WisdomTree Trust Form N-CSR June 08, 2015 Table of Contents

# **UNITED STATES**

# SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM N-CSR

### **CERTIFIED SHAREHOLDER REPORT OF REGISTERED**

### MANAGEMENT INVESTMENT COMPANIES

Investment Company Act file number 811-21864

WisdomTree Trust

(Exact name of registrant as specified in charter)

245 Park Avenue, 35th Floor

New York, NY 10167

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

**The Corporation Trust Company** 

1209 Orange Street

Wilmington, DE 19801

(Name and address of agent for service)

Registrant s telephone number, including area code: (866) 909-9473

Date of fiscal year end: March 31

# Date of reporting period: March 31, 2015

Form N-CSR is to be used by management investment companies to file reports with the Commission not later than 10 days after the transmission to stockholders of any report that is required to be transmitted to stockholders under Rule 30e-1 under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (17 CFR 270.30e-1). The Commission may use the information provided on Form N-CSR in its regulatory, disclosure review, inspection, and policymaking roles.

A registrant is required to disclose the information specified by Form N-CSR, and the Commission will make this information public. A registrant is not required to respond to the collection of information contained in Form N-CSR unless the Form displays a currently valid Office of Management and Budget (OMB) control number. Please direct comments concerning the accuracy of the information collection burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. The OMB has reviewed this collection of information under the clearance requirements of 44 U.S.C. § 3507.

# Item 1. Reports to Stockholders.

The Report to Shareholders is attached herewith.

# WisdomTree Trust

# **Developed World ex-U.S. and Currency Hedged Equity Funds**

# **Annual Report**

March 31, 2015 WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE) WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund (DTH) WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM) WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG) WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ) WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC) WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE) WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE) WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DOO) WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG) WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL) WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM) WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund (DXJC) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (DXJF) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund (DXJH) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund (DXJR) Table of Contents

WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS) WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Fund (DXJT) WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ) WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund (DXKW) WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund (DXPS)

# **Table of Contents**

Management s Discussion of Funds Performance (unaudited)	1
Performance Summaries (unaudited)	3
Description of Indexes (unaudited)	26
Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited)	30
Schedules of Investments	
WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund	33
WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund	35
WisdomTree DEFA Fund	40
WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund	49
WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund	52
WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	54
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	57
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	61
WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	63
WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Fund	65
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund	68
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund	72
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund	79
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund	88
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund	90
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund	94
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund	96
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund	97
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	99
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Fund	107
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	109
WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund	116
WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund	117
Statements of Assets and Liabilities	120
Statements of Operations	125
Statements of Changes in Net Assets	130
Financial Highlights	138
Notes to Financial Statements	150
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	190
Approval of Investment Advisory and Sub-Advisory Agreements (unaudited)	191
Trustees and Officers Information (unaudited)	192
Supplemental Information (unaudited)	194
General Information (unaudited)	196
WisdomTree is a registered mark of WisdomTree Investments, Inc. and is licensed for use by the WisdomTree Trust.	

#### Management s Discussion of Funds Performanceaudited)

#### **Market Environment Overview**

The international equity markets, measured by the MSCI EAFE Index, a broad measure of equity performance for the developed world outside the U.S. and Canada, returned -0.92% in the 12-month period that ended March 31, 2015 (the period), which lagged the S&P 500 Index by 13.65%. Measured in local currency, the MSCI EAFE Index returned 17.74% over the period, outperforming the return of the S&P 500 Index by 5.01%. It is important to note that the foreign currency component of the developed world returns subtracted approximately 18.7 percentage points from the returns of the MSCI EAFE Index. During the period, the British pound, Japanese yen and euro (which account for about 75% of the MSCI EAFE Index currency exposure) all weakened against the U.S. dollar by approximately 11%, 14% and 22%, respectively. Weakening currencies relative to the U.S. dollar decreases the value of foreign investments measured in U.S. dollars and tend to decrease returns experienced by U.S. investors who invest overseas, while strengthening currencies relative to the U.S. dollar have the opposite effect.

Although the MSCI EAFE Index lagged the broad U.S. domestic markets in U.S. dollar terms, in local currency terms it was a pretty strong performance year for international equity markets. The Eurozone region reacted positively to expectations and the monetary easing actions from the European Central Bank (ECB). Over the period, the euro weakened substantially as a result of the ECB s expansionary policies, which helped contribute to positive performance of the equity market, particularly the export focused firms. Japan, one of the best performing countries in local currency terms, also helped contribute with strong positive performance as a result of continued monetary and fiscal stimulus. Broad emerging market equities, in local currency terms, lagged both the U.S. and international developed markets. It seems investors were cautious about the potential ramifications from the U.S. Federal Reserve ending its quantitative easing program even though the ECB and the Bank of Japan have increased liquidity.

In local currency terms, nine out of ten sectors within the MSCI EAFE Index were positive, with Information Technology, Healthcare and Consumer Discretionary sectors leading and Materials and Energy sectors lagging. The only sector that recorded negative performance over the period was the Energy sector, which was negatively impacted by the decline in oil prices. The Information Technology and Consumer Discretionary sectors tend to be cyclically focused and were able to benefit from positive central bank actions and from consumers with greater disposable income due to the decline in gas prices.

#### WisdomTree Funds Performance Overview

The following table reflects the WisdomTree Funds performance versus capitalization-weighted benchmark indexes:

		1-Year	Performance	1-Year	D+00
Ticker	WisdomTree Fund	NAV Return	Benchmark	Return	Difference
AUSE	WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund	-8.30%	MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value/MSCI Australia Spliced Index	-5.99%	-2.31%
DTH	WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund	-5.41%	MSCI EAFE Value Index	-2.90%	-2.51%
DWM	WisdomTree DEFA Fund	-1.83%	MSCI EAFE Index	-0.92%	-0.91%
EUDG	WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund <sup>1</sup>	-6.35%	MSCI Europe Index	-7.30%	0.95%
HEDJ	WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund	24.02%	MSCI EAFE Local Currency/MSCI EMU Local Currency Spliced Index	20.46%	3.56%
EUSC	WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund <sup>2</sup>	4.30%	MSCI EMU Small Cap Local Currency Index	4.45%	-0.15%
DFE	WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund	-8.26%	MSCI Europe Small Cap Index	-7.77%	-0.49%
DXGE	WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	23.70%	MSCI Germany Local Currency Index	24.98%	-1.28%
DOO	WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	-7.41%	MSCI EAFE Value Index	-2.90%	-4.51%
IHDG	WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Fund <sup>1</sup>	12.78%	MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index	17.47%	-4.69%
DOL	WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund	-2.47%	MSCI EAFE Index	-0.92%	-1.55%
DIM	WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund	0.57%	MSCI EAFE Mid Cap Index	1.08%	-0.51%

#### Management s Discussion of Funds Performan@audited) (concluded)

Ticker	WisdomTree Fund	1-Year NAV Return	Performance Benchmark	1-Year Return	Difference
DLS	WisdomTree International SmallCap	-5.87%	MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index		
	Dividend Fund			-2.92%	-2.95%
DXJC	WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund <sup>3</sup>	29.47%	MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	33.49%	-4.02%
DXJ	WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund	29.30%	MSCI Japan/MSCI Japan Local		
			Currency Spliced Index	30.49%	-1.19%
DXJF	WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund <sup>3</sup>	25.94%	MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	33.49%	-7.55%
DXJH	WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund <sup>3</sup>	48.27%	MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	33.49%	14.78%
DXJR	WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund <sup>3</sup>	22.59%	MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	33.49%	-10.90%
DXJS	WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap	25.86%			
	Equity Fund		MSCI Japan Small Cap Local Currency Index	29.42%	-3.56%
DXJT	WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech,	32.83%	MSCI Japan Local Currency Index		
	Media and Telecom Fund <sup>3</sup>			33.49%	-0.66%
DFJ	WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund	9.26%	MSCI Japan Small Cap Index	11.14%	-1.88%
DXKW	WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund	-6.41%	MSCI Korea Local Currency Index	-1.23%	-5.18%
DXPS	WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged	4.71%			
	Equity Fund		MSCI United Kingdom Local Currency Index	6.11%	-1.40%
1					

<sup>1</sup> Total returns shown are for the period May 7, 2014 (commencement of operations) through March 31, 2015.

<sup>2</sup> Total returns shown are for the period March 4, 2015 (commencement of operations) through March 31, 2015.

<sup>3</sup> Total returns shown are for the period April 8, 2014 (commencement of operations) through March 31, 2015.

WisdomTree s international dividend-weighted Funds are designed to track Indexes based on the dividend stream generated by the companies included in the Index. The dividend stream is defined as the sum of all dividends paid over the prior 12 months for each company. There are two primary factors that drive performance differentials versus market cap-weighted benchmarks. The first is aggregate exposure to one or more sectors or countries. The second is stock selection within each sector or country. Both of these are determined as part of WisdomTree s rules-based index methodology. These exposures are not subjectively determined. Rather, they are objectively determined at the Index rebalancing dates based on the dividend stream.

WisdomTree s best performing Fund for the full period was the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ), returning 29.30% over the period. Japan s economic policy, aggressive inflation target and accommodative central bank helped equities climb higher. The Japanese yen weakened about 14 percent over the time period, and because DXJ neutralizes the currency exposure, the performance was not hurt from this depreciation. The WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS) was also able to deliver strong performance over the period, up 25.86%, but the WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ) was only able to return 9.26% since it does not hedge the currency exposure.

The WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ) delivered a 24.02% return over the period, outperforming its performance benchmark by 3.56%. The monetary easing actions by the ECB over the period were successful at weakening the euro, suppressing bond yields and driving equity prices higher. The WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE) also benefited from these actions over the period by returning 23.70%. The euro weakened about 22 percent over the time period, and because HEDJ and DXGE neutralize the currency exposure, their performance was not hurt from this depreciation.

Fund returns are shown at NAV. Please see Performance Summaries on the subsequent pages for more complete performance information. Please see page 26 for the list of index descriptions.

Fund performance assumes reinvestment of dividends and capital gain distributions. An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and are not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Funds performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes on transactions in Fund shares or that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. For the most recent month-end performance information visit www.wisdomtree.com.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	20.2%
Materials	14.8%
Industrials	14.8%
Consumer Discretionary	14.2%
Consumer Staples	10.4%
Healthcare	8.0%
Telecommunication Services	6.8%
Energy	4.9%
Information Technology	3.6%
Utilities	1.7%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Toll Holdings Ltd.	3.5%
Adelaide Brighton Ltd.	2.8%
Tatts Group Ltd.	2.7%
National Australia Bank Ltd.	2.7%
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	2.6%
Coca-Cola Amatil Ltd.	2.6%
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	2.6%
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	2.5%
Westpac Banking Corp.	2.4%
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	2.3%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Australia Dividend Index.

The Fund returned -8.30% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in the Healthcare sector. The Fund s position in the Consumer Staples sector created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Average Annual Total Return			
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-8.30%	3.18%	3.78%	6.76%
Fund Market Price Returns	-9.32%	2.67%	3.52%	6.61%
WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Equity Income/ Australia Dividend Spliced Index <sup>2</sup>	-8.03%	3.41%	4.07%	7.25%
MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value/MSCI Australia Spliced Index <sup>3</sup>	-5.99%	5.14%	5.12%	6.49%

- <sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.
- <sup>2</sup> WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Equity Income Index through June 17, 2011; WisdomTree Australia Dividend Index thereafter.
- <sup>3</sup> MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value Index through June 17, 2011; MSCI Australia Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund (DTH)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector 9	% of Net Assets
Financials	25.7%
Telecommunication Services	16.0%
Industrials	9.7%
Energy	9.5%
Utilities	8.8%
Healthcare	8.4%
Consumer Discretionary	6.8%
Materials	6.3%
Consumer Staples	6.3%
Information Technology	1.8%
Investment Company	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.6%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
China Mobile Ltd.	3.6%
Novartis AG, Registered Shares	2.7%
Vodafone Group PLC	2.2%
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	2.2%
BP PLC	2.1%
HSBC Holdings PLC	2.0%
Banco Santander S.A.	1.9%
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	1.9%
Westpac Banking Corp.	1.8%
Total S.A.	1.8%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Index.

The Fund returned -5.41% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Hong Kong. The Fund s position in United Kingdom created the greatest drag on performance.

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

		Average Annual Total Return		
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-5.41%	8.90%	5.58%	3.04%
Fund Market Price Returns	-5.62%	8.57%	5.55%	2.96%
WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Index	-4.83%	9.27%	5.80%	3.66%
MSCI EAFE Value Index	-2.90%	9.03%	5.27%	2.68%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor *s* shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund *s* daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	25.1%
Consumer Discretionary	11.6%
Industrials	11.3%
Telecommunication Services	10.0%
Consumer Staples	9.7%
Healthcare	9.3%
Materials	6.9%
Energy	6.7%
Utilities	5.5%
Information Technology	2.9%
Investment Company	0.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.7%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
China Mobile Ltd.	2.1%
Novartis AG, Registered Shares	1.5%
HSBC Holdings PLC	1.5%
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	1.4%
Nestle S.A., Registered Shares	1.4%
Banco Santander S.A.	1.3%
Vodafone Group PLC	1.3%
Westpac Banking Corp.	1.3%
Toyota Motor Corp.	1.3%
BP PLC	1.2%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree DEFA Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Dividend Index of Europe, Far East Asia and Australasia (the WisdomTree DEFA Index ).

The Fund returned -1.83% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Japan. The Funds position in United Kingdom created the greatest drag on performance.

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

		Average Annual Total Return		
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-1.83%	9.32%	6.41%	4.04%
Fund Market Price Returns	-1.90%	9.05%	6.35%	4.05%
WisdomTree DEFA Index	-1.78%	9.42%	6.43%	4.38%
MSCI EAFE Index	-0.92%	9.02%	6.16%	3.55%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor *s* shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund *s* daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Staples	21.4%
Healthcare	21.4%
Consumer Discretionary	15.8%
Industrials	13.3%
Energy	12.6%
Materials	7.5%
Information Technology	3.1%
Telecommunication Services	2.3%
Financials	1.9%
Utilities	0.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.3%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Novartis AG, Registered Shares	6.5%
Nestle S.A., Registered Shares	5.6%
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	4.5%
Anheuser-Busch InBev N.V.	3.9%
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	3.0%
BP PLC	2.9%
Eni SpA	2.8%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class A	2.8%
Siemens AG, Registered Shares	2.5%
BASF SE	2.5%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Index.

The Fund returned -6.35% at net asset value ( NAV ) from Fund inception on May 7, 2014 to March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in the Healthcare sector. The Fund s position in the Energy sector created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Cumulative Total Return Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-6.35%
Fund Market Price Returns	-6.54%
WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Index	-6.06%
MSCI Europe Index	-7.30%
<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 7, 2014.	

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Staples	22.1%
Consumer Discretionary	18.5%
Industrials	17.5%
Healthcare	11.4%
Financials	11.1%
Materials	5.6%
Telecommunication Services	5.4%
Information Technology	4.8%
Utilities	1.9%
Energy	0.8%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.9%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Anheuser-Busch InBev N.V.	6.5%
Telefonica S.A.	5.3%
Daimler AG, Registered Shares	4.8%
Banco Santander S.A.	4.7%
Sanofi	4.5%
Unilever N.V., CVA	4.4%
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	4.2%
Siemens AG, Registered Shares	3.8%
Bayer AG, Registered Shares	3.6%
L Oreal S.A.	3.2%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Index.

The Fund returned 24.02% for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Belgium. The Fund s position in Spain created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange

where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

	Average Annual Total Return			
	1	3	5	Since
	Year	Year	Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	24.02%	18.54%	10.46%	10.35%
Fund Market Price Returns	23.66%	17.82%	10.32%	10.36%
WisdomTree DEFA International Hedged Equity/Europe Hedged Equity Spliced Index <sup>2</sup>	24.13%	18.94%	10.83%	10.85%
MSCI EAFE Local Currency/MSCI EMU Local Currency Spliced Index <sup>3</sup>	20.46%	17.60%	9.62%	10.02%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on December 31, 2009.

<sup>2</sup> WisdomTree DEFA International Hedged Equity Index through August 29, 2012; WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Index thereafter.

<sup>3</sup> MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index through August 29, 2012; MSCI EMU Local Currency Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

	% of
Sector	Net Assets
Industrials	25.5%
Financials	17.8%
Consumer Discretionary	15.7%
Materials	9.1%
Consumer Staples	8.6%
Healthcare	5.8%
Information Technology	5.4%
Telecommunication Services	5.1%
Utilities	4.4%
Energy	1.9%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.7%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
bpost S.A.	2.2%
Elisa Oyj	1.9%
Freenet AG	1.9%
Mediolanum SpA	1.8%
Lagardere SCA	1.7%
Delta Lloyd N.V.	1.5%
Nokian Renkaat Oyj	1.5%
Bolsas y Mercados Espanoles SHMSF S.A.	1.4%
Suedzucker AG	1.3%
Societe Television Francaise 1	1.2%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (the Fund the WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Index (the Index

) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of ).

The Fund returned 4.30% at net asset value ( NAV ) from Fund inception on March 4, 2015 to March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Italy. The Fund s position in Germany created the greatest drag on performance.

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated February 11, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Cumulative Total Return Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	4.30%
Fund Market Price Returns	3.42%
WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Index	4.26%
MSCI EMU Small Cap Local Currency Index	4.45%
<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on March 4, 2015.	

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Industrials	27.3%
Financials	17.7%
Information Technology	15.7%
Consumer Discretionary	13.7%
Materials	7.3%
Consumer Staples	5.4%
Healthcare	4.5%
Telecommunication Services	3.3%
Utilities	2.4%
Energy	1.8%
Investment Company	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.8%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Drillisch AG	1.9%
Cofinimmo S.A.	1.5%
Holmen AB, Class B	1.3%
ERG SpA	1.3%
Axis Communications AB	1.2%
Cembra Money Bank AG	1.2%
Iren SpA	1.1%
Peab AB	1.1%
Konecranes Oyj	1.1%
Tieto Ovi	1.0%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned -8.26% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Sweden. The Fund s position in Italy created the greatest drag on performance.

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

		Average Annual Total Return		
		3	5	Since
	1 Year	Year	Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-8.26%	17.09%	12.03%	5.96%
Fund Market Price Returns	-8.51%	16.75%	12.10%	5.81%
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Index	-6.74%	18.24%	12.84%	6.49%
MSCI Europe Small Cap Index	-7.77%	14.06%	10.53%	6.14%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (DXGE)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

% of Net Assets
22.8%
17.6%
15.4%
12.2%
12.0%
6.4%
5.7%
4.7%
2.8%
0.4%
100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Deutsche Telekom AG, Registered Shares	6.4%
Allianz SE, Registered Shares	6.3%
Bayer AG, Registered Shares	6.3%
Daimler AG, Registered Shares	6.3%
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	5.9%
BASF SE	5.2%
Siemens AG, Registered Shares	5.0%
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs -	
Gesellschaft AG, Registered Shares	4.6%
SAP SE	4.2%
Volkswagen AG	4.1%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Index.

The Fund returned 23.70% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in the Healthcare sector. The Fund s position in the Industrials sector created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to

calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Average Annual Total Return	
		Since
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	23.70%	21.93%
Fund Market Price Returns	23.31%	21.06%
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Index	23.74%	22.18%
MSCI Germany Local Currency Index	24.98%	23.13%
<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on October 17, 2013.		

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (DOO)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Telecommunication Services	15.3%
Utilities	12.9%
Consumer Discretionary	12.3%
Industrials	11.6%
Materials	10.4%
Healthcare	10.1%
Consumer Staples	9.8%
Energy	9.7%
Information Technology	7.3%
Investment Company	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	2.3%
Vodafone Group PLC	2.1%
Orange S.A.	2.0%
Antofagasta PLC	1.8%
China Mobile Ltd.	1.8%
BAE Systems PLC	1.6%
Kuehne + Nagel International AG, Registered	
Shares	1.6%
TeliaSonera AB	1.6%
GDF Suez	1.6%
Wesfarmers Ltd.	1.6%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Index.

The Fund returned -7.41% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Japan. The Fund s position in United Kingdom created the greatest drag on performance.

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

	Average Annual Total Return			
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-7.41%	6.35%	5.10%	3.28%
Fund Market Price Returns	-7.27%	6.17%	5.11%	3.17%
WisdomTree International Dividend Top 100/International Dividend				
ex-Financials Spliced Index <sup>2</sup>	-7.07%	6.55%	5.19%	3.45%
MSCI EAFE Value Index	-2.90%	9.03%	5.27%	2.68%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

<sup>2</sup> WisdomTree International Dividend Top 100 Index through May 7, 2009; WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Fund (IHDG)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Staples	20.8%
Consumer Discretionary	16.4%
Healthcare	16.4%
Industrials	16.1%
Materials	12.7%
Information Technology	5.7%
Telecommunication Services	3.6%
Energy	3.5%
Financials	2.7%
Utilities	1.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.0%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	5.4%
Anheuser-Busch InBev N.V.	4.7%
BHP Billiton Ltd.	3.8%
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	3.5%
British American Tobacco PLC	3.1%
Siemens AG, Registered Shares	2.9%
BASF SE	2.8%
Novo Nordisk A/S, Class B	2.6%
CNOOC Ltd.	2.5%
Unilever N.V., CVA	2.3%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Index.

The Fund returned 12.78% at net asset value ( NAV ) from Fund inception on May 7, 2014 to March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in the Healthcare sector. The Fund s position in the Materials sector created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Cumulative Total Return Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	12.78%
Fund Market Price Returns	12.10%
WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Index	13.45%
MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index	17.47%
$^{1}$ Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Area. Inc. on May 7, 2014	

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on May 7, 2014.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (DOL)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	25.3%
Telecommunication Services	12.5%
Consumer Staples	11.0%
Healthcare	10.8%
Consumer Discretionary	9.7%
Energy	8.4%
Industrials	8.3%
Utilities	5.7%
Materials	5.5%
Information Technology	2.2%
Investment Company	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.5%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
China Mobile Ltd.	2.8%
Novartis AG, Registered Shares	2.4%
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	2.0%
Nestle S.A., Registered Shares	1.9%
Banco Santander S.A.	1.8%
Westpac Banking Corp.	1.7%
Toyota Motor Corp.	1.7%
HSBC Holdings PLC	1.7%
Roche Holding AG, Genusschein	1.7%
Vodafone Group PLC	1.6%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned -2.47% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Hong Kong. The Fund s position in France created the greatest drag on performance.

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

		Average Annual Total Return		
		-		Since
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-2.47%	8.55%	5.59%	3.56%
Fund Market Price Returns	-2.64%	8.36%	5.55%	3.47%
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index	-2.27%	8.88%	5.89%	3.89%
MSCI EAFE Index	-0.92%	9.02%	6.16%	3.55%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (DIM)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

% of Net Assets
21.4%
20.7%
15.6%
10.6%
7.5%
6.1%
5.3%
5.2%
4.4%
2.1%
0.4%
0.7%
100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Belgacom S.A.	1.1%
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	0.8%
Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG	0.8%
Eisai Co., Ltd.	0.8%
UPM-Kymmene Oyj	0.6%
Gjensidige Forsikring ASA	0.6%
Bezeq Israeli Telecommunication Corp., Ltd.	0.6%
Veolia Environnement S.A.	0.6%
Marks & Spencer Group PLC	0.5%
WM Morrison Supermarkets PLC	0.5%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 0.57% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Japan. The Fund s position in Australia created the greatest drag on performance.

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

	Average Annual Total Return			
		3		Since
	1 Year	Year	5 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	0.57%	10.41%	7.39%	5.34%
Fund Market Price Returns	0.47%	10.43%	7.51%	5.27%
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Index	0.89%	10.85%	7.62%	5.47%
MSCI EAFE Mid Cap Index	1.08%	10.39%	7.71%	4.06%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

#### WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (DLS)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

% of Net Assets
22.5%
20.5%
17.5%
10.5%
9.5%
7.2%
4.8%
2.2%
1.9%
1.8%
0.7%
0.9%
100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
China Power International Development Ltd.	0.8%
IOOF Holdings Ltd.	0.6%
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	0.6%
Adelaide Brighton Ltd.	0.5%
Shenzhen Investment Ltd.	0.5%
Nexity S.A.	0.5%
Drillisch AG	0.5%
Primary Health Care Ltd.	0.5%
Cable & Wireless Communications PLC	0.5%
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd.	0.4%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned -5.87% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Japan. The Fund s position in Australia created the greatest drag on performance.

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

		Average Annual Total Return			
		3		Since	
	1 Year	Year	5 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>	
Fund NAV Returns	-5.87%	10.36%	8.65%	5.46%	
Fund Market Price Returns	-6.11%	10.16%	8.56%	5.39%	
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Index	-4.82%	11.00%	9.20%	5.92%	
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index	-2.92%	10.67%	8.80%	4.41%	

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund (DXJC)

#### Industry Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Industry	% of Net Assets
Automobiles	31.8%
Machinery	29.2%
Auto Components	14.7%
Metals & Mining	7.1%
Electrical Equipment	6.8%
Building Products	4.8%
Chemicals	2.4%
Construction & Engineering	2.2%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.0%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Toyota Motor Corp.	11.5%
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	7.6%
FANUC Corp.	5.3%
Bridgestone Corp.	3.5%
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	3.3%
Mitsubishi Electric Corp.	3.3%
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal Corp.	3.2%
Denso Corp.	3.0%
Fuji Heavy Industries Ltd.	2.8%
Daikin Industries Ltd.	2.8%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Index.

The Fund returned 29.47% at net asset value ( NAV ) from Fund inception on April 8, 2014 to March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Toyota Motor Corp. The Fund s position in JGC Corp. created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

### Table of Contents

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage

commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.43% and 0.48%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2015, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Cumulative Total Return Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	29.47%
Fund Market Price Returns	31.52%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Index	30.66%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	33.49%
<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca. Inc. on April 8, 2014.	

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (DXJ)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Consumer Discretionary	25.0%
Industrials	20.9%
Information Technology	13.7%
Financials	10.9%
Materials	10.1%
Healthcare	9.3%
Consumer Staples	8.6%
Energy	0.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.1%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Toyota Motor Corp.	5.7%
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	4.8%
Canon, Inc.	3.9%
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	3.6%
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	3.2%
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	3.1%
Honda Motor Co., Ltd.	3.0%
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	3.0%
Mitsubishi Corp.	2.4%
Mitsui & Co., Ltd.	2.0%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Index.

The Fund returned 29.30% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in the Consumer Discretionary sector. The Fund s position in the Energy sector created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the

Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

	Average Annual Total Return			
	0		Since	
	1 Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	29.30%	20.46%	9.50%	3.75%
Fund Market Price Returns	29.72%	20.05%	9.41%	3.78%
WisdomTree Japan Dividend/Japan Hedged Equity Spliced Index <sup>2</sup>	30.43%	21.00%	9.89%	3.90%
MSCI Japan/MSCI Japan Local Currency Spliced Index <sup>3</sup>	30.49%	23.98%	11.16%	4.24%
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

<sup>2</sup> WisdomTree Japan Dividend Index through March 31, 2010; WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Index thereafter.

<sup>3</sup> MSCI Japan Index through March 31, 2010; MSCI Japan Local Currency Index thereafter.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (DXJF)

Industry Breakdown as of 3/31/15

% of Net Assets
61.0%
21.4%
9.2%
4.0%
3.6%
0.8%
100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	11.3%
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.	9.9%
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.	7.2%
Dai-ichi Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (The)	4.1%
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc.	4.0%
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.	3.8%
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc.	3.6%
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	3.6%
Daiwa Securities Group, Inc.	3.5%
Sompo Japan Nipponkoa Holdings, Inc.	3.3%
	· · · 1 T

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Index.

The Fund returned 25.94% at net asset value ( NAV ) from Fund inception on April 8, 2014 to March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. The Fund s position in Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.43% and 0.48%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2015, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Cumulative Total Return Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	25.94%
Fund Market Price Returns	28.15%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Index	27.38%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	33.49%
<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Area. Inc. on April 8, 2014	

otal returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund (DXJH)

Industry Breakdown as of 3/31/15

	% of
Industry	Net Assets
Pharmaceuticals	68.9%
Health Care Equipment & Supplies	17.0%
Health Care Providers & Services	5.9%
Food & Staples Retailing	5.6%
Health Care Technology	1.5%
Biotechnology	0.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.8%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	9.8%
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	9.7%
Eisai Co., Ltd.	8.4%
Otsuka Holdings Co., Ltd.	7.4%
Ono Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	5.1%
Olympus Corp.	5.0%
Shionogi & Co., Ltd.	4.7%
Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd.	4.7%
Terumo Corp.	4.2%
Sysmex Corp.	4.1%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Index.

The Fund returned 48.27% at net asset value ( NAV ) from Fund inception on April 8, 2014 to March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Eisai Co., Ltd. The Fund s position in Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

### Table of Contents

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.43% and 0.48%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2015, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Cumulative Total Return Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	48.27%
Fund Market Price Returns	50.77%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Index	49.67%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	33.49%
<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.	

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund (DXJR)

Industry Breakdown as of 3/31/15

	% of
Industry	Net Assets
Real Estate Management & Development	40.9%
Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs)	27.4%
Construction & Engineering	12.6%
Household Durables	8.1%
Building Products	4.9%
Transportation Infrastructure	3.4%
Construction Materials	1.9%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.8%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Mitsubishi Estate Co., Ltd.	10.1%
Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd.	9.1%
Sumitomo Realty & Development Co., Ltd.	6.3%
Daiwa House Industry Co., Ltd.	4.9%
Sekisui House Ltd.	3.3%
Daito Trust Construction Co., Ltd.	3.3%
Nippon Building Fund, Inc.	2.6%
Taisei Corp.	2.5%
LIXIL Group Corp.	2.4%
Sekisui Chemical Co., Ltd	2.2%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Index.

The Fund returned 22.59% at net asset value ( NAV ) from Fund inception on April 8, 2014 to March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Japan Airport Terminal Co., Ltd. The Fund s position in Sumitomo Realty & Development Co., Ltd. created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as

the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage

commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.43% and 0.48%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2015, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Cumulative Total Return Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	22.59%
Fund Market Price Returns	24.67%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Index	23.94%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	33.49%
<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.	

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (DXJS)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Industrials	24.7%
Consumer Discretionary	22.9%
Materials	11.7%
Financials	11.1%
Consumer Staples	10.9%
Information Technology	10.9%
Healthcare	5.6%
Energy	0.9%
Utilities	0.3%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.0%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Dena Co., Ltd.	0.6%
Kaken Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	0.6%
Aoyama Trading Co., Ltd.	0.6%
Kaneka Corp.	0.6%
Heiwa Corp.	0.5%
Sanrio Co., Ltd.	0.5%
Pigeon Corp.	0.5%
Teijin Ltd.	0.5%
Nishi-Nippon City Bank Ltd. (The)	0.5%
Azbil Corp.	0.5%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Index.

The Fund returned 25.86% at net asset value (NAV) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in the Industrials sector. The Fund s position in the Utilities sector created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange

where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Average Annual Total Return	
		Since
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	25.86%	21.16%
Fund Market Price Returns	26.28%	20.73%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Index	26.88%	22.58%
MSCI Japan Small Cap Local Currency Index	29.42%	24.07%
Total rating are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAO on June 28, 2012		

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on June 28, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Fund (DXJT)

Industry Breakdown as of 3/31/15

	% of
Industry	Net Assets
Electronic Equipment, Instruments & Components	30.8%
Wireless Telecommunication Services	16.7%
Technology Hardware, Storage & Peripherals	14.9%
Household Durables	12.3%
IT Services	6.3%
Media	4.1%
Semiconductors & Semiconductor Equipment	4.0%
Internet Software & Services	2.6%
Internet & Catalog Retail	2.6%
Leisure Products	2.5%
Software	2.4%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.8%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s industry breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

Top Ten Holdings\* as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
SoftBank Corp.	7.0%
Canon, Inc.	6.5%
KDDI Corp.	5.7%
Hitachi Ltd.	5.2%
Panasonic Corp.	4.8%
Sony Corp.	4.8%
Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	4.4%
Keyence Corp.	3.9%
NTT DOCOMO, Inc.	3.8%
Kyocera Corp.	3.1%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Index.

The Fund returned 32.83% at net asset value ( NAV ) from Fund inception on April 8, 2014 to March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd. The Fund s position in SoftBank Corp. created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s net and gross annual expense ratios were 0.43% and 0.48%, respectively. WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the management fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2015, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Cumulative Total Return Since Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	32.83%
Fund Market Price Returns	34.79%
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Index	33.61%
MSCI Japan Local Currency Index	33.49%
<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on April 8, 2014.	

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFJ)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Industrials	24.4%
Consumer Discretionary	23.0%
Materials	11.6%
Financials	11.3%
Consumer Staples	11.2%
Information Technology	10.9%
Healthcare	5.2%
Energy	1.0%
Utilities	0.3%
Investment Company	0.1%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.0%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Dena Co., Ltd.	0.7%
Azbil Corp.	0.6%
Kaken Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	0.6%
Sanrio Co., Ltd.	0.6%
Kaneka Corp.	0.6%
Nishi-Nippon City Bank Ltd. (The)	0.6%
Pigeon Corp.	0.6%
Denki Kagaku Kogyo K.K.	0.6%
SKY Perfect JSAT Holdings, Inc.	0.5%
NHK Spring Co., Ltd.	0.5%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Index.

The Fund returned 9.26% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in the Industrials sector. The Fund s position in

the Utilities sector created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV

return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

		Average Annual Total Return			
	1			Since	
	Year	3 Year	5 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>	
Fund NAV Returns	9.26%	8.19%	7.58%	2.44%	
Fund Market Price Returns	9.83%	8.08%	7.54%	2.60%	
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Index	9.20%	8.86%	8.50%	3.15%	
MSCI Japan Small Cap Index	11.14%	9.73%	8.62%	1.49%	

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NYSE Arca, Inc. on June 16, 2006.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund (DXKW)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Information Technology	26.5%
Consumer Discretionary	25.3%
Materials	23.8%
Industrials	21.4%
Consumer Staples	1.2%
Healthcare	0.9%
Other Assets less Liabilities	0.9%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.	8.9%
LG Chem Ltd.	5.5%
POSCO	5.2%
Hyundai Glovis Co., Ltd.	4.9%
Hyundai Steel Co.	4.7%
SK Hynix, Inc.	4.2%
Hyundai Mobis Co., Ltd.	4.1%
LG Display Co., Ltd.	4.1%
Hyundai Motor Co.	4.1%
Kia Motors Corp.	4.1%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Index.

The Fund returned -6.41% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in the Information Technology sector. The Fund s position in the Consumer Discretionary sector created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

### Table of Contents

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.58%.

Performance as of 3/31/15

	Average Annua	al Total Return Since
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	-6.41%	-8.71%
Fund Market Price Returns	-6.57%	-8.65%
WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Index	-5.16%	-8.06%
MSCI Korea Local Currency Index	-1.23%	-1.69%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on November 7, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

Performance Summary (unaudited)

### WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund (DXPS)

Sector Breakdown as of 3/31/15

Sector	% of Net Assets
Financials	18.2%
Consumer Staples	16.9%
Energy	14.5%
Healthcare	10.6%
Materials	10.5%
Telecommunication Services	8.3%
Industrials	7.4%
Consumer Discretionary	5.8%
Utilities	5.2%
Information Technology	1.6%
Other Assets less Liabilities	1.0%
Total	100.0%

The Fund s sector breakdown is expressed as a percentage of net assets and may change over time. In addition, a sector may be comprised of several industries. It does not include derivatives (if any).

Other assets includes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any). **Top Ten Holdings\*** as of 3/31/15

Description	% of Net Assets
Vodafone Group PLC	5.8%
British American Tobacco PLC	5.1%
AstraZeneca PLC	5.0%
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	5.0%
HSBC Holdings PLC	4.8%
BP PLC	4.5%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class A	4.4%
Royal Dutch Shell PLC, Class B	4.4%
National Grid PLC	3.7%
Rio Tinto PLC	3.5%

\* The ten largest holdings are subject to change, and there are no guarantees the Fund will remain invested in any particular company. Excludes investment of cash collateral for securities on loan (if any).

The WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund (the Fund ) seeks to track the price and yield performance, before fees and expenses, of the WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Index.

The Fund returned 4.71% at net asset value ( NAV ) for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2015 (for more complete performance information please see the chart below). The Fund benefited most from its position in the Consumer Discretionary sector. The Fund s position in the Energy sector created the greatest drag on performance.

The following performance chart is provided for comparative purposes and represents the period noted. The Fund s per share NAV is the value of one share of the Fund and is calculated by dividing the value of total assets less total liabilities by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV return is based on the NAV of the Fund and the market price return is based on the market price per share of the Fund. The price used to calculate market price returns is the mid-point of the highest bid and lowest offer for Fund shares as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. NAV and market price returns assume that dividends and capital gain distributions have been reinvested in the Fund at NAV and market price, respectively. As with other ETFs, NAV returns and market price returns may differ because of factors such as the supply and demand for Fund shares and investors assessments of the underlying value of the Fund s portfolio securities.

An index is a statistical measure of a specified financial market or sector. An index does not actually hold a portfolio of securities, incur expenses or pay any transaction costs. Therefore, index returns do not reflect deductions for fees or expenses and the index is not available for direct investment. In comparison, the Fund s performance is negatively impacted by these deductions. Fund returns do not reflect brokerage commissions or taxes a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares or on Fund distributions. As of the Fund s current prospectus dated August 1, 2014, as supplemented January 1, 2015, the Fund s annual expense ratio was 0.48%.

#### Performance as of 3/31/15

	Average Annu	ual Total Return Since
	1 Year	Inception <sup>1</sup>
Fund NAV Returns	4.71%	8.03%
Fund Market Price Returns	5.42%	7.68%
WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Index	5.43%	8.79%
MSCI United Kingdom Local Currency Index	6.11%	8.40%

<sup>1</sup> Total returns are calculated based on the commencement of Fund trading on the NASDAQ on June 28, 2013.

Performance is historical and does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be lower or higher than quoted. Investment returns and the principal value of an investment will fluctuate so that an investor s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Performance data for the most recent month-end is available at www.wisdomtree.com. WisdomTree shares are bought and sold at market price (not NAV) and are not individually redeemed from the Fund. Fund NAV returns are calculated using the Fund s daily 4:00 p.m. NAV. Market price returns reflect the midpoint of the bid/ask spread as of the close of trading on the exchange where Fund shares are listed. Market price returns do not represent the returns you would receive if you traded shares at other times. The returns do not reflect the deduction of taxes that a shareholder would pay on Fund distributions or on the redemption of Fund shares. Total returns for a period of less than one year are cumulative.

#### Description of Indexes (unaudited)

Below are descriptions of each Index referenced in this report:

The MSCI Australia Index is comprised of large- and mid-capitalization segments of the Australia market.

The **MSCI EAFE Index** is a market cap-weighted index composed of companies representative of the developed market structure of 21 developed countries in Europe, Australasia and Japan.

The **MSCI EAFE Local Currency Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure developed market equity performance, excluding the U.S. and Canada. The index is calculated using the same methodology as its corresponding MSCI EAFE Index in U.S. dollars, with the key difference being the currency in which the securities are quoted in. The price used for each security in the local currency index is the local price, on the primary exchange on which a security is traded, with no conversion into U.S. dollars.

The **MSCI EAFE Mid Cap Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of mid-capitalization equities in the developed markets excluding the U.S. & Canada.

The MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index is comprised of small-capitalization stocks in the MSCI EAFE Index.

The MSCI EAFE Value Index is comprised of value stocks in the MSCI EAFE Index.

The **MSCI Europe Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of large- and mid-cap stocks within 15 developed market European countries.

The MSCI Europe Small Cap Index is comprised of small-capitalization stocks in the MSCI Europe Index.

The MSCI European Economic and Monetary Union (EMU) Local Currency Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure the equity market performance of the developed market countries within the EMU. The securities are priced in local currency terms with no conversion into U.S. dollars.

The **MSCI European Economic and Monetary Union** (**EMU**) **Small Cap Local Currency Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure the equity market performance of small-cap stocks from developed market countries within the EMU. The securities are priced in local currency terms with no conversion into U.S. dollars.

The **MSCI Germany Local Currency Index** is a capitalization weighted index that measures the performance of the Germany equity market and provides local currency returns, which are not translated back to U.S. dollars.

The MSCI Japan Index is a capitalization weighted index that is comprised of stocks in Japan.

The **MSCI Japan Local Currency Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure developed market equity performance in Japan and uses the same methodology as its corresponding MSCI Japan Index. The price used for each security in the local currency index is the local price, on the primary exchange on which a security is traded, with no conversion into U.S. dollars.

The MSCI Japan Small Cap Index is comprised of small cap stocks in the MSCI Japan Index.

The **MSCI Japan Small Cap Local Currency Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the performance of small cap stocks within Japan and provides local currency returns, which are not translated back to U.S. dollars.

The **MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Index** is a subset of the MSCI EAFE Index that is comprised of stocks in Australia, Hong Kong, Singapore and New Zealand.

Description of Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

The MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Value Index is comprised of value stocks in the MSCI Pacific ex-Japan Index.

The **MSCI Korea Local Currency Index** is a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index designed to measure the performance of the South Korean equity market and provides local currency returns, which are not translated back to U.S. dollars.

The **MSCI United Kingdom Local Currency Index** is a capitalization weighted index that measures the performance of the British equity market and provides local currency returns, which are not translated back to U.S. dollars.

The S&P 500<sup>®</sup> Index is a capitalization-weighted index of 500 stocks selected by Standard

& Poor s Index Committee, designed to represent the performance of the leading

industries in the United States economy.

The WisdomTree Australia Dividend Index is comprised of dividend-paying companies incorporated in Australia.

The **WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Index** is comprised of companies with high dividend yields selected from the WisdomTree DEFA Index.

The **WisdomTree DEFA Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies in the industrialized world, excluding Canada and the United States.

The **WisdomTree DEFA International Hedged Equity Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies in the industrialized world, excluding Canada and the United States, and is designed to neutralize exposure to fluctuations between the value of the U.S. dollar and non-U.S. currencies reflected in the index. This index is based on the WisdomTree DEFA Index.

The **WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Index** is a fundamentally weighted index that measures the performance of dividend-paying common stocks with growth characteristics selected from the WisdomTree DEFA Index.

The **WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to European equities while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Euro and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Index** is a dividend weighted index designed to provide exposure to small cap equity securities within Europe, while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the value of the Euro and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the small-capitalization segment of the European dividend-paying market.

The **WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to Germany equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Euro movements relative to the U.S. dollar. In this sense, the Index hedges against fluctuations in the relative value of the Euro against the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Index** is comprised of high dividend-yielding international stocks outside the financial sector.

The **WisdomTree International Dividend Top 100 Index** is comprised of the 100 highest dividend-yielding companies in the WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Index** is designed to provide exposure to the developed market companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the value of foreign currencies and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the large-capitalization segment of the dividend-paying market in the industrialized world outside the U.S. and Canada.

The **WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the mid-capitalization segment of the dividend-paying market in the industrialized world outside the U.S. and Canada.

#### Description of Indexes (unaudited) (continued)

The **WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Index** is comprised of the small-capitalization segment of the dividend-paying market in the industrialized world outside the U.S. and Canada.

The **WisdomTree Japan Dividend Index** is comprised of dividend-paying companies incorporated in Japan, listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange and that meet other requirements necessary to be included in the WisdomTree DEFA Index.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese capital goods companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Japanese Yen movements relative to the U.S. dollar. This index is based on the WisdomTree Japan Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese financial companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese health care companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese real estate companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Yen and the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to the small-capitalization segment of the Japanese equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Japanese Yen movements relative to the U.S. dollar.

The **WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech**, **Media and Telecom Index** is designed to provide exposure to Japanese tech, media, and telecom companies while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations between the Yen and the U.S. dollar.

The WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Index is comprised of dividend-paying small-capitalization companies in Japan.

The **WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to Korean equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the Korean Won movements relative to the U.S. dollar.

The WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Dividend Index is comprised of dividend-paying

companies incorporated in the Pacific region, excluding Japan.

The **WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Equity Income Index** is comprised of companies with high dividend yields selected from the WisdomTree Pacific ex-Japan Dividend Index.

The **WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Index** is designed to provide exposure to United Kingdom equity markets while at the same time neutralizing exposure to fluctuations of the British Pound movements relative to the U.S. dollar.

Index performance information assumes the reinvestment of net dividends and excludes management fees, transaction costs and expenses. You cannot directly invest in an index.

The Global Industry Classification Standard (GICS) was developed by and is the exclusive property and a service mark of MSCI Inc. (MSCI) and Standard & Poor s (S&P), a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. and is licensed for use by WisdomTree

#### Table of Contents

Investments, Inc. Neither MSCI, S&P nor any other party involved in making or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such standard or classification (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any such standard or classification. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, S&P, any of their affiliates or any third party involved in making

#### Description of Indexes (unaudited) (concluded)

or compiling the GICS or any GICS classifications have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

Neither MSCI nor any other party involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating the MSCI data makes any express or implied warranties or representations with respect to such data (or the results to be obtained by the use thereof), and all such parties hereby expressly disclaim all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose with respect to any such data. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any third party involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating the data have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including lost profits) even if notified of the possibility of such damages. No further distribution or dissemination of the MSCI data is permitted without MSCI s express written consent.

WisdomTree Investments and WisdomTree Asset Management (together, WisdomTree ) and the Funds make no representation or warranty, express or implied, to the owners of shares of the Funds or any member of the public regarding the advisability of investing in securities generally or in the Funds particularly or the ability of the underlying Indexes to track the performance of their underlying securities. WisdomTree Investments is the licensor of certain trademarks, service marks and trade names of the Funds. WisdomTree Investments has no obligation to take the needs of the Funds or the owners of shares of the Funds into consideration in determining, composing, or calculating the underlying WisdomTree Indexes of the applicable Funds. WisdomTree Investments is not responsible for, and has not participated in, the determination of the timing of, prices of, or quantities of shares of the Funds to be issued or in the determination or calculation of the equation by which the shares of the Funds are redeemable. WisdomTree and the Funds do not guarantee the accuracy, completeness, or performance of the underlying Indexes or the data included therein and shall have no liability in connection with the underlying Indexes or their calculation.

#### Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited)

As a shareholder of a WisdomTree Fund, you incur two types of cost: (1) transaction costs, including brokerage commissions on purchases and sales of your Fund shares and (2) ongoing costs, including management fees and other Fund expenses. The following example is intended to help you understand your ongoing costs (in dollars and cents) of investing in a Fund and to compare these costs with the ongoing costs of investing in other funds.

The example is based on an investment of \$1,000 invested at the beginning of the period and held for the entire period from October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015.

#### Actual expenses

The first line under each Fund in the table on the next page provides information about actual account values and actual expenses. You may use the information in this line, together with the amount you invested, to estimate the expenses that you paid over the period. Simply divide your account value by 1,000 (for example, an 8,600 account value divided by 1,000 = 8.6), then multiply the result by the number in the first line for your Fund under the heading entitled Expenses Paid During the Period 10/1/14 to 3/31/15 to estimate the expenses you paid on your account during the period.

#### Hypothetical example for comparison purposes

The second line under each Fund in the table on the next page provides information about hypothetical account values and hypothetical expenses based on each Fund s actual expense ratio and an assumed rate of return of 5% per year before expenses, which is not the Fund s actual return. The hypothetical account values and expenses may not be used to estimate the actual ending account balance or expenses you paid for the period. You may use this information to compare the ongoing costs of investing in your Fund and other funds. To do so, compare this 5% hypothetical examples that appear in the shareholder reports of the other funds.

Please note that the expenses shown in the table are meant to highlight your ongoing costs only and do not reflect any transactional costs, such as brokerage commissions paid on purchases and sales of Fund shares. Therefore, the second line under each Fund in the table is useful in comparing ongoing Fund costs only and will not help you determine the relative total costs of owning different funds. In addition, if these transactional costs were included, your costs would have been higher.

## Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited) (continued)

	Acc	eginning ount Value 10/1/14	Acc	Ending ount Value 3/31/15	Annualized Expense Ratio Based on the Period 10/1/14 to 3/31/15	Dur P 10/	nses Paid ing the eriod 1/14 to 31/15
WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	982.10	0.58%	\$	2.87
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	967.30	0.58%	\$	2.84
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree DEFA Fund	¢	1 000 00	¢	1 002 40	0.490	¢	2.40
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,002.40	0.48%	\$	2.40
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.54	0.48%	\$	2.42
WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund	¢	1 000 00	¢	000 10	0.500	¢	2.00
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$ ¢	999.10	0.58%	\$	2.89
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund	¢	1 000 00	¢	1 102 (0	0.500	¢	2 17
Actual	\$ \$	1,000.00	\$ \$	1,192.60	0.58%	\$	3.17
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses) WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund	\$	1,000.00	2	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
Actual <sup>1</sup>	¢	1 000 00	¢	1.042.00	0.5901	¢	0.45
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$ \$	1,000.00 1,000.00	\$ \$	1,043.00 1,022.04	0.58%	\$ \$	0.45 2.92
	Ą	1,000.00	φ	1,022.04	0.38%	Ą	2.92
WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund Actual	\$	1,000.00	¢	1,059.40	0.58%	\$	3.03
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	5 \$	1,000.00	\$ \$	1,039.40	0.58%	ֆ \$	2.97
WisdomTree Germany Hedged Equity Fund	Ą	1,000.00	φ	1,021.99	0.38%	Ą	2.97
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,250.80	0.48%	\$	2.69
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	ֆ Տ	1,022.54	0.48%	ې \$	2.09
WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund	Ą	1,000.00	φ	1,022.34	0.40%	Ą	2.42
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	950.50	0.58%	\$	2.82
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree International Hedged Dividend Growth Fund	Ψ	1,000.00	Ψ	1,022.04	0.5070	Ψ	2.72
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,121.20	0.58%	\$	3.07
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund	Ŷ	1,000100	4	1,022101	010070	Ŷ	21/2
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	988.00	0.48%	\$	2.38
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.54	0.48%	\$	2.42
WisdomTree International MidCap Dividend Fund		,		,			
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,039.50	0.59%	\$	3.00
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,021.99	0.59%	\$	2.97
WisdomTree International SmallCap Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,011.00	0.58%	\$	2.91
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Capital Goods Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,120.00	0.43%*	\$	2.27
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.79	0.43%*	\$	2.17
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,163.40	0.48%	\$	2.59
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.54	0.48%	\$	2.42
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Financials Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,146.80	0.43%*	\$	2.30
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.79	0.43%*	\$	2.17
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Health Care Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,264.80	0.43%*	\$	2.43
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.79	0.43%*	\$	2.17

### Shareholder Expense Examples (unaudited) (concluded)

	Acc	eginning ount Value 10/1/14	Acc	Ending ount Value 3/31/15	Annualized Expense Ratio Based on the Period 10/1/14 to 3/31/15	Dur Po 10/2	nses Paid ing the eriod 1/14 to 31/15
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Real Estate Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,107.50	0.43%*	\$	2.26
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.79	0.43%*	\$	2.17
WisdomTree Japan Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,152.40	0.58%	\$	3.11
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree Japan Hedged Tech, Media and Telecom Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,177.40	0.43%*	\$	2.33
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.79	0.43%*	\$	2.17
WisdomTree Japan SmallCap Dividend Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,060.00	0.58%	\$	2.98
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree Korea Hedged Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	988.70	0.58%	\$	2.88
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.04	0.58%	\$	2.92
WisdomTree United Kingdom Hedged Equity Fund							
Actual	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,035.90	0.48%	\$	2.44
Hypothetical (5% return before expenses)	\$	1,000.00	\$	1,022.54	0.48%	\$	2.42

Expenses are calculated using each Fund s annualized expense ratio, multiplied by the average account value for the period, multiplied by 182/365 (to reflect the one-half year period).

\* WisdomTree Asset Management, Inc. has contractually agreed to limit the Management Fee to 0.43% through July 31, 2015, unless earlier terminated by the Board of Trustees of the Trust for any reason at any time.

<sup>1</sup> Fund commenced operations on March 4, 2015. Actual expenses are calculated using the Fund s annualized expense ratio, multiplied by the average account value for the period, multiplied by 28/365 (to reflect the period since commencement of operations).

### **Schedule of Investments**

## WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE)

March 31, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.4%		
Australia 99.4%		
Air Freight & Logistics 3.5%	254.070	¢ 1 510 550
Toll Holdings Ltd.	254,078	\$ 1,719,752
Banks 9.6%	20.544	1 107 441
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	39,564	1,107,441
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	14,665	1,046,391
National Australia Bank Ltd.	45,221	1,331,771
Westpac Banking Corp.	38,762	1,166,130
Total Banks		4,651,733
Beverages 3.3%		
Coca-Cola Amatil Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	154,633	1,273,462
Treasury Wine Estates Ltd.	89,743	351,023
m ( ) n		1 (24 495
Total Beverages		1,624,485
Biotechnology 0.6%	1 207	202.025
CSL Ltd.	4,306	303,035
Capital Markets 1.9%	15 570	010 004
Macquarie Group Ltd.	15,572	912,084
Chemicals 5.4%	15( 020	7(7.)75
DuluxGroup Ltd.	156,930	767,275
Incitec Pivot Ltd.	293,209	911,668
Orica Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	60,750	928,663
Total Chemicals		2,607,606
Commercial Services & Supplies 4.3%		· · ·
Brambles Ltd.	61,640	542,476
Downer EDI Ltd.	206,935	706,653
Mineral Resources Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	163,301	842,088
Total Commercial Services & Supplies		2,091,217
Construction & Engineering 1.9%		015 200
Leighton Holdings Ltd.	56,654	915,390
Construction Materials 4.0%	205 (25	1 2 ( ) 1 7 2
Adelaide Brighton Ltd.	395,635	1,369,172
Boral Ltd.	122,339	596,280
Total Construction Materials		1,965,452
Containers & Packaging 1.4%		, <u> </u>
Amcor Ltd.	64,802	695,057
Diversified Consumer Services 0.7%	- ,	
Navitas Ltd.	90,724	339,612
Diversified Telecommunication Services 6.8%		,

5 5		
iiNET Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	96,301	649,616
M2 Group Ltd.	122,365	947,895
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	263,250	1,269,003
TPG Telecom Ltd.	65,180	456,613
ITO Telecoli Lu.	05,180	430,013
Total Diversified Telecommunication Services		3,323,127
Energy Equipment & Services 0.9%		
WorleyParsons Ltd.	61,839	451,160
Food & Staples Retailing 5.0%		
Metcash Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	814,716	964,724
Wesfarmers Ltd.	26,359	885,221
Woolworths Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	25,422	\$ 572,729
Total Food & Staples Retailing Food Products 2.1%		2,422,674
GrainCorp Ltd. Class A	140,622	1,010,899
Health Care Equipment & Supplies 2.7%		
Ansell Ltd.	18,257	384,252
Cochlear Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	13,540	936,432
Total Health Care Equipment & Supplies Health Care Providers & Services 4.6%		1,320,684
Primary Health Care Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	256,182	1,076,407
Ramsay Health Care Ltd.	8,913	457,843
Sonic Healthcare Ltd.	45,590	711,894
Some Heathcare Etc.	-5,570	/11,094
Total Health Care Providers & Services		2,246,144
Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure 9.8%		
Aristocrat Leisure Ltd.	96,498	621,457
Crown Resorts Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	32,563	332,599
Echo Entertainment Group Ltd.	195,900	676,453
Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	17,307	524,240
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	352,038	1,274,773
Tatts Group Ltd.	438,192	1,332,332
Total Hotels, Restaurants & Leisure		4,761,854
Insurance 7.7%		.,,
AMP Ltd.	190,134	935,429
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	259,854	1,210,944
QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	62,254	620,169
Suncorp Group Ltd.	93,205	961,253
	,,200	,01,200
Total Insurance		3,727,795
Internet Software & Services 1.1%		-,,
carsales.com Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	67,200	530,316
IT Services 2.5%	01,200	000,010
Computershare Ltd.	34,527	335,514
Iress Ltd.	112,533	902,681
	112,000	,002,001
Total IT Services		1,238,195
		1,230,195
Media 1.7% Fairfax Media Ltd.	834,333	608,706
REA Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	6,137	226,354
Total Media		835,060
Metals & Mining 4.0%		
BHP Billiton Ltd.	24,934	591,070
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	286,931	429,634
Iluka Resources Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	32,551	211,372
Rio Tinto Ltd.	16,027	700,714
		,
Total Metals & Mining		1,932,790
Multi-Utilities 1.7%		
AGL Energy Ltd.	72,093	837,147
Multiline Retail 2.0%		
Harvey Norman Holdings Ltd.	279,316	949,557

262,106

203,239

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### Schedule of Investments (concluded)

### WisdomTree Australia Dividend Fund (AUSE)

March 31, 2015

Investments	Shares		Value
Caltex Australia Ltd.	17,618	\$	470,402
Origin Energy Ltd.	40,793		352,463
Santos Ltd.	36,227		197,604
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	26,475		698,187
			1 001 005
Total Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels			1,921,895
Professional Services 1.5%	112.077		100.050
ALS Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	112,966		428,050
Seek Ltd.	24,090		315,069
Total Professional Services			743,119
Real Estate Management & Development 1.1%			, i
Lend Lease Group	42,174		536,121
Road & Rail 1.3%			
Aurizon Holdings Ltd.	164,201		608,391
Trading Companies & Distributors 1.3%			
Seven Group Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	114,164		628,825
Transportation Infrastructure 1.0%			
Qube Holdings Ltd.	212,947		483,162
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS			
(Cost: \$49,715,600)			48,334,338
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 17.0%			
United States 17.0%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Prime Portfolio, 0.16% <sup>(b)</sup>			
(Cost: \$8,277,443) <sup>(c)</sup>	8,277,443		8,277,443
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 116.4%			
(Cost: \$57,993,043)			56,611,781
Liabilities in Excess of Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets (16.4)%			(7,973,735)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		¢	10 (20 0.4(
		\$	48,638,046
<sup>(a)</sup> Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2015 (See Note 2).			

<sup>(b)</sup> Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2015.

(c) At March 31, 2015, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$7,886,415 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$8,283,719. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$6,276. Total securities on loan may not correspond with the amounts identified in the Schedule of Investments because pending sales of securities on loan may be in the process of recall from the borrower.

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### **Schedule of Investments**

## WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund (DTH)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.3%		
Australia 15.6%	24.220	¢ 001.464
AGL Energy Ltd.	24,239	\$ 281,464
ALS Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	29,979	113,596
Amcor Ltd.	57,824	620,212
AMP Ltd.	114,084	561,275
Arrium Ltd.	365,108	47,417
ASX Ltd.	11,606	367,158
Aurizon Holdings Ltd.	76,529	283,552
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	173,193	4,847,868
Automotive Holdings Group Ltd.	22,115	70,958
Bank of Queensland Ltd.	26,060	274,539
BC Iron Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	46,007	13,004
Bendigo & Adelaide Bank Ltd.	42,474	407,223
BHP Billiton Ltd.	170,754	4,047,787
Brambles Ltd.	41,463	364,904
Brickworks Ltd.	17,508	193,272
Cabcharge Australia Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	37,048	131,325
Cardno Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	19,298	48,356
Coca-Cola Amatil Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	79,988	658,732
Cochlear Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	3,717	257,069
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	102,718	7,329,231
DuluxGroup Ltd.	32,800	160,368
ERM Power Ltd.	64,558	111,954
Fairfax Media Ltd.	181,995	132,778
Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	5,192	157,269
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	231,273	346,295
GrainCorp Ltd. Class A	29,482	211,939
GUD Holdings Ltd.	24,924	156,895
Harvey Norman Holdings Ltd.	32,086	109,079
Incitec Pivot Ltd.	42,051	130,748
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	152,449	710,427
IOOF Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	18,046	141,860
JB Hi-Fi Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	8,488	121,064
Leighton Holdings Ltd.	20,936	338,274
Lend Lease Group	22,925	291,426
Macquarie Group Ltd.	13,113	768,055
McMillan Shakespeare Ltd.	8,553	77,755
Metcash Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	157,975	187,062
Mineral Resources Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	20,069	103,489
MMG Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	384,000	126,299
Mount Gibson Iron Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	234,619	39,432
National Australia Bank Ltd.	153,050	4,507,365
New Hope Corp., Ltd.	102,367	190,034
Northern Star Resources Ltd.	62,920	110,556
Orica Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	27,456	419,710
	27,430	717,710

Origin Energy Ltd.	37,868	327,190
Pacific Brands Ltd.	238,489	83,809
Platinum Asset Management Ltd.	23,085	137,912
Primary Health Care Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	45,531	191,309
Prime Media Group Ltd.	57,540	38,903
Programmed Maintenance Services Ltd.	24,067	44,494
QBE Insurance Group Ltd. Regis Resources Ltd.*(a)	42,646	424,836 109,147
Regist Resources Ltd. (a) Reject Shop Ltd. $(The)^{(a)}$	108,648 11,105	\$ 56.841
Rio Tinto Ltd.	24,587	1,074,965
SAI Global Ltd.	45,883	145,117
Seven Group Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	29,610	163,094
Seven West Media Ltd.	62,996	64,489
Skilled Group Ltd.	49,780	47,727
Sonic Healthcare Ltd.	18,876	294,751
Southern Cross Media Group Ltd.	153,645	134,984
Suncorp Group Ltd.	62,220	641,695
Super Retail Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	23,109	169,656
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	87,741	317,721
Tatts Group Ltd.	140,408	426,913
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	1,042,363	5,024,737
Toll Holdings Ltd.	68,549	463,981
UXC Ltd.	70,797	42,727
Wesfarmers Ltd.	74,196	2,491,743
Westpac Banking Corp.	204,381	6,148,671
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	51,763	1,365,071
Woolworths Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	65,951	1,485,803
WorleyParsons Ltd.	19,906	145,229
Total Australia		52,632,590
Austria 0.3%		
EVN AG	15,485	174,125
Oesterreichische Post AG	3,930	193,313
OMV AG	13,304	365,214
UNIQA Insurance Group AG	11,234	101,602
Verbund AG <sup>(a)</sup>	10,725	179,461
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe	2,016	89,206
Total Austria		1,102,921
Belgium 0.5%		
Ageas	6,708	240,663
Belgacom S.A.	27,899	976,061
bpost S.A.	9,247	259,256
Cofinimmo S.A.	445	52,166
Elia System Operator S.A./N.V.	3,019	127,037
EVS Broadcast Equipment S.A.	1,749	65,022
N.V. Bekaert S.A.	2,477	66,787
Total Belgium		1,786,992
China 5.3%		
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	367,047	1,309,014
China Merchants Holdings International Co., Ltd.	74,670	292,302
China Mobile Ltd.	922,000	12,034,799
China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd.	198,000	496,976
CNOOC Ltd.	1,963,000	2,774,970
Dah Chong Hong Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	220,000	108,396
Franshion Properties China Ltd.	318,000	96,388
Poly Property Group Co., Ltd.	313,000	152,199
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Ltd.	45,000	138,720
Shenzhen Investment Ltd.	350,000	129,562
Sino-Ocean Land Holdings Ltd.	294,000	177,847
Yuexiu Property Co., Ltd.	896,000	175,663

Total China

See Notes to Financial Statements.

17,886,836

## Schedule of Investments (continued)

## WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund (DTH)

TDC AS         88,800         \$ 635,745           Tyg A/S <sup>(0)</sup> 3,246         382,884           Total Denmark         1,018,629           Filand 1.75%         15,369         386,247           Elisa Oyl <sup>(0)</sup> 55,113         1,178,790           Kenin Oyl         9,550         118,302           Kesko Oyl Class B         4,753         203,015           Kosko Oyl Class B         4,753         203,015           Kosko Oyl Class B         2,442         7,4239           Orino Oyl Class B <sup>(0)</sup> 7,883         222,116           Nokian Renkaat Oyl <sup>(0)</sup> 7,883         222,580           Soraf Euso Oyl <sup>(0)</sup> 7,883         222,580           Soraf Euso Oyl <sup>(1)</sup> 2,631         27,7300           Tikkerila Oyl         2,631         27,7300           Tikkerila Oyl         9,652         184,033           UPM-Kymmene Oyl         80,203         739,961           Total Finland         \$,573,388         524,400           France 10,0%         1,895         32,462           Cal Solia         2,915         1,799,244           Bourbon S, A.(0)         1,895         32,462           Oyle S, A.         2,615	Investments	Shares	Value
Trys A/S <sup>(a)</sup> 3.246         382,884           Total Denmark         1,018,629           Finland 1.7%	Denmark 0.3%	00.000	¢ (25.745
Finland         17%           Elisa Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 15,369         386,247           Portum Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 56,113         1,78,790           Kenko Oyj Class B         9,550         118,362           Kesko Oyj Class B         4,753         203,015           Kones Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 7,358         698,626           Metso Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 7,738         214,711           Neste Oil Oyl <sup>(a)</sup> 7,738         214,711           Neste Oil Oyl <sup>(a)</sup> 7,883         222,580           Sampo Oyj Class A         20,719         1,046,298           Stora Enso Oyl Class A         20,719         1,046,293           VPM-Kymmene Oyj         38,023         739,961           Total Finland <b>5,573,358</b> France 10.0%           AXA S.A         81,763         2,059,664           SAP         1,885         32,462           Otal Finland         5,573,358         France 10.0%           Casin Gnichard Perrachon S.A.         81,763         2,059,651			
Elis Ogi®i       15,369       386,247         Fortum Ogi®i       56,113       1,178,790         Kemita Oyi       9,550       118,352         Kesko Oyi Class B       4,753       203,015         Kone Oyi Class B <sup>i0</sup> 7,358       214,711         Neste Oil Ogi®i       7,358       214,711         Neste Oil Ogi®i       7,883       222,510         Nampo Oyi Class B <sup>i0</sup> 2,482       74,239         Orion Oyi Class B <sup>i0</sup> 26,931       277,380         Tiskuria Oyi Class R <sup>i0</sup> 9,632       184,003         Verkwrmene Oyi       38,023       739,961         Total Finland       5,573,558       573,558         France 10.0%       1,895       32,442         Bourbon S,A <sup>(in)</sup> 1,895       32,4262         Bourbon S,A <sup>(in)</sup> 1,895       32,402         Bourbon S,A <sup>(in)</sup> 1,895       32,402         Bourbon S,A <sup>(in)</sup> 21,421       940,816         Cle de Saint-Gobain       21,421       940,816         CNP Asurances       34,400       602,582         Edenord       14,536       402,582         Eulericit de France S,A.       7,589       221,323         Eulericit d	Total Denmark		1,018,629
Fortum Öyj <sup>(a)</sup> 56.113         1.178.790           Kenira Oyj         95.550         118.302           Kesko Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup> 4.753         203.015           Kesko Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup> 15.758         608.626           Metso Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 7.358         214.711           Neste Oil Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 8.743         229.116           Nokian Renkat Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 2.482         74.239           Orion Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup> 2.69.31         27.7380           Stora Enso Oyj Class R <sup>(a)</sup> 26.931         27.7380           Tikkurila Oyj         9.652         184.033           UPM-Kymmene Oyj         38.023         773.901           Total Finland         5.573.585           France 10.0%         1.895         32.462           Dowygues S.A.         16.801         659.31           Casin Guichard Perachon S.A.         4.536         402.058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21.421         940.836           CNP Assimances         34.400         6062.233           Ederred         4.975         12.40.41           Electricit de France S.A.         7.589         22.232           Ederred         4.975         12.40.41         940.836	Finland 1.7%		
Kemir Oy         9,550         118.362           Kesko Oyi Class B         4,753         203,015           Kone Oyi Class B         15,758         608,620           Metso Oyi <sup>(a)</sup> 7,358         214,171           Nostan Renkart Oyi <sup>(a)</sup> 2,482         74,239           Orion Oyi Class B <sup>(a)</sup> 2,482         74,239           Somp Oyi Class B <sup>(a)</sup> 26,931         277,380           Tikkuria Oyi         9,652         118,432           Work Start	Elisa Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	15,369	386,247
Kesk Oyj Class B         4,753         203.015           Kone Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup> 15,758         698,626           Metso Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 7,358         214,711           Nesto Di Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 2,442         74,239           Orion Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup> 7,883         222,810           Sampo Oyj Class A         20,719         1,446,298           Stora Enso Oyj Class R <sup>(a)</sup> 26,331         277,380           Tikkurila Oyj         9,632         184,033           UPM-Kymmene Oyj         38,023         739,961           Total Finland         5,573,358           France 10.0%         1,895         32,462           AXA S.A.         81,763         2.095,664           BNP Paribas S.A.         1,895         32,462           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bourbon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         34,400         602,582           Edenred         1,759         124,041         ElertFrices 67,06         2.095,51<	Fortum Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	56,113	1,178,790
Kone Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup> 15,758         698,626           Metso Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 7,358         214,711           Nokian Renkant Oyj <sup>(a)</sup> 2,482         74,239           Orion Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup> 7,883         222,580           Sampo Oyj Class R <sup>(a)</sup> 26,931         277,380           Stora Enso Oyj Class R <sup>(a)</sup> 9,652         184,033           UPM-Kymmene Oyj         38,023         739,961           Total Finland         5,573,358         5,573,358           France 10.0%         1,895         32,462           DNP Aribas S.A.         29,615         1,799,294           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bourgues S.A.         26,613         1,691           Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cive de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           Cive de Saint-Gobain         21,821         92,924           Ederred         4,975         124,041           Eler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088	Kemira Oyj	9,550	118,362
Metso Öyji <sup>a</sup> 7,358       214,711         Neste Oil Oyji <sup>a</sup> 8,743       229,116         Nokian Renkaut Oyji <sup>a</sup> )       2,482       74,239         Orion Oyj Class B( <sup>a</sup> )       7,883       222,580         Sampo Oyj Class A       20,719       1,046,298         Stora Enso Oyj Class R( <sup>a</sup> )       26,931       277,380         Tikkurila Oyj       9,632       184,033       739,961         Total Finland       5,573,558       5,573,558         France 10.0%       81,763       2,059,664         AXA S.A.       81,763       2,059,664         BNP Paribas S.A.       29,615       1,799,294         Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895       32,462         Bourgues S.A.       1,895       32,462         Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895       32,462         Bourgues S.A.       1,895       32,462         Bourgu	Kesko Oyj Class B	4,753	203,015
Neste Oil Oyi <sup>(a)</sup> 8,743         229,116           Nokian Renkan Oyi <sup>(a)</sup> 2,482         74,239           Orion Oyi Class R <sup>(a)</sup> 20,719         1,046,298           Sampo Oyi Class R <sup>(a)</sup> 26,931         277,380           Tikkurila Oyi         9,632         184,033           UPM-Kymmen Oyi         38,023         79,901           Total Finland         5,573,358           France         10.0%         7           XA S A.         81,763         20,9564           BNP Paribas S.A.         29,615         1,799,294           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Cher Saturances         34,400         602,582           Care of Cobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         3,4400         602,582           Ederred         4,975         124,041           Electricit de France S.A.         7,589         22,233           Euter Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup>	Kone Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	15,758	698,626
Nokin Renkaat Oyi®)         2,482         74,239           Orion Oyi Class Bi®)         7,883         222,280           Sampo Oyi Class Ri®)         26,931         277,380           Tikkurila Oyi         9,632         184,033           UPM-Kymmene Oyi         38,023         739,961           Total Finland <b>5,573,558</b> France 10.0%		7,358	214,711
Orion Oyi Class B <sup>(a)</sup> 7,883         222,580           Sampo Oyi Class A         20,719         1,046,298           Stora Enso Oyi Class R <sup>(a)</sup> 26,931         277,380           Tikkurila Oyi         9,632         184,033           UPM-Kymmene Oyi         38,023         739,961           Total Finland         5,573,358           France 10.0%         1,805         3,205,664           XAX S.A.         81,763         2,059,664           BOW Paribas S.A.         29,615         1,799,294           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bourgues S.A.         16,801         659,337           Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         34,400         602,582           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Electricit de France S.A.         7,589         251,323           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           Klepierre         10,082         444,734           Lagardere SCA         3,948         111,870           Natris S.A. <td>Neste Oil Oyj<sup>(a)</sup></td> <td>8,743</td> <td>229,116</td>	Neste Oil Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	8,743	229,116
Sampo Öyj Class A         20,719         1,046,298           Stora Enso Oyj Class R <sup>(a)</sup> 26,931         277,380           VPM-Kymmene Oyj         38,023         739,961           Total Finland         5,573,358           France 10.0%         29,615         1,799,294           BNP Paribas S.A.         29,615         1,799,294           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bourygues S.A.         16,801         659,337           Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,535         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         34,400         602,2582           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Electricite de France S.A.         7,589         221,323           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           Klepiere         10,082         494,734           Lagardere SCA         9,322         186,720           Netropole Television S.A.         65,196         487,413           Metropole Television S.A.         65,196         487,413           Neopost S.L. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742         95,697           Netropole Television S.A.         16,196         487,413 </td <td>Nokian Renkaat Oyj<sup>(a)</sup></td> <td>2,482</td> <td>74,239</td>	Nokian Renkaat Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	2,482	74,239
Stora Enso Oyj Class R <sup>(a)</sup> 26,931         277,380           Tikkurila Oyj         9,632         184,033           UPM-Kymmene Oyj         38,023         739,961           Total Finland         5,573,358           France 10.0%         81,763         2,059,664           Sup Paribas S.A.         29,615         1,799,294           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bourgues S.A.         16,801         659,337           Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         21,421         940,836           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Elect Herme Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088         222,233           Euler Herme Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088         222,233           Euler Herme Group <sup>(a)</sup> 3,948         118,470           Matrix S.A.         9,322         186,720           Metropole Television S.A.         9,322         186,720	Orion Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	7,883	222,580
Tikkurila Oyj         9,632         184,033           UPM-Kymmene Oyj         38,023         739,961           Total Finland         5,573,358           France 10.0%         20,9615         1,799,294           BNP Paribas S.A.         29,615         1,799,294           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bourgues S.A.         16,801         659,337           Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         34,400         602,582           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Electricite de France S.A.         87,506         2,099,545           Euler Hermes Group( <sup>a)</sup> 2,088         222,233           Eutelsat Communications S.A.         7,589         251,523           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           Klepierre         10,082         494,734           Lagardere SCA         3,948         118,470           Metropole Television S.A.         65,196         487,413           Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742         95,697           Neity S.A.         61,212         2,33,811	Sampo Oyj Class A	20,719	1,046,298
UPM-Kymmene Oyj         38,023         739,961           Total Finland         5,573,558           France         100%           AXA S.A.         81,763         2,059,664           BNP Paribas S.A.         29,615         1,799,294           Bourbon S.A.(a)         1,895         32,462           Bourgues S.A.         16,801         659,337           Casin Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Electricite de France S.A.         87,506         2,099,545           Euler Hermes Group(a)         2,088         222,233           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           Klepierre         10,082         494,734           Lagardere SCA         3,948         118,470           Metropole Television S.A.         65,196         487,713           Neopost S.A.(a)         <	Stora Enso Oyj Class R <sup>(a)</sup>	26,931	277,380
Total Finland         5,573,358           France 10.0%         34,763         2,059,664           AXA S.A.         81,763         2,059,664           BNP Paribas S.A.         29,615         1,799,294           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bourgues S.A.         16,801         659,377           Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         34,400         602,582           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Electricite de France S.A.         2,088         222,233           Eulestat Communications S.A.         7,589         251,323           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           Klepierre         10,082         494,734           Lagardere SCA         3,348         118,470           Metropole Television S.A.         9,322         186,720           Neopost S.A.         65,196         487,413           Neopost S.A.         65,196         487,413           Neopost S.A.         6,221         233,981           Rext S.A.         6,221         233,981           Redet S.A.	Tikkurila Oyj	9,632	184,033
France 10.0%         No.           AXA S.A.         81,763         2.059,664           BNP Paribas S.A.         29,615         1,799,294           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bouygues S.A.         16,801         659,337           Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         34,400         602,582           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Eletericite de France S.A.         87,506         2,099,545           Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088         222,233           Eutelsat Communications S.A.         7,589         251,323           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           Klepiere         10,082         494,734           Lagardere SCA         3,948         118,470           Metropole Television S.A.         65,196         487,413           Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742         95,697           Nexity S.A.         4,084         1706,89           Orange S.A.         176,162         2,831,477           Nexity S.A.         4,084         170,689           Orange S.A. </td <td>UPM-Kymmene Oyj</td> <td>38,023</td> <td>739,961</td>	UPM-Kymmene Oyj	38,023	739,961
France 10.0%         No.           AXA S.A.         81,763         2.059,664           BNP Paribas S.A.         29,615         1,799,294           Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bouygues S.A.         16,801         659,337           Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         34,400         602,582           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Eletericite de France S.A.         87,506         2,099,545           Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088         222,233           Eutelsat Communications S.A.         7,589         251,323           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           Klepiere         10,082         494,734           Lagardere SCA         3,948         118,470           Metropole Television S.A.         65,196         487,413           Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742         95,697           Nexity S.A.         4,084         1706,89           Orange S.A.         176,162         2,831,477           Nexity S.A.         4,084         170,689           Orange S.A. </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
AXA S.A.81,7632,059,664BNP Paribas S.A.29,6151,799,294Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,89532,462Bourgues S.A.16,801659,337Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.4,536402,058Cie de Saint-Gobain21,421940,836CNP Assurances34,400602,582Edenred4,9751240,414Electricite de France S.A.87,5062,099,545Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088222,233Eutelsat Communications S.A.7,589251,323GDF Suez178,1673,521,821Klepierre10,082494,734Lagardere SCA3,948118,470Metropole Television S.A.65,196487,413Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,74295,697Nexity S.A.4,084170,689Orange S.A.176,1622,831,347Raly S.A.6,221233,981Rexel S.A.11,490216,757Sanofi48,6734,805,621ScOR SE3,762126,929			5,573,358
BNP Paribas S.A.       29,615       1,799,294         Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895       32,462         Bouygues S.A.       16,801       659,337         Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.       4,536       4420,058         Cie de Saint-Gobain       21,421       940,836         CNP Assurances       34,400       602,582         Edenred       4,975       124,041         Electricite de France S.A.       87,506       2,099,545         Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088       222,233         Eutelsat Communications S.A.       7,589       251,323         GDF Suez       178,167       3,521,821         Klepierre       10,082       494,734         Lagardere SCA       3,948       118,700         Metropole Television S.A.       65,196       487,413         Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742       95,697         Natis S.A.       65,196       487,413         Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 17,6162       2,831,347         Rallye S.A.       6,221       233,981         Rexel S.A.       11,490       216,757         Sanofi       48,673       4,805,621         Sanofi       48,673       4,805,621         ScOR		81 763	2 059 664
Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,895         32,462           Bouygues S.A.         16,801         659,337           Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         34,400         602,582           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Electricite de France S.A.         87,506         2,099,545           Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088         222,233           Eutelsat Communications S.A.         7,589         251,323           GDF Suez         178,167         3,512,821           Klepierre         10,082         494,734           Lagardere SCA         3,948         118,470           Metropole Television S.A.         65,196         487,413           Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742         95,697           Nexity S.A.         4,084         170,689           Orange S.A.         176,162         2,831,347           Rally S.A.         6,221         233,981           Orange S.A.         11,490         216,757           Sanofi         48,8673         4,805,621           Sanofi         48,8673         4,805,621			
Bouygues S.A.         16,801         659,337           Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         34,400         602,582           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Electricite de France S.A.         87,506         2,099,545           Euler Herrnes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088         222,233           Eutelsat Communications S.A.         7,589         251,323           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           Klepierre         10,082         494,734           Lagardere SCA         3,948         118,470           Metropole Television S.A.         65,196         487,113           Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742         95,697           Nexity S.A.         4,084         170,689           Orange S.A.         176,162         2,831,347           Rallye S.A.         6,221         233,981           Revel S.A.         11,490         216,757           Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           Scoo			
Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.         4,536         402,058           Cie de Saint-Gobain         21,421         940,836           CNP Assurances         34,400         602,582           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Electricite de France S.A.         87,506         2,099,545           Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088         222,233           Eutelsat Communications S.A.         7,589         251,323           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           Klepierre         10,082         494,734           Lagardere SCA         3,948         118,470           Metropole Television S.A.         65,196         487,413           Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742         95,697           Nexity S.A.         4,084         170,689           Orange S.A.         176,162         2,831,347           Rallye S.A.         6,221         233,981           Rexel S.A.         11,490         216,757           Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           ScOR SE         3,762         126,929			
Cie de Saint-Gobain       21,421       940,836         CNP Assurances       34,400       602,582         Edenred       4,975       124,041         Electricite de France S.A.       87,506       2,099,545         Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088       222,233         Eutelsat Communications S.A.       7,589       251,323         GDF Suez       178,167       3,521,821         Klepierre       10,082       494,734         Lagardere SCA       3,948       118,470         Metropole Television S.A.       9,322       186,720         Natixis S.A.       65,196       487,413         Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742       95,697         Nexity S.A.       4,084       170,689         Orange S.A.       176,162       2,831,347         Rallye S.A.       6,221       233,981         Rexel S.A.       11,490       216,757         Sanofi       48,673       4,805,621         SCOR SE       3,762       126,929			
CNP Assurances         34,400         602,582           Edenred         4,975         124,041           Electricite de France S.A.         87,506         2,099,545           Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088         222,233           Eutesta Communications S.A.         7,589         251,323           GDF Suez         178,167         3,521,821           Klepierre         10,082         494,734           Lagardere SCA         3,948         118,470           Metropole Television S.A.         9,322         186,720           Natixis S.A.         65,196         487,413           Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742         95,697           Nexity S.A.         4,084         170,689           Orange S.A.         176,162         2,831,347           Rallye S.A.         6,221         233,981           Rexel S.A.         11,490         216,757           Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           SCOR SE         3,762         126,929			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Edenred4,975124,041Electricite de France S.A.87,5062,099,545Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088222,233Eutelsat Communications S.A.7,589251,323GDF Suez178,1673,521,821Klepierre10,082494,734Lagardere SCA3,948118,470Metropole Television S.A.9,322186,720Natixis S.A.65,196487,413Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,74295,697Nexity S.A.4,084170,689Orange S.A.176,1622,831,347Rallye S.A.6,221233,981Rexel S.A.11,490216,757Sanofi48,6734,805,621SCOR SE3,762126,929			,
Electricite de France S.A.87,5062,099,545Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup> 2,088222,233Eutelsat Communications S.A.7,589251,323GDF Suez178,1673,521,821Klepierre10,082494,734Lagardere SCA3,948118,470Metropole Television S.A.9,322186,720Natixis S.A.65,196487,413Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,74295,697Nexity S.A.4,084170,689Orange S.A.17,61622,831,347Rallye S.A.6,221233,981Rexel S.A.11,490216,757Sanofi48,6734,805,621SCOR SE3,762126,929			
Euler Hermes Group(a)2,088222,233Eutelsat Communications S.A.7,589251,323GDF Suez178,1673,521,821Klepierre10,082494,734Lagardere SCA3,948118,470Metropole Television S.A.9,322186,720Natixis S.A.65,196487,413Neopost S.A.(a)1,74295,697Nexity S.A.4,084170,689Orange S.A.176,1622,831,347Rallye S.A.6,221233,981Rexel S.A.11,490216,757Sanofi48,6734,805,621SCOR SE3,762126,929			
Eutelsat Communications S.A.7,589251,323GDF Suez178,1673,521,821Klepierre10,082494,734Lagardere SCA3,948118,470Metropole Television S.A.9,322186,720Natixis S.A.65,196487,413Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,74295,697Nexity S.A.4,084170,689Orange S.A.176,1622,831,347Rallye S.A.6,221233,981Rexel S.A.11,490216,757Sanofi48,6734,805,621SCOR SE3,762126,929			
GDF Suez178,1673,521,821Klepierre10,082494,734Lagardere SCA3,948118,470Metropole Television S.A.9,322186,720Natixis S.A.65,196487,413Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,74295,697Nexity S.A.4,084170,689Orange S.A.176,1622,831,347Rallye S.A.6,221233,981Rexel S.A.11,490216,757Sanofi48,6734,805,621SCOR SE3,762126,929			
Klepierre10,082494,734Lagardere SCA3,948118,470Metropole Television S.A.9,322186,720Natixis S.A.65,196487,413Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,74295,697Nexity S.A.4,084170,689Orange S.A.176,1622,831,347Rallye S.A.6,221233,981Rexel S.A.11,490216,757Sanofi48,6734,805,621SCOR SE3,762126,929			
Lagardere SCA3,948118,470Metropole Television S.A.9,322186,720Natixis S.A.65,196487,413Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,74295,697Nexity S.A.4,084170,689Orange S.A.176,1622,831,347Rallye S.A.6,221233,981Rexel S.A.11,490216,757Sanofi48,6734,805,621SCOR SE3,762126,929			
Metropole Television S.A.         9,322         186,720           Natixis S.A.         65,196         487,413           Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742         95,697           Nexity S.A.         4,084         170,689           Orange S.A.         176,162         2,831,347           Rallye S.A.         6,221         233,981           Rexel S.A.         11,490         216,757           Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           SCOR SE         3,762         126,929			,
Natixis S.A.65,196487,413Neopost S.A.(a)1,74295,697Nexity S.A.4,084170,689Orange S.A.176,1622,831,347Rallye S.A.6,221233,981Rexel S.A.11,490216,757Sanofi48,6734,805,621SCOR SE3,762126,929			
Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup> 1,742         95,697           Nexity S.A.         4,084         170,689           Orange S.A.         176,162         2,831,347           Rallye S.A.         6,221         233,981           Rexel S.A.         11,490         216,757           Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           SCOR SE         3,762         126,929	1		
Nexity S.A.4,084170,689Orange S.A.176,1622,831,347Rallye S.A.6,221233,981Rexel S.A.11,490216,757Sanofi48,6734,805,621SCOR SE3,762126,929			
Orange S.A.         176,162         2,831,347           Rallye S.A.         6,221         233,981           Rexel S.A.         11,490         216,757           Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           SCOR SE         3,762         126,929	1		
Rallye S.A.         6,221         233,981           Rexel S.A.         11,490         216,757           Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           SCOR SE         3,762         126,929	•		,
Rexel S.A.         11,490         216,757           Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           SCOR SE         3,762         126,929	•		
Sanofi         48,673         4,805,621           SCOR SE         3,762         126,929			
SCOR SE 3,762 126,929			
		11,566	204,961

Suez Environnement Co.	34,918	600,968
Total S.A.	123,360	6,130,910
Unibail-Rodamco SE <sup>(a)</sup>	3,513	947,202
Veolia Environnement S.A.	19,021	359,849
Vinci S.A.	26,057	1,489,653
Vivendi S.A.*	65,263	1,620,888

Total France		33,837,985
Germany 7.9%		
Allianz SE Registered Shares	13,945	2,424,015
Axel Springer SE	4,535	\$ 267,882
BASF SE	31,884	3,169,227
Comdirect Bank AG	11,368	113,790
Daimler AG Registered Shares <sup>(a)</sup>	43,249	4,167,906
Deutsche Boerse AG	6,801	555,563
Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares	43,431	1,357,133
Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares	207,279	3,795,630
Drillisch AG <sup>(a)</sup>	7,642	299,779
E.ON SE	73,925	1,102,405
Evonik Industries AG	16,186	577,141
Freenet AG	10,950	330,170
Hannover Rueck SE	5,953	615,057
Hugo Boss AG	2,986	363,189
MAN SE	3,267	343,858
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG Registered Shares	6,872	1,481,641
ProSiebenSat.1 Media AG Registered Shares	6,041	296,535
RWE AG	13,793	352,269
Siemens AG Registered Shares	32,108	3,472,537
Suedzucker AG <sup>(a)</sup>	16,305	199,632
Talanx AG	11,115	348,635
Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG*	158,299	913,990

#### **Total Germany**

41,600	165,530
504,000	263,927
128,500	1,122,897
77,818	1,410,210
55,500	208,312
258,666	299,935
358,380	218,641
90,518	925,839
210,000	342,369
289,000	377,975
33,100	204,285
45,000	230,135
	504,000 128,500 77,818 55,500 258,666 358,380 90,518 210,000 289,000 33,100

Total Hong Kong		5,770,055
Ireland 0.0%		
Dragon Oil PLC	18,619	160,634
Israel 0.5%		
Bezeq Israeli Telecommunication Corp., Ltd.	420,797	785,152
Delek Automotive Systems Ltd.	20,022	235,731
Gazit-Globe Ltd.	11,897	147,190
Harel Insurance Investments & Financial Services Ltd.	24,958	116,421
Israel Chemicals Ltd.	38,155	271,528
Migdal Insurance & Financial Holding Ltd.	136,336	168,744
Phoenix Holdings Ltd. (The)	7,983	23,327
Shufersal Ltd.	39,724	89,114
Total Israel		1,837,207
Italy 2.8%		
ACEA SpA	16,591	212,934

See Notes to Financial Statements.

26,547,984

## Schedule of Investments (continued)

## WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund (DTH)

Investments	Shares	Value
Atlantia SpA	40,588	\$ 1,065,812
Banca Generali SpA	5,665	177,476
Enel SpA	351,451	1,589,854
Eni SpA	199,247	3,451,678
ERG SpA	14,273	186,556
Hera SpA	86,485	203,046
MARR SpA	5,521	94,577
Mediolanum SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	16,220	130,914
Snam SpA	231,634	1,124,462
Societa Iniziative Autostradali e Servizi SpA	28,588	332,212
Telecom Italia SpA RSP	328,349	308,566
Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale SpA	115,778	509,817
Unipol Gruppo Finanziario SpA	23,567	124,935
Total Italy		9,512,839
Japan 6.1%		
Adastria Holdings Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	4,700	130,115
Aozora Bank Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	62,000	220,238
Asahi Holdings, Inc.	3,100	53,172
Canon Electronics, Inc.	9,200	186,800
Canon, Inc.	52,100	1,845,493
Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. (The) <sup>(a)</sup>	16,800	219,377
Dai Nippon Printing Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	28,000	272,704
Daihatsu Motor Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	14,400	220,698
Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	21,600	343,475
Daito Trust Construction Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	2,200	246,279
Daiwa Securities Group, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	48,000	378,637
Dynam Japan Holdings Co., Ltd.	27,400	53,153
Eisai Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	10,400	740,162
Endo Lighting Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	3,800	43,379
Fields Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	4,500	68,630
Foster Electric Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	4,600	115,072
Geo Holdings Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	16,500	174,597
Hakuto Co., Ltd.	10,800	129,231
Hokuriku Electric Power Co. <sup>(a)</sup>	13,300	176,446
ITOCHU Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	62,800	681,544
Japan Airlines Co., Ltd.	12,800	399,183
Kohnan Shoji Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	16,400	183,932
Marubeni Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	67,000	388,843
Matsui Securities Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	8,900	81,041
Mitsubishi Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	57,900	1,168,622
Mitsui & Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	71,500	961,084
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	532,000	936,462
Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	16,000	78,315
Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	41,500	2,559,729
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	144,700	1,476,863

180,100		3,131,945
14,000		97,828
4,700		167,542
20,900		304,198
8,700		79,655
47,100		504,874
29,800		1,490,683
19,000		164,294
20,000	\$	112,237
	14,000 4,700 20,900 8,700 47,100 29,800 19,000	14,000 4,700 20,900 8,700 47,100 29,800 19,000

Total Japan		20,586,532
Netherlands 1.8%		
Aegon N.V.	48,626	383,796
Boskalis Westminster N.V.	5,765	283,576
Delta Lloyd N.V.	11,889	223,964
Koninklijke Ahold N.V.	32,538	641,256
Koninklijke Philips N.V.	30,618	868,952
Reed Elsevier N.V.	29,424	732,836
Unilever N.V. CVA	56,721	2,370,637
Wolters Kluwer N.V.	12,747	416,184

Total Netherlands		5,921,201
New Zealand 0.8%		
Air New Zealand Ltd.	36,158	73,888
Auckland International Airport Ltd.	89,893	303,348
Contact Energy Ltd.	44,033	197,462
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd.	48,464	239,138
Fletcher Building Ltd.	29,712	187,606
Infratil Ltd.	64,071	152,789
Mighty River Power Ltd.	134,859	313,505
New Zealand Oil & Gas Ltd.	136,478	57,825
Sky Network Television Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	37,984	168,342
SKYCITY Entertainment Group Ltd.	45,182	138,916
Spark New Zealand Ltd.	230,912	516,020
Trade Me Group Ltd.	35,247	97,797
Vector Ltd.	118,314	273,269

Total New Zealand Norway 2.0%		2,719,905
Aker ASA Class A	6,724	147,260
Austevoll Seafood ASA	36,828	196,956
Gjensidige Forsikring ASA	30,820	532,335
Marine Harvest ASA <sup>(a)</sup>	39,661	455,464
Orkla ASA	53,252	402,739
Salmar ASA	7,705	110,903
Statoil ASA <sup>(a)</sup>	144,311	2,557,061
Telenor ASA	72,785	1,471,216
TGS Nopec Geophysical Co. ASA <sup>(a)</sup>	3,804	84,396
Yara International ASA	13,206	671,844

Total Norway		6,630,174
Portugal 0.4%		
EDP-Energias de Portugal S.A.	239,655	897,002
Portucel S.A.	69,414	310,802
Total Portugal		1,207,804

Total Portugal		1,207,804
Singapore 2.6%		
Asian Pay Television Trust	399,200	259,013
CSE Global Ltd.	259,900	105,157
DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	44,100	654,572
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust <sup>(a)</sup>	730,223	507,505
Keppel Corp., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	89,200	585,259
M1 Ltd.	42,100	119,698
OUE Ltd.	125,600	197,781
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp., Ltd.	95,449	735,508

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### Schedule of Investments (continued)

## WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund (DTH)

Investments	Shares	Value
SATS Ltd.	92,200	\$ 207,025
Sembcorp Industries Ltd.	66,800	205,508
Sembcorp Marine Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	131,800	280,569
SIA Engineering Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	66,800	195,282
Singapore Exchange Ltd.	41,100	243,897
Singapore Post Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	276,600	395,229
Singapore Press Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	104,900	320,428
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.	158,000	400,846
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	716.200	2,286,911
StarHub Ltd.	102,900	326,321
Tat Hong Holdings Ltd.	222,800	108,825
United Engineers Ltd.	25,400	50,552
United Overseas Bank Ltd.	20,700	347,088
Venture Corp., Ltd.	45,100	281,115
Wing Tai Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	54,300	76,005
wing Tai Holdings Ltd. <sup>w</sup>	54,500	70,005
Total Singapore		8,890,094
Spain 6.3%		0,070,074
Abertis Infraestructuras S.A.	46.422	839,346
ACS Actividades de Construccion y Servicios S.A.	19,015	673,929
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	230,390	2,327,904
Banco Santander S.A.	858,843	6,472,460
Bolsas y Mercados Espanoles SHMSF S.A.	7,879	351,006
CaixaBank S.A.	247,350	1,172,861
Enagas S.A.	13.346	381,704
Endesa S.A.	32,572	629,682
Gas Natural SDG S.A.	55,258	1,241,244
Iberdrola S.A.	255,856	1,649,285
Mapfre S.A.	103,796	378,910
Red Electrica Corp. S.A.	6,800	553,144
Repsol S.A.	43,153	803,413
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	2,654	111,451
Telefonica S.A.	250,747	3,570,947
Telefollica S.A.	250,747	5,570,947
Total Spain		21,157,286
Sweden 3.7%		21,137,200
Atlas Copco AB Class B	12,241	361,806
Arias Copeo AB Class B Axfood AB <sup>(a)</sup>	4,773	252,098
Bilia AB Class A	5.615	201,837
Castellum AB	,	,
	16,483	249,040
Electrolux AB Series B <sup>(a)</sup>	9,819	281,452
Fabege AB <sup>(a)</sup>	23,168	332,581
Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B	61,551	2,494,428
ICA Gruppen AB <sup>(a)</sup>	4,819	161,545
Mekonomen AB	4,909	129,498
Modern Times Group MTG AB Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	2,709	83,054

Nordea Bank AB	125,647	1,534,155
Peab AB	43,948	346,017
Sandvik AB <sup>(a)</sup>	46,414	519,087
Securitas AB Class B	18,600	266,791
Skanska AB Class B	21,176	474,886
SKF AB Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	12,425	320,997
Swedbank AB Class A <sup>(a)</sup>	47,698	1,139,900
Tele2 AB Class B	14,593	174,458
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B	118,409	1,488,342
TeliaSonera AB	255,703	\$ 1,624,819
Total Sweden		12,436,791
Switzerland 6.0%		
APP I td Dagistarad Sharas*	79 652	1 670 556

Switzerland 6.0%		
ABB Ltd. Registered Shares*	78,653	1,670,556
Baloise Holding AG Registered Shares	2,697	357,360
BKW AG <sup>(a)</sup>	2,461	85,893
Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares*	222	402,722
Kuehne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares	5,043	750,246
Novartis AG Registered Shares	92,311	9,137,962
STMicroelectronics N.V.	37,603	350,951
Swiss Re AG	29,457	2,853,808
Swisscom AG Registered Shares	2,642	1,535,477
Transocean Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	24,528	355,054
Zurich Insurance Group AG <sup>*</sup>	8,084	2,740,720

Total Switzerland		20,240,749
United Kingdom 23.0%		
Aberdeen Asset Management PLC	42,606	290,691
Admiral Group PLC	10,207	231,830
Amec Foster Wheeler PLC	10,871	146,130
Amlin PLC	36,600	274,652
Anglo American PLC	57,854	869,149
Antofagasta PLC	80,892	879,617
Ashmore Group PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	29,559	124,840
AstraZeneca PLC	61,280	4,208,737
Aviva PLC	136,602	1,095,043
BAE Systems PLC	180,527	1,402,941
Balfour Beatty PLC	38,597	137,571
BBA Aviation PLC	29,726	148,536
Berendsen PLC	13,346	221,302
Berkeley Group Holdings PLC	7,744	303,379
BHP Billiton PLC	91,500	2,001,482
BP PLC	1,074,085	6,963,096
British American Tobacco PLC	88,946	4,606,230
British Land Co. PLC (The)	26,185	323,607
Cable & Wireless Communications PLC	216,714	196,084
Carillion PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	38,146	185,116
Centrica PLC	323,161	1,213,724
Cobham PLC	26,716	120,645
Dairy Crest Group PLC	12,768	83,872
De La Rue PLC	10,742	88,503
Debenhams PLC	111,396	124,522
Devro PLC	23,532	99,822
Direct Line Insurance Group PLC	44,390	210,211
Electrocomponents PLC	34,570	123,936
Evraz PLC	67,774	188,846
G4S PLC	64,077	281,372
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	278,225	6,385,371
Greene King PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	14,409	178,822
Halfords Group PLC	28,692	196,270
Hargreaves Services PLC	6,088	38,410
HSBC Holdings PLC	791,833	6,747,238
ICAP PLC	44,061	344,703

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Schedule of Investments (concluded)

## WisdomTree DEFA Equity Income Fund (DTH)

Investments	Shares	Value
IG Group Holdings PLC	16,854	\$ 177,390
Imperial Tobacco Group PLC	49,070	2,158,382
Inmarsat PLC	20,114	276,347
Interserve PLC	19,496	167,863
Intu Properties PLC	23,484	121,320
Investec PLC	42,891	357,198
J Sainsbury PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	121,887	469,000
Kier Group PLC	8,472	199,718
Ladbrokes PLC	71,238	110,300
Laird PLC	43,653	217,673
Legal & General Group PLC	245,637	1,015,910
Man Group PLC	78,223	236,657
Marks & Spencer Group PLC	69,006	548,051
Marston s PLC	40,633	91,867
Melrose Industries PLC	31,315	129,002
Micro Focus International PLC	16,050	281,388
Moneysupermarket.com Group PLC	20,267	81,023
N Brown Group PLC	12,709	60,033
National Grid PLC	213,689	2,743,015
Old Mutual PLC	171,630	565,877
Pearson PLC	39,859	858,567
Pennon Group PLC	20,586	252,425
Persimmon PLC*	19,077	470,959
Premier Farnell PLC	43,983	120,792
Rexam PLC	28,831	247,810
Rio Tinto PLC	64,199	2,641,813
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class A	181,088	5,398,013
Sage Group PLC (The)	56,929	394,414
Segro PLC	45,439	281,217
Severn Trent PLC	12,318	376,510
Sky PLC	58,670	864,860
Smiths Group PLC	12,899	214,081
SSE PLC	59,179	1,316,012
Standard Chartered PLC	81,212	1,318,316
Standard Life PLC	69,432	490,208
TalkTalk Telecom Group PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	38,675	197,558
Tate & Lyle PLC	27,031	239,762
Unilever PLC	48,298	2,018,311
United Utilities Group PLC	38,417	532,091
Vedanta Resources PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	14,939	110,885
Vodafone Group PLC	2,302,295	7,534,450
William Hill PLC	32,549	179,215
WM Morrison Supermarkets PLC	217,392	624,461

Total United Kingdom	77,727,044
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS	335,185,610

(Cost: \$318,280,145)			
RIGHTS 0.0%			
Spain 0.0%			
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A., expiring 4/14/15*	230,390		33,157
Telefonica S.A., expiring 4/10/15*	250,747		40,395
TOTAL RIGHTS			
(Cost: \$32,618)			73,552
EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.1%			,
United States 0.1%			
WisdomTree International LargeCap Dividend Fund <sup>(a)(b)</sup>			
(Cost: \$413,073)	8,390	\$	409,180
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 9.1%			
United States 9.1%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Prime Portfolio, 0.16% <sup>(c)</sup>			
(Cost: \$30,542,908) <sup>(d)</sup>	30,542,908		30,542,908
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 108.5%			,- ,- ,
(Cost: \$349,268,744)		3	366,211,250
Liabilities in Excess of Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets (8.5)%			(28,591,179)
			(,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
NET ASSETS 100.0%		¢ 1	27 620 071
		\$ 3	337,620,071
* Non-income producing security.			

<sup>(a)</sup> Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2015 (See Note 2).

<sup>(b)</sup> Affiliated company (See Note 7).

<sup>(c)</sup> Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2015.

- (d) At March 31, 2015, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$30,735,346 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$32,338,178. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government and U.S. Government Agencies securities collateral having a value of \$1,795,270. Total securities on loan may not correspond with the amounts identified in the Schedule of Investments because pending sales of securities on loan may be in the process of recall from the borrower.
- CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)
- RSP Risparmio Italian Savings Shares

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### **Schedule of Investments**

## WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.0%		
Australia 11.0% Adelaide Brighton Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	114,445	\$ 396.059
AGL Energy Ltd.	47,759	\$ 590,039 554,580
And Energy Ed.	59.366	636,751
AMP Ltd.	208,407	1,025,329
ASX Ltd.	208,407	772,847
Aurizon Holdings Ltd.	140.430	520,315
Autzon Holdings Ed. Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Ltd.	237.557	6,649,489
Bank of Queensland Ltd.	47,625	501,723
Bendigo & Adelaide Bank Ltd.	52,040	498,937
BHP Billiton Ltd.	199.155	4,721,043
Boral Ltd.	49.074	239,187
Brambles Ltd.	60.533	532,733
Brickworks Ltd.	28.164	310,905
Cabcharge Australia Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	76.853	272,423
Caltex Australia Ltd.	15,926	425,225
Cardno Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	46.066	115,430
Coca-Cola Amatil Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	57.082	470,092
Cochlear Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	5,732	396,428
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	129,727	9,256,403
Computershare Ltd.	34,854	338,692
Crown Resorts Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	33,228	339,391
CSL Ltd.	9.522	670,112
CSR Ltd.	79,638	245,183
Echo Entertainment Group Ltd.	93,325	322,256
ERM Power Ltd.	127,634	221,339
Flight Centre Travel Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	9,519	288,336
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	193,648	289,957
GrainCorp Ltd. Class A <sup>(a)</sup>	41,709	299,836
Incitec Pivot Ltd.	165,986	516,097
Insurance Australia Group Ltd.	240,255	1,119,611
IOOF Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	54,104	425,314
JB Hi-Fi Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	17.255	246,107
Lend Lease Group	43,293	550,346
Macquarie Group Ltd.	20,179	1,181,926
McMillan Shakespeare Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	18.081	164,375
Metcash Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	222,196	263,107
Mineral Resources Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	39,503	203,704
MMG Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	644,000	211,813
Monadelphous Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	24,462	186,691
National Australia Bank Ltd.	224,257	6,604,431
Navitas Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	52,697	197,264
Pacific Brands Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	476,601	167,486
Perpetual Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	8,984	377,620
Platinum Asset Management Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	85,090	508,335

Primary Health Care Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	81,490	342,399
QBE Insurance Group Ltd.	24,852	247,573
Ramsay Health Care Ltd.	12,049	618,933
Rio Tinto Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	5,233	228,791
Santos Ltd.	51,217	279,369
Sonic Healthcare Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	26,839	419,095
Southern Cross Media Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	297,839	261,664
Suncorp Group Ltd.	101,945	1,051,392
Super Retail Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	36,759	\$ 269,868
Tabcorp Holdings Ltd.	131,564	476,410
Tatts Group Ltd.	210,757	640,811
Telstra Corp., Ltd.	1,211,687	5,840,968
Toll Holdings Ltd.	117,105	792,637
Wesfarmers Ltd.	87,083	2,924,530
Westpac Banking Corp.	279,885	8,420,160
Woodside Petroleum Ltd.	65,530	1,728,128
Woolworths Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	86,979	1,959,540

#### **Total Australia**

Austria 0.4%		
Andritz AG	4,508	269,580
EVN AG	18,231	205,004
Oesterreichische Post AG	7,690	378,265
OMV AG	18,653	512,052
S IMMO AG*	15,040	136,492
UNIQA Insurance Group AG	14,733	133,247
Verbund AG <sup>(a)</sup>	21,739	363,757
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe	6,690	296,024
Voestalpine AG	8,502	311,326

#### Total Austria

Belgium 1.5%		
Ageas	15,635	560,936
Anheuser-Busch InBev N.V.	47,121	5,759,183
Belgacom S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	33,476	1,171,176
D ieteren S.A./N.V.	4,066	142,448
Delhaize Group S.A.	4,658	418,825
Elia System Operator S.A./N.V.	8,216	345,724
Melexis N.V.	804	47,924
N.V. Bekaert S.A.	7,657	206,454
Solvay S.A.	3,217	464,878
UCB S.A.	7,542	545,542
Umicore S.A.	6,897	287,999

#### **Total Belgium** 9,951,089 China 3.7% BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd. 571,444 2,037,963 China Merchants Holdings International Co., Ltd. 96,294 376,951 China Mobile Ltd. 1,041,481 13,594,376 China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd. 201,175 649,994 China Resources Enterprise Ltd. 59,812 117,262 China Resources Power Holdings Co., Ltd. 188,000 471,876 China Unicom Hong Kong Ltd. 475,588 723,836 CNOOC Ltd. 2,260,700 3,195,810 Dah Chong Hong Holdings Ltd.(a) 303,000 149,291 Fosun International Ltd.(a) 254,500 493,043 Guangdong Investment Ltd. 110,000 144,150 Lenovo Group Ltd.(a) 317,003 462,847 Poly Property Group Co., Ltd. 705,000 342,813 Shenzhen Investment Ltd. 300,584 812,000 Sino-Ocean Land Holdings Ltd. 595,000 359,929 Sun Art Retail Group Ltd.(a) 347,000 302,107

See Notes to Financial Statements.

70,737,496

2,605,747

## Schedule of Investments (continued)

## WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Yuexiu Property Co., Ltd.	1,534,000	\$ 300,744
Total China		24,023,576
Denmark 1.1%		21,020,070
Carlsberg A/S Class $B^{(a)}$	3,483	287,413
Chr Hansen Holding A/S	9,205	422,403
Coloplast A/S Class B	6,815	515,338
IC Group A/S	3,237	75,155
Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	67,784	3,625,021
Novozymes A/S Class B	6,969	318,594
Pandora A/S	3,787	344,891
TDC A/S	80,254	574,561
Tryg A/S <sup>(a)</sup>	5,522	651,352
11/5/100	0,022	001,002
T-4-1 Dammanla		( 014 700
Total Denmark		6,814,728
Finland 1.1%	14 752	270 766
Elisa Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	14,753	370,766
Fortum $Oyj^{(a)}$	63,377	1,331,388
Kone Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	18,281	810,483
Konecranes Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	9,876	311,840
Lassila & Tikanoja Oyj	10,423	193,437
Metso Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	8,565	249,932
Neste Oil Oyj(a)	22,207	581,948
Orion Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	12,031	339,701
Sampo Oyj Class A	24,678	1,246,226
Stora Enso Oyj Class R <sup>(a)</sup>	39,047	402,171
UPM-Kymmene Oyj	42,682	830,629
Wartsila Oyj Abp	6,254	276,866
Total Finland		6,945,387
France 9.9%		0,945,507
Accor S.A.	10,500	547,836
Aeroports de Paris	3,773	451,010
Air Liquide S.A.	9,989	1,285,236
	12,519	812,640
Airbus Group N.V. Arkema S.A.	3,399	
AXA S.A.		269,153
	126,017	3,174,452
BioMerieux	652	63,092
BNP Paribas S.A.	42,729	2,596,050
Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	1,332	22,818
Bouygues S.A.	19,255	755,642
Bureau Veritas S.A.	11,076	237,793
Cap Gemini S.A.	6,270	514,274
Carrefour S.A.	25,376	847,321
Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.	5,280	468,004

Christian Dior SE	3,918	739,544
Cie de Saint-Gobain	22,724	998,066
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin	6,256	622,241
CNP Assurances	39,262	687,750
Credit Agricole S.A.	36,549	536,793
Danone S.A.	18,787	1,263,498
Edenred	11,892	296,502
Eiffage S.A.	3,716	221,021
Electricite de France S.A.	101,945	2,445,982
Essilor International S.A.	3,063	351,336
Euler Hermes Group <sup>(a)</sup>	2,829	\$ 301,100
Eutelsat Communications S.A.	10,684	353,820
GDF Suez	208,688	4,125,128
Imerys S.A.	3,697	271,389
Ipsen S.A.	3,030	143,202
IPSOS	4,782	133,584
Kering	3,322	648,631
Klepierre	12,552	615,940
Korian-Medica	1,890	63,961
L Oreal S.A.	12,403	2,282,522
Lafarge S.A.	4,394	284,801
Legrand S.A.	5,284	285,680
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	13,799	2,432,723
Metropole Television S.A.	15,807	316,616
Natixis S.A.	140,923	1,053,556
Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	3,651	200,568
Nexity S.A.	5,657	236,433
Orange S.A.	205,247	3,298,813
Orpea <sup>(a)</sup>	989	62,297
Pernod Ricard S.A.	5,677	671,595
Publicis Groupe S.A.	5,773	445,360
Rallye S.A.	7,539	283,553
Remy Cointreau S.A.	2,335	171,784
Renault S.A.	11,117	1,012,125
Rexel S.A.	17,617	332,341
Safran S.A.	9,543	666,197
Sanofi	55,490	5,478,682
Schneider Electric SE	21,753	1,690,292
SCOR SE	15,463	521,717
Societe Generale S.A.	23,480	1,134,032
Societe Television Francaise 1	24,615	436,202
Sodexo S.A.	4,965	484,129
Suez Environnement Co.	25,941	446,467
Technip S.A.	4,835	292,717
Thales S.A.	8,285	460.031
Total S.A.	8,285	6,627,207
		1,231,120
Unibail-Rodamco SE <sup>(a)</sup>	4,566	
Valeo S.A.	3,766	562,413
Vallourec S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	155	3,783
Veolia Environnement S.A.	7,333	138,729
Vinci S.A.	27,897	1,594,844
Vivendi S.A.*	85,850	2,132,191
Total France		64,136,329
Germany 7.8%		

Germany 7.8%		
adidas AG	5,206	412,019
Allianz SE Registered Shares	22,504	3,911,799
BASF SE	34,041	3,383,630
Bayer AG Registered Shares	20,718	3,114,045
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	24,479	3,061,522
Beiersdorf AG <sup>(a)</sup>	5,281	458,848
Bilfinger SE <sup>(a)</sup>	4,683	271,646
Brenntag AG	5,265	315,301
Celesio AG	6,133	181,138

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### Schedule of Investments (continued)

## WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM)

March 31, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
Continental AG	5,189	\$ 1,227,729
CropEnergies AG <sup>(a)</sup>	46,491	139,808
Daimler AG Registered Shares <sup>(a)</sup>	45,892	4,422,612
Deutsche Bank AG Registered Shares <sup>(a)</sup>	12,261	426,127
Deutsche Boerse AG	9,583	782,820
Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares	42,999	1,343,634
Deutsche Telekom AG Registered Shares	218,670	4,004,218
E.ON SE	72,294	1,078,083
Evonik Industries AG	22,904	816,683
Fielmann AG	6,599	442,391
Fraport AG Frankfurt Airport Services Worldwide	3,795	226,901
Freenet AG	17,491	527,398
Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA	5,231	435,177
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	8,401	501,570
GEA Group AG	7,221	349,301
Hannover Rueck SE	6,244	645,122
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA	5,716	590,447
Hugo Boss AG	4,240	515,713
Infineon Technologies AG	23,030	275,292
Linde AG	4,038	822,476
MAN SE	3,775	397,326
Merck KGaA	8,952	1,005,190
MTU Aero Engines AG	2,511	246,273
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-Gesellschaft AG Registered Shares	8,819	1,901,424
ProSiebenSat.1 Media AG Registered Shares	12,793	627,972
RWE AG	16,259	415,250
SAP SE	26,673	1,934,518
Siemens AG Registered Shares	34,870	3,771,252
Software AG	4,671	121,654
Suedzucker AG <sup>(a)</sup>	6,594	80,734
Symrise AG	6,501	410,825
Talanx AG	14,007	439,346
Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG*	206,903	1,194,621
United Internet AG Registered Shares	4,888	222,614
Volkswagen AG	7,499	1,933,344
VTG AG <sup>(a)</sup>	10,781	264,691
Wacker Chemie AG <sup>(a)</sup>	1,674	193,721
Wincor Nixdorf AG	4,002	188,001
Wirecard AG	1,586	67,044

Total Germany		50,099,250
Hong Kong 2.7%		
AIA Group Ltd.	154,165	970,360
Bank of East Asia Ltd. (The)	117,058	465,783
Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd.	86,000	198,998
China Power International Development Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	714,000	373,897

#### Table of Contents

CK Hutchison Holdings Ltd.	63,000	1,290,382
CLP Holdings Ltd.	125,500	1,096,681
Dah Sing Banking Group Ltd.	106,000	183,752
Dah Sing Financial Holdings Ltd.	34,800	206,025
Hang Lung Properties Ltd.	194,000	545,489
Hang Seng Bank Ltd.	93,400	1,692,586
Henderson Land Development Co., Ltd.	64,450	\$ 452,635
Hong Kong & China Gas Co., Ltd.	270,168	625,149
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Ltd.	31,800	779,306
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd.	144,000	1,998,491
Hysan Development Co., Ltd.	72,000	315,747
MTR Corp., Ltd.	228,500	1,087,527
PCCW Ltd.	527,088	321,567
Power Assets Holdings Ltd.	102,000	1,043,280
Sino Land Co., Ltd.	314,400	512,575
SJM Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	342,760	448,286
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.	73,000	1,126,112
Swire Properties Ltd.	165,600	539,323
Television Broadcasts Ltd.	54,000	333,275
Wharf Holdings Ltd. (The)	99,000	691,450
Total Hong Kong		17,298,676
Ireland 0.3%		
C&C Group PLC	44,965	184,235
CRH PLC	10,302	267,633
DCC PLC	8,450	504,647
Dragon Oil PLC	42,693	368,331
Kerry Group PLC Class A	4,894	328,510
Paddy Power PLC	4,728	404,757
Total Ireland		2,058,113
Israel 0.7%		_,,
Bezeq Israeli Telecommunication Corp., Ltd.	546,792	1,020,242
Delek Automotive Systems Ltd.	47,934	564,355
Gazit-Globe Ltd.	47,421	586,696
Israel Chemicals Ltd.	41,983	298,770
Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd.	33,446	2,099,258
	,	
Total Israel		4,569,321
Italy 2.6%		4,509,521
Ansaldo STS SpA	7,813	79,129
Assicurazioni Generali SpA	43,835	862,012
Atlantia SpA	44,375	1,165,256
Banca Generali SpA	18,451	578,044
Davide Campari-Milano SpA	14,805	103,274
Enel Green Power SpA	96,299	179,856
Enel SpA	386,587	1,748,799
Eni SpA	251,339	4,354,100
ERG SpA	20,127	263,072
Hera SpA	127,608	299,593
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA	443,700	1,508,706
Iren SpA	127,995	175,407
Luxottica Group SpA	6,653	422,288
MARR SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	12,666	216,972
Mediolanum SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	54,727	441,708
Parmalat SpA	75,241	201,052
Pirelli & C. SpA	25,159	417,741
Recordati SpA	4,151	77,572
Reply SpA	895	87,568
Snam SpA	248,682	1,207,221
Societa Iniziative Autostradali e Servizi SpA	28,037	325,809

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### Schedule of Investments (continued)

## WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value	;
Telecom Italia SpA RSP	304,115	\$ 285,	,792
Terna Rete Elettrica Nazionale SpA	144,176	634,	,864
Tod s SpA	1,490	135,	,222
UniCredit SpA	122,781	834,	,717
Total Italy		16,605,	,774
Japan 14.8%			
Aeon Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	27,100	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,060
Aichi Steel Corp.	62,000	295,	
Aisin Seiki Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	9,500	,	,383
Ajinomoto Co., Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	18,000		,422
Amada Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	17,500	,	,835
ANA Holdings, Inc.	41,000	110,	·
Aozora Bank Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	162,000		,460
Asahi Group Holdings Ltd.	15,500	492,	
Asahi Holdings, Inc.	10,400	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,385
Asahi Kasei Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	38,000		,078
ASKUL Corp.	2,300		,218
Astellas Pharma, Inc.	70,700	1,159,	·
Axell Corp.	15,500	,	,952
Azbil Corp.	7,500	203,	·
Belluna Co., Ltd.	35,000		,607
Bridgestone Corp.	18,000	,	,852
Brother Industries Ltd.	17,600		,749
Canon, Inc.	60,500	2,143,	
Central Japan Railway Co.	2,700		,568
Chugai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	9,000	284,	·
Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc. (The) <sup>(a)</sup>	15,800	,	,319
Dai Nippon Printing Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	31,000	301,	
Dai-ichi Life Insurance Co., Ltd. (The) <sup>(a)</sup>	27,133	,	,919
Daido Steel Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup> Daidoh Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	35,000	,	,015
	29,100		,723
Daihatsu Motor Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup> Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	21,700 30,800	489,	,580
Daikin Industries Ltd.	4,900	,	,750
Daikyo, Inc.	4,900	,	,750
Daito Trust Construction Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	3,800	425,	
Daiwa House Industry Co., Ltd.	18,100	357,	
Daiwa House House House Y Co., Ltd. Daiwa Securities Group, Inc.	80,000	631,	
Dena Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	9,500		,237
Denki Kagaku Kogyo K.K.	53,000	209,	
Denso Corp.	21,400	,	,401
Dynam Japan Holdings Co., Ltd.	54,000	,	,754
Earth Chemical Co., Ltd.	3,700		,884
East Japan Railway Co. <sup>(a)</sup>	6,000	482,	
Eisai Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	22,500	1,601,	
	22,500	1,001,	,010

Electric Power Development Co., Ltd.	5,700	192,495
FANUC Corp.	3,300	722,326
Fast Retailing Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	1,200	465,241
Fuji Heavy Industries Ltd.	15,200	505,843
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp.	16,200	577,689
Future Architect. Inc.	21,100	128,263
Gurunavi, Inc.	3,700	72,380
Hitachi Construction Machinery Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	16,000	280,442
Hitachi Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	82,000	\$ 562,872
Honda Motor Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	51,400	1,672,831
Hoya Corp.	20,000	803,419
Iida Group Holdings Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	10,400	129,908
Internet Initiative Japan, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	3,300	54,787
Isuzu Motors Ltd.	22,800	303,715
ITOCHU Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	78,500	851,930
Japan Airlines Co., Ltd.	22,400	698,570
Japan Exchange Group, Inc.	6,600	191,795
Japan Tobacco, Inc.	59,144	1,874,311
JFE Holdings, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	24,000	531,132
JGC Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	6,000	119,500
Kajima Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	49,000	227,993
Kao Corp.	10,000	500,313
Kao Corp. Kawasaki Heavy Industries Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	50,000	253,075
5	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
KDDI Corp. Keiyo Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	65,406 47,100	1,483,736 225,043
Kikkoman Corp. <sup>(a)</sup> Kirin Holdings Co., Ltd.	12,000	381,739
5	30,300	398,442
Kobe Steel Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	227,000	420,213
Kokuyo Co., Ltd.	27,800	260,324
Komatsu Ltd.	31,600	622,514
Kubota Corp.	29,000	460,179
Kyocera Corp.	7,900	434,245
Kyoei Steel Ltd.	9,000	152,270
Kyokuyo Co., Ltd.	52,000	123,144
KYORIN Holdings, Inc.	6,100	146,186
Kyoritsu Printing Co., Ltd.	51,800	126,557
Lawson, Inc.	3,900	270,894
LIXIL Group Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	9,100	216,033
Makita Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	6,000	312,195
Marubeni Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	92,400	536,255
Marui Group Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	23,500	267,480
Matsui Securities Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	28,300	257,691
Medipal Holdings Corp.	21,300	277,961
Misawa Homes Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	18,600	162,387
Mitsubishi Chemical Holdings Corp.	84,400	491,656
Mitsubishi Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	69,300	1,398,713
Mitsubishi Electric Corp.	34,000	404,995
Mitsubishi Estate Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	14,000	325,353
Mitsubishi Gas Chemical Co., Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	31,000	153,029
Mitsubishi Heavy Industries Ltd.	62,000	342,402
Mitsubishi Materials Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	87,000	293,083
Mitsubishi Motors Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	26,200	237,040
Mitsubishi Tanabe Pharma Corp.	19,500	335,285
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.	446,500	2,768,914
Mitsui & Co., Ltd.	89,400	1,201,691
Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd.	9,000	264,878
Mitsui Mining & Smelting Co., Ltd.	82,000	187,350
Mitsui OSK Lines Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	55,000	187,117
Mizuho Financial Group, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	850,800	1,497,635
Monex Group, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	50,400	134,904
MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	21,730	610,632
Murata Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	3,600	496,360
-	· · ·	

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### Schedule of Investments (continued)

## WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Nagatanien Co., Ltd.	23,000	\$ 217,294
Nakamuraya Co., Ltd.	55,000	230,227
Nexon Co., Ltd.	18,700	199,591
Nidec Corp.	4,000	266,400
Nihon Yamamura Glass Co., Ltd.	193,000	276,806
Nikon Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	16,300	218,828
Nippon Beet Sugar Manufacturing Co., Ltd.	71,000	117,223
Nippon Electric Glass Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	36,000	176,210
Nippon Express Co., Ltd.	39,000	218,537
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	243,000	612,946
Nippon Telegraph & Telephone Corp.	42,400	2,615,241
Nishi-Nippon City Bank Ltd. (The)	145,000	421,972
Nissan Chemical Industries Ltd.	19,600	406,791
Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.	168,900	1,723,857
Nissin Foods Holdings Co., Ltd.	4,900	241,476
Nittetsu Mining Co., Ltd.	66,000	244,903
Nitto Denko Corp.	2,000	133,917
Nomura Holdings, Inc.	122,600	721,952
Nomura Real Estate Holdings, Inc.	8,900	160,745
NSK Ltd.	14,000	205,228
NTT DOCOMO, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	175,455	3,051,169
NTT Urban Development Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	17,500	175,401
Oji Holdings Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	44,000	180,513
Oracle Corp.	7,100	306,083
Oriental Land Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	7,600	576,377
Osaka Gas Co., Ltd.	63,000	264,083
Panasonic Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	30,600	402,387
Park24 Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	9,700	198,732
Rengo Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	36,000	152,796
Resona Holdings, Inc.	105,200	523,346
Ricoh Co., Ltd.	27,900	304,300
Rock Field Co., Ltd.	16,000	344,615
Saibu Gas Co., Ltd.	73,000	164,353
Sanrio Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	5,300	142,085
Sanyo Special Steel Co., Ltd.	38,000	159,700
Sawai Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.	1,300	77,073
Secom Co., Ltd.	5,200	347,967
Sega Sammy Holdings, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	9,000	131,632
Seino Holdings Co., Ltd.	7,000	76,056
Sekisui Chemical Co., Ltd.	16,000	207,997
Sekisui House Ltd.	27,900	406,083
Seven & I Holdings Co., Ltd.	17,200	724,716
Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., Ltd.	6,600	432,020
Shionogi & Co., Ltd.	9,900	330,619
Ship Healthcare Holdings, Inc.	2,400	54,854
Showa Denko K.K.	161,000	205,403

	21.200	205 (50
Showa Shell Sekiyu K.K. <sup>(a)</sup>	31,200	285,659
SMC Corp.	1,000	298,895 453,984
SoftBank Corp.	7,800	
Sojitz Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	149,800 18,700	251,072 582,402
Sompo Japan Nipponkoa Holdings, Inc. St. Marc Holdings Co., Ltd.	5,600	190,753
	3,400	77,030
Stanley Electric Co., Ltd.		
Sumitomo Chemical Co., Ltd.	60,000 59,800	309,193 \$ 641,008
Sumitomo Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	10,200	1 . ,
Sumitomo Dainippon Pharma Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup> Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.		121,116 363,790
	27,700	
Sumitomo Forestry Co., Ltd. Sumitomo Heavy Industries Ltd.	15,400 22,000	168,607 144,374
	22,000	351,920
Sumitomo Metal Mining Co., Ltd. Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	48,100	1,845,588
Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Holdings, Inc. <sup>(a)</sup>	105,070	
Sumitomo Osaka Cement Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>		434,123 64,615
	21,000	
Sumitomo Realty & Development Co., Ltd. Sumitomo Rubber Industries Ltd.	5,000 16,400	180,300 303,316
Suntorio Rubber Industries Etd. Suntory Beverage & Food Ltd.	4,500	193,246
	3,000	62,414
Suruga Bank Ltd. Suzuken Co., Ltd.	4,070	124,382
		124,382
Suzuki Motor Corp.	4,700	88,989
Sysmex Corp.	35,200	263,578
Systema Corp.	26,700	368,356
T&D Holdings, Inc.		
Taiheiyo Cement Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	20,000	61,205
Taisei Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	54,000	305,741
Taiyo Holdings Co., Ltd.	4,800	169,106
Taiyo Nippon Sanso Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	10,000	136,669
Takashimaya Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	7,000	68,935
Takeda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	40,000	2,000,917
Takuma Co., Ltd.	16,000	125,679
Teijin Ltd.	57,000	193,921
Terumo Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	9,000	237,899
Toagosei Co., Ltd.	47,000	215,159
Tobu Railway Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	34,000	161,601
Toda Corp.	29,000	122,602
Toho Co., Ltd.	4,000	97,995
Toho Zinc Co., Ltd.	68,000	214,901
Tokai Rika Co., Ltd.	9,100	211,631
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc.	17,500	662,279
Tokyo Electron Ltd.	3,000	209,681
Tokyo Gas Co., Ltd.	49,000	308,975
Tokyo Tatemono Co., Ltd.	7,000	51,365
Tokyu Corp.	20,000	124,078
TonenGeneral Sekiyu K.K.	26,000	224,824
Toshiba Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	88,000	369,978
TOTO Ltd.	8,000	119,074
Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	16,000	235,080
Toyo Suisan Kaisha Ltd.	3,000	105,816
Toyobo Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	73,000	98,612
Toyoda Gosei Co., Ltd.	15,600	349,398
Toyota Motor Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	116,800	8,164,556
Toyota Tsusho Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	17,900	475,393
TS Tech Co., Ltd.	5,000	135,293
UACJ Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	47,000	130,115
Ube Industries Ltd.	164,000	257,094
Unicharm Corp.	3,600	94,619
Union Tool Co.	5,500	157,307
Unipres Corp.	4,000	81,718
United Arrows Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	1,500	44,653

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### Schedule of Investments (continued)

#### WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM)

March 31, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
Ushio, Inc.	8,100	\$ 101,043
USS Co., Ltd.	28,360	491,408
Wacoal Holdings Corp.	16,000	180,379
West Japan Railway Co.	8,820	463,560
Xebio Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	6,600	114,747
Yahoo Japan Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	71,810	297,000
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	4,000	279,174
Yamada Denki Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	22,300	92,045
Yamagata Bank Ltd. (The) <sup>(a)</sup>	37,000	157,040
Yamaha Corp.	6,900	121,056
Yamanashi Chuo Bank Ltd. (The)	44,000	192,987
Yamato Kogyo Co., Ltd.	8,000	193,721
Yamazen Corp.	29,600	243,612
Yokogawa Electric Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	8,200	88,547
Yokohama Reito Co., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	25,900	180,334
Yokohama Rubber Co., Ltd. (The)	20,000	206,796
Yuasa Trading Co., Ltd.	10,200	213,739
Yusen Logistics Co., Ltd.	15,300	189,711
Zeon Corp. <sup>(a)</sup>	12,000	111,069
		05 200 4/9
Total Japan		95.390.400
Total Japan Netherlands 1.6%		95,390,468
Netherlands 1.6%	79.872	630,415
	79,872 7,484	
Netherlands 1.6% Aegon N.V.		630,415
Netherlands 1.6% Aegon N.V. Akzo Nobel N.V. ASM International N.V.	7,484	630,415 566,023
Netherlands 1.6% Aegon N.V. Akzo Nobel N.V.	7,484 1,668	630,415 566,023 77,121
Netherlands       1.6%         Aegon N.V.       Akzo Nobel N.V.         ASM International N.V.       ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.       Assume the second seco	7,484 1,668 4,469	630,415 566,023 77,121 454,964
Netherlands 1.6% Aegon N.V. Akzo Nobel N.V. ASM International N.V. ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636	630,415 566,023 77,121 454,964 326,419
Netherlands       1.6%         Aegon N.V.       Akzo Nobel N.V.         ASM International N.V.       ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636 22,393	630,415 566,023 77,121 454,964 326,419 421,838
Netherlands       1.6%         Aegon N.V.       Akzo Nobel N.V.         Akzo Nobel N.V.       ASM International N.V.         ASM International N.V.       ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Heineken N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Koninklijke Ahold N.V.	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636 22,393 12,173 37,248	630,415 566,023 77,121 454,964 326,419 421,838 928,632 734,080
Netherlands       1.6%         Aegon N.V.       Akzo Nobel N.V.         ASM International N.V.       ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Heineken N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Association (Association (Associatio) (Association (Associatio) (Association (A	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636 22,393 12,173	630,415 566,023 77,121 454,964 326,419 421,838 928,632
Netherlands1.6%Aegon N.V.Akzo Nobel N.V.ASM International N.V.ASM International N.V.ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Heineken N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Koninklijke Ahold N.V.Koninklijke DSM N.V.Koninklijke Philips N.V.	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636 22,393 12,173 37,248 6,013 37,861	630,415 566,023 77,121 454,964 326,419 421,838 928,632 734,080 335,620 1,074,512
Netherlands1.6%Aegon N.V.Akzo Nobel N.V.ASM International N.V.ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Heineken N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Koninklijke Ahold N.V.Koninklijke DSM N.V.	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636 22,393 12,173 37,248 6,013	630,415 566,023 77,121 454,964 326,419 421,838 928,632 734,080 335,620
Netherlands1.6%Aegon N.V.Akzo Nobel N.V.ASM International N.V.ASM International N.V.ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Heineken N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Koninklijke Ahold N.V.Koninklijke DSM N.V.Koninklijke Philips N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636 22,393 12,173 37,248 6,013 37,861 7,496 7,387	$\begin{array}{c} 630,415\\ 566,023\\ 77,121\\ 454,964\\ 326,419\\ 421,838\\ 928,632\\ 734,080\\ 335,620\\ 1,074,512\\ 169,387\\ 448,092 \end{array}$
Netherlands1.6%Aegon N.V.Akzo Nobel N.V.ASM International N.V.ASM International N.V.ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Heineken N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Koninklijke Ahold N.V.Koninklijke DSM N.V.Koninklijke Philips N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Randstad Holding N.V.	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636 22,393 12,173 37,248 6,013 37,861 7,496	$\begin{array}{c} 630,415\\ 566,023\\ 77,121\\ 454,964\\ 326,419\\ 421,838\\ 928,632\\ 734,080\\ 335,620\\ 1,074,512\\ 169,387\end{array}$
Netherlands1.6%Aegon N.V.Akzo Nobel N.V.ASM International N.V.ASM International N.V.ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Heineken N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Koninklijke Ahold N.V.Koninklijke DSM N.V.Koninklijke Philips N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Randstad Holding N.V.Reed Elsevier N.V.	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636 22,393 12,173 37,248 6,013 37,861 7,496 7,387 40,531	630,415 566,023 77,121 454,964 326,419 421,838 928,632 734,080 335,620 1,074,512 169,387 448,092 1,009,467
Netherlands1.6%Aegon N.V.Akzo Nobel N.V.ASM International N.V.ASM International N.V.ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Heineken N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Koninklijke Ahold N.V.Koninklijke DSM N.V.Koninklijke Philips N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Randstad Holding N.V.Reed Elsevier N.V.Unilever N.V. CVA <sup>(a)</sup>	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636 22,393 12,173 37,248 6,013 37,861 7,496 7,387 40,531 61,835	$\begin{array}{c} 630,415\\ 566,023\\ 77,121\\ 454,964\\ 326,419\\ 421,838\\ 928,632\\ 734,080\\ 335,620\\ 1,074,512\\ 169,387\\ 448,092\\ 1,009,467\\ 2,584,375\\ \end{array}$
Netherlands1.6%Aegon N.V.Akzo Nobel N.V.ASM International N.V.ASM International N.V.ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Boskalis Westminster N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Heineken N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Koninklijke Ahold N.V.Koninklijke DSM N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Randstad Holding N.V.Reed Elsevier N.V.Unilever N.V. CVA <sup>(a)</sup> Wessanen	7,484 1,668 4,469 6,636 22,393 12,173 37,248 6,013 37,861 7,496 7,387 40,531 61,835 11,739	$\begin{array}{c} 630,415\\ 566,023\\ 77,121\\ 454,964\\ 326,419\\ 421,838\\ 928,632\\ 734,080\\ 335,620\\ 1,074,512\\ 169,387\\ 448,092\\ 1,009,467\\ 2,584,375\\ 77,878\end{array}$

I otal Netherlands		10,434,123
New Zealand 0.5%		
Auckland International Airport Ltd.	120,186	405,574
Contact Energy Ltd.	66,023	296,074
Fisher & Paykel Healthcare Corp., Ltd.	76,772	378,819
Fletcher Building Ltd.	37,683	237,937
Mighty River Power Ltd.	200,638	466,421

Sky Network Television Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	67,442	298,897
Spark New Zealand Ltd.	210,536	470,485
Trade Me Group Ltd.	68,372	189,707
TrustPower Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	41,370	246,636
Vector Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	171,184	395,382

Total New Zealand		3,385,932
Norway 1.4%		
Aker ASA Class A	10,694	234,206
Atea ASA	26,012	292,910
DNB ASA	41,999	\$ 675,915
Gjensidige Forsikring ASA	45,138	779,642
Marine Harvest ASA <sup>(a)</sup>	50,591	580,983
Norsk Hydro ASA	84,663	445,318
Orkla ASA	57,621	435,781
SpareBank 1 SMN <sup>(a)</sup>	33,129	244,590
Statoil ASA <sup>(a)</sup>	146,796	2,601,093
Telenor ASA	83,123	1,680,180
Tomra Systems ASA	18,049	151,731
Yara International ASA	14,880	757,008

Total Norway Portugal 0.3%		8,879,357
EDP-Energias de Portugal S.A.	276,940	1,036,556
Galp Energia, SGPS, S.A.	26,349	284,827
Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A.	22,996	288,963
Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.	16,487	60,912
Sonae, SGPS, S.A.	240,284	365,420

#### Total Portugal

Singapore 2.2%		
Asian Pay Television Trust	718,600	466,249
CapitaLand Ltd.	144,400	376,870
CitySpring Infrastructure Trust <sup>(a)</sup>	755,960	297,600
ComfortDelGro Corp., Ltd.	275,400	580,233
Cosco Corp. Singapore Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	510,000	187,760
DBS Group Holdings Ltd.	80,200	1,190,400
GMG Global Ltd.	4,791,800	244,533
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust <sup>(a)</sup>	917,836	637,896
Jardine Cycle & Carriage Ltd.	14,400	431,045
Keppel Corp., Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	102,700	673,835
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp., Ltd.	169,529	1,306,351
SATS Ltd.	79,200	177,835
Sembcorp Industries Ltd.	88,600	272,576
Sembcorp Marine Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	161,700	344,218
Singapore Airlines Ltd.	31,400	273,551
Singapore Post Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	469,600	671,004
Singapore Press Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	138,400	422,757
Singapore Technologies Engineering Ltd.	146,400	371,417
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd.	750,000	2,394,839
SMRT Corp., Ltd.	139,400	162,601
StarHub Ltd.	90,600	287,315
Super Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	152,400	165,543
Tat Hong Holdings Ltd.	464,600	226,932
United Overseas Bank Ltd.	50,800	851,790
Wilmar International Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	214,600	510,021
Wing Tai Holdings Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	197,200	276,025
Yanlord Land Group Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	279,400	199,615

Total Singapore Spain 4.7%		14,000,811
Abertis Infraestructuras S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	43,083	778,974
ACS Actividades de Construccion y Servicios S.A.	22,019	780,397
Amadeus IT Holding S.A. Class A	14,067	603,714
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	248,361	2,509,486
Banco Santander S.A.	1,150,000	8,666,694

2,036,678

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### Schedule of Investments (continued)

## WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Bolsas y Mercados Espanoles SHMSF S.A.	10,651	\$ 474,497
CaixaBank S.A.	282,614	1,340,072
Cie Automotive S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	5,207	77,426
Enagas S.A.	15,425	441,164
Endesa S.A.	55,629	1,075,420
Ferrovial S.A.	44,603	948,491
Gas Natural SDG S.A.	55,871	1,255,014
Iberdrola S.A.	258,656	1,667,334
Inditex S.A.	68,123	2,186,143
Mapfre S.A.	162,949	594,849
Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	12,305	262,131
Red Electrica Corp. S.A.	5,927	482,130
Repsol S.A.	81,712	1,521,296
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	4,001	168,016
Telefonica S.A.	319,893	4,555,672
Total Spain		30,388,920
Sweden 3.6%	1.057	50,202
AAK AB	1,057	59,382
Alfa Laval AB <sup>(a)</sup>	17,619	346,290
Assa Abloy AB Class B	5,068	302,057
Atlas Copco AB Class A <sup>(a)</sup>	19,349	626,640
Atlas Copco AB Class B	20,938	618,862
Axfood AB <sup>(a)</sup>	6,549	345,901
Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup>	6,276	247,575
BillerudKorsnas AB	26,664	430,381
Boliden AB	20,857	414,526
Electrolux AB Series B <sup>(a)</sup>	16,905	484,565
Elekta AB Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	14,522	130,418
Fabege AB <sup>(a)</sup>	26,631	382,293
Gunnebo AB	31,598	166,343
Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B	68,627	2,781,192
Hexagon AB Class B	12,504	444,539
Husqvarna AB Class B	34,376	249,129
ICA Gruppen AB <sup>(a)</sup>	5,416	181,558
Indutrade AB	2,184	100,159
Investment AB Latour Class B	16,371	469,069
Mekonomen AB	8,072	212,937
NCC AB Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	11,545	382,332
Nordea Bank AB	176,208	2,151,507
Peab AB	77,254	608,246
Securitas AB Class B	31,669	454,248
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB Class A	99,109	1,159,559
Skanska AB Class B	31,484	706,049
SKF AB Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	19,359	500,135
Svenska Cellulosa AB SCA Class B	17,196	396,200

Svenska Handelsbanken AB Class A	21,646	977,127
Swedbank AB Class A <sup>(a)</sup>	73,527	1,757,169
Swedish Match AB	9,716	285,710
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson Class B	140,898	1,771,017
TeliaSonera AB	311,556	1,979,727
Trelleborg AB Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	23,907	472,926
Volvo AB Class A	42,852	520,243
Volvo AB Class B	33,616	\$ 406,555

Total Sweden		23,522,566
Switzerland 8.2%		
ABB Ltd. Registered Shares*	100,599	2,136,680
Actelion Ltd. Registered Shares*	4,023	466,375
Adecco S.A. Registered Shares*	8,322	694,000
Baloise Holding AG Registered Shares	4,164	551,742
BKW AG <sup>(a)</sup>	7,156	249,756
Cie Financiere Richemont S.A. Registered Shares	7,540	607,827
Clariant AG Registered Shares*	28,265	565,707
EFG International AG*	18,403	227,361
EMS-Chemie Holding AG Registered Shares	767	312,904
Geberit AG Registered Shares	1,907	716,622
Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares*	398	721,997
Holcim Ltd. Registered Shares <sup>*</sup>	7,184	537,339
Implenia AG Registered Shares	2,559	168,088
Julius Baer Group Ltd.*	9,669	485,391
Kuehne + Nagel International AG Registered Shares	6,991	1,040,049
Logitech International S.A. Registered Shares	23,358	309,019
Nestle S.A. Registered Shares	117,707	8,894,980
Novartis AG Registered Shares	100,831	9,981,366
Panalpina Welttransport Holding AG Registered Shares <sup>(a)</sup>	685	100,074
Partners Group Holding AG	1,198	358,302
Roche Holding AG Bearer Shares	6,629	1,815,417
Roche Holding AG Genusschein	23,441	6,470,228
Schindler Holding AG Participation Certificate	3,270	544,720
STMicroelectronics N.V.	53,175	496,285
Straumann Holding AG Registered Shares <sup>(a)</sup>	792	216,897
Sulzer AG Registered Shares	2,346	258,439
Swatch Group AG (The) Registered Shares	5,416	454,447
Swiss Life Holding AG Registered Shares*	2,778	687,850
Swiss Re AG	43,240	4,189,112
Swisscom AG Registered Shares	2,750	1,598,245
Syngenta AG Registered Shares	3,531	1,202,205
Tecan Group AG Registered Shares	925	121,422
Temenos Group AG*	2,683	92,536
Transocean Ltd. <sup>(a)</sup>	13,627	197,257
UBS Group AG*	68,674	1,295,282
Vontobel Holding AG Registered Shares	10,961	465,501
Zurich Insurance Group AG*	11,009	3,732,383

Total Switzerland United Kingdom 18.9%		52,963,805
Aberdeen Asset Management PLC	70,985	484,314
Admiral Group PLC	8,018	182,112
Aggreko PLC	8,649	196,058
Amec Foster Wheeler PLC	24,759	332,814
Amlin PLC	79,329	595,297
Anglo American PLC	44,413	667,223
Antofagasta PLC	54,444	592,022
ARM Holdings PLC	20,404	334,702
Ashmore Group PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	65,807	277,930

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### Schedule of Investments (continued)

# WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM)

Investments	Shares	Value
Associated British Foods PLC	15,073	\$ 630,552
AstraZeneca PLC	65,214	4,478,926
Aviva PLC	137,332	1,100,895
Babcock International Group PLC	25,289	369,597
BAE Systems PLC	211,440	1,643,177
Balfour Beatty PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	90,165	321,374
Barclays PLC	549,832	1,980,165
Berendsen PLC	33,955	563,038
Berkeley Group Holdings PLC	13,114	513,754
BG Group PLC	66,915	823,490
BHP Billiton PLC	113,198	2,476,107
BP PLC	1,176,820	7,629,108
British American Tobacco PLC	100,270	5,192,664
British Land Co. PLC (The)	33,192	410,202
Britvic PLC	8,045	87,720
BT Group PLC	294,809	1,916,882
Burberry Group PLC	17,182	442,031
Capita PLC	27,126	449,397
Carillion PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	45,090	218,814
Carnival PLC	8,381	410,075
Centrica PLC	350,554	1,316,606
Close Brothers Group PLC	26,103	604,111
Compass Group PLC	43,643	759,316
Croda International PLC	6,987	284,095
Daily Mail & General Trust PLC Class A Non-Voting Shares	30,405	399,230
Darty PLC	129,980	126,386
Debenhams PLC	186,286	208,236
Devro PLC	49,481	209,897
Diageo PLC	81,313	2,244,588
Direct Line Insurance Group PLC	126,391	598,532
Drax Group PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	27,468	148,385
easyJet PLC	13,993	390,941
Electrocomponents PLC	67,279	241,200
Fidessa Group PLC	6,739	220,689
G4S PLC	85,582	375,804
GKN PLC	73,994	393,901
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	311,482	7,148,632
Halfords Group PLC	34,185	233,845
Hammerson PLC	42,902	423,526
Have PLC	169,596	384,194
HSBC Holdings PLC	1,103,907	9,406,431
ICAP PLC	61,430	480,587
IG Group Holdings PLC	34,556	363,706
IMI PLC	11,412	215,999
Imperial Tobacco Group PLC	56,701	2,494,037
	,	, ,
Inchcape PLC	38,837	458,346

Inmarsat PLC	21,691	298,014
InterContinental Hotels Group PLC	5,892	230,388
Intertek Group PLC	5,530	205,068
Intu Properties PLC Investec PLC	67,628	349,371
	41,840	348,446
ITV PLC	184,995	694,527
J D Wetherspoon PLC	5,172	57,776
J Sainsbury PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	147,412	\$ 567,216
John Wood Group PLC	30,576	288,227
Johnson Matthey PLC	8,092	406,746
Kingfisher PLC	92,084	520,276
Legal & General Group PLC	306,752	1,268,671
London Stock Exchange Group PLC	22,108 83,675	807,028
Marks & Spencer Group PLC		664,554
Marston s PLC	113,337 41,889	256,243
Meggitt PLC		341,081
Melrose Industries PLC Mondi PLC	71,300 23,143	293,720 445,938
N Brown Group PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	38,590	182,287
National Grid PLC	232,963	2,990,425
National Ond FLC	2,524	2,990,423
Numis Corp. PLC	15,041	
Old Mutual PLC	285,751	53,030 942,143
Pan African Resources PLC	932,376	159,173
PayPoint PLC	4,766	58,016
Pearson PLC	51,180	1,102,423
Persimmon PLC*	22,307	550,699
Prudential PLC	78,626	1,951,565
QinetiQ Group PLC	41,990	118,996
Reckitt Benckiser Group PLC	28,607	2,463,093
Reed Elsevier PLC	38,090	655,352
Restaurant Group PLC (The)	9,723	97,212
Resam PLC	42,113	361,972
Rio Tinto PLC	77,856	3,203,803
Rolls-Royce Holdings PLC*	25,662	363,048
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class A	204,164	6,085,880
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class B	139,536	4,347,897
SABMiller PLC	8,145	428,031
Sage Group PLC (The)	68,804	476,686
Savills PLC	9,453	113,948
Schroders PLC Non-Voting Shares	8,478	305,704
Segro PLC	68,879	426,284
Severn Trent PLC	16,469	503,389
Sky PLC	79,353	1,169,750
Smith & Nephew PLC	22,237	377,644
Smiths Group PLC	19,911	330,457
SSE PLC	64,125	1,426,001
Standard Chartered PLC	122,252	1,984,519
Standard Life PLC	101,281	715,076
TalkTalk Telecom Group PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	68,189	348,321
Tate & Lyle PLC	31,169	276,466
Ultra Electronics Holdings PLC	7,523	190,636
Unilever PLC	54,415	2,273,932
United Utilities Group PLC	49,113	680,235
Victrex PLC	6,266	174,410
Vodafone Group PLC	2,599,137	8,505,891
Weir Group PLC (The)	10,189	257,286
WH Smith PLC	22,526	434,384
Whitbread PLC	8,877	691,182
William Hill PLC	52,978	291,698
WM Morrison Supermarkets PLC	146,243	420,084

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### Schedule of Investments (concluded)

#### WisdomTree DEFA Fund (DWM)

March 31, 2015

Investments	Shares		Value
WS Atkins PLC	5,327	\$	100,984
Total United Kingdom			122,348,180
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS			;=,
(Cost: \$563,025,008)			639,196,326
RIGHTS 0.0%			,
Spain 0.0%			
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A., expiring 4/14/15*	246,367		35,456
Telefonica S.A., expiring 4/10/15*	317,325		51,121
TOTAL RIGHTS			
(Cost: \$34.880)			86,577
EXCHANGE-TRADED FUND 0.3%			00,277
United States 0.3%			
WisdomTree International Dividend ex-Financials Fund <sup>(a)(b)</sup>			
(Cost: \$1,934,975)	44,119		1,935,496
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 8.4%			
United States 8.4%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Prime Portfolio, 0.16% <sup>(c)</sup>			
(Cost: \$54,527,660) <sup>(d)</sup>	54,527,660		54,527,660
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 107.7%			
(Cost: \$619,522,523)			695,746,059
Liabilities in Excess of Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets (7.7)%			(49,913,774)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$	645,832,285
* Non-income producing security.		Ψ	010,002,200
ton moone producing becauty.			

<sup>(a)</sup> Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2015 (See Note 2).

<sup>(b)</sup> Affiliated company (See Note 7).

<sup>(c)</sup> Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2015.

<sup>(</sup>d) At March 31, 2015, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$54,207,089 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$57,503,604. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government and U.S. Government Agencies securities collateral having a value of \$2,975,944. Total securities on loan may not correspond with the amounts identified in the Schedule of Investments because pending sales of securities on loan

may be in the process of recall from the borrower.

- CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)
- RSP Risparmio Italian Savings Shares

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### **Schedule of Investments**

# WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

Investments COMMON STOCKS 99.7% Austria 0.2%	Shares	Value
ams AG	200	\$ 9,606
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe	459	20,310
Total Austria		29,916
Belgium 4.2%	2 (50	110 (70
Anheuser-Busch InBev N.V.	3,679	449,652
Melexis N.V.	210	12,517
Umicore S.A.	481	20,085
Total Belgium Denmark 3.0%		482,254
AP Moeller Maersk A/S Class B	21	43,896
DSV A/S	326	10,137
Novo Nordisk A/S Class B	4,625	247,340
Novozymes A/S Class B	318	14,538
Pandora A/S	297	27,049
Total Denmark Finland 0.7%		342,960
Kone Oyj Class B	1,703	75,502
Metso Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	142	4,144
YIT Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	927	5,092
Total Finland		84,738
France 8.1% Air Liquide S.A.	823	105,892
Airbus Group N.V.	1,095	71,079
BioMerieux	77	7,451
Carrefour S.A.	1,651	55,128
Dassault Systemes	287	19,462
Essilor International S.A.	276	31,658
Eutelsat Communications S.A.	1,030	34,110
L Oreal S.A.	1,119	205,930
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE	1,037	182,820
Metropole Television S.A.	874	17,506
Plastic Omnium S.A.	184	4,858
Publicis Groupe S.A.	394	30,395
Safran S.A.	950	66,320
Societe BIC S.A.	164	23,338
Technip S.A.	272	16,467
Teleperformance	144	9,869
Valeo S.A.	180	26,881
Vallourec S.A.	46	1,123

	140	10.820
Vicat Zodiac Aerospace	148 470	10,839 15,562
Zoulde Actospace	770	15,502
Total France		936,688
Germany 16.4%		200,000
adidas AG	386	30,549
BASF SE	2,860	284,280
Bayer AG Registered Shares	1,531	230,119
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	1,568	196,106
Bilfinger SE <sup>(a)</sup>	172	9,977
Brenntag AG	307	18,385
Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares	194	\$ 5,072
Continental AG	380	89,909
Deutsche Post AG Registered Shares	2,295	71,714
Duerr AG	80	8,807
Evonik Industries AG	1,600	57,051
Fielmann AG	280	18,771
Freenet AG	746	22,494
Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA	472	39,267
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	517	30,867
Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG Henkel AG & Co. KGaA	330 374	6,927
Hugo Boss AG	250	38,633 30,408
Infineon Technologies AG	1,760	21,038
Leoni AG	1,700	10,133
MTU Aero Engines AG	134	13,142
Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG	48	4,080
ProSiebenSat.1 Media AG Registered Shares	862	42,313
Rhoen Klinikum AG	329	8,173
SAP SE	2,035	147,593
Siemens AG Registered Shares	2,690	290,928
Symrise AG	260	16,431
United Internet AG Registered Shares	300	13,663
Volkswagen AG	553	142,571
Total Cormony		1 800 /01
Total Germany Ireland 0.4%		1,899,401
Ireland 0.4%	1.410	
Ireland 0.4% Dragon Oil PLC	1,410	12,165
Ireland 0.4% Dragon Oil PLC Greencore Group PLC	1,550	12,165 7,418
Ireland       0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC       Greencore Group PLC         Kerry Group PLC Class A       Greencore Group PLC	1,550 144	12,165 7,418 9,666
Ireland 0.4% Dragon Oil PLC Greencore Group PLC	1,550	12,165 7,418
Ireland 0.4% Dragon Oil PLC Greencore Group PLC Kerry Group PLC Class A Paddy Power PLC	1,550 144	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752
Ireland       0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC       Greencore Group PLC         Kerry Group PLC Class A       Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland       Total Ireland	1,550 144	12,165 7,418 9,666
Ireland       0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC       Greencore Group PLC         Kerry Group PLC Class A       Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland       Italy         Italy       4.4%	1,550 144 184	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b>
Ireland       0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC       Greencore Group PLC         Kerry Group PLC Class A       Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland       Italy         Italy       4.4%         Atlantia SpA       Vertice Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Se	1,550 144 184 3,400	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC         Kerry Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA	1,550 144 184 3,400 150	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC         Kerry Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC         Kerry Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA         Luxottica Group SpA	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC         Kerry Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA         Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058
Ireland 0.4% Dragon Oil PLC Greencore Group PLC Kerry Group PLC Class A Paddy Power PLC Total Ireland Italy 4.4% Atlantia SpA DiaSorin SpA Eni SpA Luxottica Group SpA MARR SpA Pirelli & C. SpA	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC         Kerry Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA         Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058
Ireland0.4%Dragon Oil PLCGreencore Group PLCKerry Group PLC Class APaddy Power PLCTotal IrelandItaly4.4%Atlantia SpADiaSorin SpAEni SpALuxottica Group SpAMARR SpAPirelli & C. SpARecordati SpA	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA         Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA         Pirelli & C. SpA         Recordati SpA	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA         Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA         Pirelli & C. SpA         Recordati SpA         Total Italy         Netherlands         4.2%	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185 576	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b>
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA         Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA         Pirelli & C. SpA         Recordati SpA         Total Italy         Netherlands         4.2%         ASML Holding N.V.	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185 576 381	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA         Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA         Pirelli & C. SpA         Recordati SpA         Total Italy         Netherlands         4.2%         ASML Holding N.V.         Brunel International N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185 576 381 187	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA         Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA         Pirelli & C. SpA         Recordati SpA         Total Italy         Netherlands         4.2%         ASML Holding N.V.         Brunel International N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Gemalto N.V.	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185 576 381 187 53	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA         Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA         Pirelli & C. SpA         Recordati SpA         Total Italy         Netherlands         4.2%         ASML Holding N.V.         Brunel International N.V.(a)         Gemalto N.V.	1,550 144 184 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185 576 381 187 53 928	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222 70,793
Ireland 0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC         Greencore Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland         Italy 4.4%         Atlantia SpA         DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA         Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA         Pirelli & C. SpA         Recordati SpA         Total Italy         Netherlands         4.2%         ASML Holding N.V.         Brunel International N.V.(a)         Gemalto N.V.         Heineken N.V.         Koninklijke Ahold N.V.	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185 576 381 187 53 928 2,191	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222 70,793 43,180
Ireland0.4%Dragon Oil PLCGreencore Group PLC Class APaddy Power PLCTotal IrelandItaly4.4%Atlantia SpADiaSorin SpAEni SpALuxottica Group SpAMARR SpAPirelli & C. SpARecordati SpATotal ItalyNetherlands4.2%ASML Holding N.V.Brunel International N.V.(a)Gemalto N.V.Heineken N.V.Koninklijke Ahold N.V.Koninklijke DSM N.V.	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185 576 381 187 53 928 2,191 604	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222 70,793 43,180 33,713
Ireland0.4%Dragon Oil PLCGreencore Group PLC Class APaddy Power PLCTotal IrelandItaly4.4%Atlantia SpADiaSorin SpAEni SpALuxottica Group SpAMARR SpAPirelli & C. SpARecordati SpATotal ItalyNetherlands4.2%ASML Holding N.V.Brunel International N.V.(a)Gemalto N.V.Heineken N.V.Koninklijke Ahold N.V.Koninklijke DSM N.V.Koninklijke Vopak N.V.(a)	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185 576 381 187 53 928 2,191 604 337	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222 70,793 43,180 33,713 18,604
Ireland 0.4% Dragon Oil PLC Greencore Group PLC Class A Paddy Power PLC Total Ireland Italy 4.4% Atlantia SpA DiaSorin SpA Eni SpA Luxotica Group SpA MARR SpA Pirelli & C. SpA Recordati SpA Total Italy Netherlands 4.2% ASML Holding N.V. Brunel International N.V.(a) Gemalto N.V. Heineken N.V. Koninklijke Abold N.V. Koninklijke DSM N.V. Koninklijke Vopak N.V.(a) Reed Elsevier N.V.	$\begin{array}{c} 1,550\\ 144\\ 184\\ \end{array}$	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222 70,793 43,180 33,713 18,604 54,345
Ireland 0.4% Dragon Oil PLC Greencore Group PLC Class A Paddy Power PLC Total Ireland Italy 4.4% Atlantia SpA DiaSorin SpA Eni SpA Luxottica Group SpA MARR SpA Pirelli & C. SpA Recordati SpA Total Italy Netherlands 4.2% ASML Holding N.V. Brunel International N.V.(a) Gemalto N.V. Koninklijke Ahold N.V.	1,550 144 184 3,400 150 19,020 741 412 1,185 576 381 187 53 928 2,191 604 337	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222 70,793 43,180 33,713 18,604
Ireland 0.4% Dragon Oil PLC Greencore Group PLC Kerry Group PLC Class A Paddy Power PLC Total Ireland Italy 4.4% Atlantia SpA DiaSorin SpA Eni SpA Luxottica Group SpA MARR SpA Pirelli & C. SpA Recordati SpA Total Italy Netherlands 4.2% ASML Holding N.V. Brunel International N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Gemalto N.V. Heineken N.V. Koninklijke Abold N.V. Koninklijke DSM N.V. Koninklijke Vopak N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Reed Elsevier N.V. Unilever N.V. CVA <sup>(a)</sup>	$\begin{array}{c} 1,550\\ 144\\ 184\\ \end{array}$	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222 70,793 43,180 33,713 18,604 54,345 224,061
Ireland       0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC       Greencore Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC       Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland       Italy         Italy       4.4%         Atlantia SpA       DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA       Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA       Pirelli & C. SpA         Pirelli & C. SpA       Recordati SpA         Pirelli & C. SpA       Gemalto N.V.         Brunel International N.V.(a)       Gemalto N.V.         Koninklijke Abold N.V.       Koninklijke Vopak N.V.(a)         Reced Elsevier N.V.       Unilever N.V. CVA(a)	$\begin{array}{c} 1,550\\ 144\\ 184\\ \end{array}$	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222 70,793 43,180 33,713 18,604 54,345
Ireland       0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC       Greencore Group PLC         Kerry Group PLC Class A       Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland       Italy         Italy       4.4%         Atlantia SpA       DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA       DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA       Pirelli & C. SpA         Recordati SpA       Pirelli & C. SpA         Recordati SpA       Gemalto N.V.         Brunel International N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Gemalto N.V.         Koninklijke Ahold N.V.       Koninklijke Ahold N.V.         Koninklijke Vopak N.V. <sup>(a)</sup> Reed Elsevier N.V.         Unilever N.V. CVA <sup>(a)</sup> Total Netherlands         Norway       3.6%	$ \begin{array}{c} 1,550\\ 144\\ 184\\ \end{array} $ $ \begin{array}{c} 3,400\\ 150\\ 19,020\\ 741\\ 412\\ 1,185\\ 576\\ \end{array} $ $ \begin{array}{c} 381\\ 187\\ 53\\ 928\\ 2,191\\ 604\\ 337\\ 2,182\\ 5,361\\ \end{array} $	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222 70,793 43,180 33,713 18,604 54,345 224,061 <b>491,280</b>
Ireland       0.4%         Dragon Oil PLC       Greencore Group PLC Class A         Paddy Power PLC       Paddy Power PLC         Total Ireland       Italy         Italy       4.4%         Atlantia SpA       DiaSorin SpA         Eni SpA       Luxottica Group SpA         MARR SpA       Pirelli & C. SpA         Pirelli & C. SpA       Recordati SpA         Vetherlands       4.2%         ASML Holding N.V.       Brunel International N.V.(a)         Gemalto N.V.       Heineken N.V.         Koninklijke Abold N.V.       Koninklijke Vopak N.V.(a)         Reed Elsevier N.V.       Unilever N.V. CVA(a)	$\begin{array}{c} 1,550\\ 144\\ 184\\ \end{array}$	12,165 7,418 9,666 15,752 <b>45,001</b> 89,281 6,594 329,495 47,034 7,058 19,676 10,764 <b>509,902</b> 38,787 3,575 4,222 70,793 43,180 33,713 18,604 54,345 224,061

See Notes to Financial Statements.

# Schedule of Investments (continued)

### WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

March 31, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
Statoil ASA	11,493	\$ 203,646
Telenor ASA	6,091	123,118
TGS Nopec Geophysical Co. ASA <sup>(a)</sup>	282	6,257
Wilh, Wilhelmsen ASA	940	5,587
Yara International ASA	1,408	71,631
Total Norway		423,193
Portugal 0.2%		<i>,</i>
Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A.	1,525	19,163
Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.	247	912
Total Portugal		20,075
Spain 2.8%		
Amadeus IT Holding S.A. Class A	258	11,073
Distribuidora Internacional de Alimentacion S.A.	1,582	12,379
Inditex S.A.	6,366	204,292
Indra Sistemas S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	848	9,955
Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	44	937
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	1,437	8,180
Red Electrica Corp. S.A.	600	48,807
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A.	167	7,013
Viscofan S.A.	156	9,533
Zardoya Otis S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	994	12,821
Total Spain		324,990
Sweden 4.5%		
Alfa Laval AB	931	18,298
Atlas Copco AB Class A	784	25,391
Atlas Copco AB Class B	2,738	80,927
Axfood AB <sup>(a)</sup>	283	14,947
Axis Communications AB	250	9,862
Betsson AB*	222	8,335
Boliden AB	1,020	20,272
Elekta AB Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	868	7,795
Hennes & Mauritz AB Class B	5,748	232,945
Hexagon AB Class B	470	16,709
ICA Gruppen AB <sup>(a)</sup>	727	24,371
Indutrade AB	158	7,246
Intrum Justitia AB	264	7,408
JM AB	370	12,322
Meda AB Class A	540	8,547
Skanska AB Class B	1,232	27,629
	1,232	27,029
Total Sweden		523,004
Switzenland 24.30		

**Total Sweden** Switzerland 24.3%

ABB Ltd. Registered Shares*	7,528	159,892
Actelion Ltd. Registered Shares*	200	23,185
Adecco S.A. Registered Shares*	570	47,534
Aryzta AG <sup>*</sup>	94	5,782
Cie Financiere Richemont S.A. Registered Shares	604	48,691
EMS-Chemie Holding AG Registered Shares	77	31,413
Galenica AG Registered Shares <sup>(a)</sup>	17	14,877
Geberit AG Registered Shares	100	37,579
Givaudan S.A. Registered Shares*	31	56,236
Nestle S.A. Registered Shares	8,535	644,980
Novartis AG Registered Shares	7,636	755,896
Partners Group Holding AG	86	\$ 25,721
Roche Holding AG Bearer Shares	477	130,631
Roche Holding AG Genusschein	1,877 224	518,093
Schindler Holding AG Participation Certificate		37,314
SGS S.A. Registered Shares	26	49,789
Sonova Holding AG Registered Shares	120	16,716
Straumann Holding AG Registered Shares	50	13,693
Swatch Group AG (The) Bearer Shares	48	20,365
Swisscom AG Registered Shares	212	123,210
Syngenta AG Registered Shares	151	51,411
Total Switzerland		2,813,008
United Kingdom 22.7%		
Aberdeen Asset Management PLC	3,066	20,919
Admiral Group PLC	620	14,082
Aggreko PLC	383	8,682
Amec Foster Wheeler PLC	840	11,291
ARM Holdings PLC	530	8,694
Babcock International Group PLC	587	8,579
Bellway PLC	271	7,970
Berkeley Group Holdings PLC	586	22,957
BG Group PLC	3,088	38,003
BHP Billiton PLC	4,231	92,549
BP PLC	52,115	337,852
British American Tobacco PLC	4,785	247,800
Capita PLC	1,193	19,764
Daily Mail & General Trust PLC Class A Non-Voting Shares	606	7,957
Diageo PLC	4,054	111,908
esure Group PLC	1,332	4,160
Fresnillo PLC	630	6,383
GKN PLC	2,190	11,658
GlaxoSmithKline PLC	14,906	342,098
Halma PLC	708	7,341
Hammerson PLC	1,847	18,233
Hargreaves Lansdown PLC	640	10,945
Hays PLC	2,977	6,744
IMI PLC	539	10,202
Inchcape PLC	1,042	12,297
ITV PLC	5,087	19,098
Jardine Lloyd Thompson Group PLC	670	10,414
John Wood Group PLC	549	5,175
Jupiter Fund Management PLC	1,121	6,806
London Stock Exchange Group PLC	494	18,033
Marks & Spencer Group PLC	4,256	33,802
Melrose Industries PLC	2,576	10,612
Michael Page International PLC	893	6,913
Micro Focus International PLC	423	7,416
Morgan Advanced Materials PLC	1,179	5,960
Next PLC	88	9,177
Persimmon PLC*	1,017	25,107
Prudential PLC	2,787	69,176
Reckitt Benckiser Group PLC	1,225	105,474
Reed Elsevier PLC	2,180	37,508

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### Schedule of Investments (concluded)

#### WisdomTree Europe Dividend Growth Fund (EUDG)

March 31, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
Rolls-Royce Holdings PLC*	2,442	\$ 34,548
Rotork PLC	194	7,137
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class A	10,826	322,710
Royal Dutch Shell PLC Class B	5,036	156,920
SABMiller PLC	564	29,639
Sage Group PLC (The)	2,347	16,260
Sky PLC	3,772	55,603
Smith & Nephew PLC	1,550	26,323
Smiths Group PLC	1,065	17,676
Spectris PLC	180	5,772
Spirax-Sarco Engineering PLC	201	10,175
Tate & Lyle PLC	1,502	13,323
Travis Perkins PLC	410	11,869
Unilever PLC	2,735	114,292
Vesuvius PLC	939	6,846
Weir Group PLC (The)	259	6,540
WH Smith PLC	336	6,479
Whitbread PLC	210	16,351
William Hill PLC	2,305	12,691
Total United Kingdom		2,630,893
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS		2,000,050
(Cost: \$12.629.924)		11,557,303
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 0.9%		11,001,000
United States 0.9%		
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Prime Portfolio, 0.16% <sup>(b)</sup>		
(Cost: \$108,251) <sup>(c)</sup>	108,251	108,251
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 100.6%		, í
(Cost: \$12,738,175)		11,665,554
Liabilities in Excess of Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets (0.6)%		(74,972)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$ 11,590,582
* Non-income producing security.		

<sup>(a)</sup> Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2015 (See Note 2).

<sup>(b)</sup> Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2015.

At March 31, 2015, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$123,854 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$130,141. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$21,890. Total securities on loan may not correspond with the amounts identified in the Schedule of Investments because pending sales of securities on loan may be in the process of recall from the borrower.

CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

## **Schedule of Investments**

# WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

Investments	Shares	Value
COMMON STOCKS 99.0%		
Austria 0.7%		
Andritz AG <sup>(a)</sup>	441,443	\$ 26,398,424
Lenzing AG <sup>(a)</sup>	295,279	19,858,652
RHI AG <sup>(a)</sup>	376,266	11,072,602
Vienna Insurance Group AG Wiener Versicherung Gruppe	1,389,327	61,476,032
Total Austria		118,805,710
Belgium 8.4%		
Anheuser-Busch InBev N.V.	9,377,951	1,146,184,051
Delhaize Group S.A.	1,096,083	98,554,578
Melexis N.V.	285,967	17,045,629
N.V. Bekaert S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	629,539	16,974,110
Solvay S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	804,016	116,185,661
UCB S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	1,077,916	77,969,843
Total Belgium		1,472,913,872
Finland 3.0%		
Amer Sports Oyj	1,104,694	23,728,819
Cargotec Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	383,403	13,259,145
Huhtamaki Oyj	1,005,988	31,278,471
Kemira Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	2,328,579	28,860,306
Kone Oyj Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	5,395,451	239,205,731
Konecranes Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	936,838	29,581,212
Metso Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	1,843,779	53,802,523
Outotec Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	1,656,737	10,142,209
Tikkurila Öyj	605,514	11,569,225
Wartsila Oyj Abp <sup>(a)</sup>	1,792,554	79,356,842
Total Finland		520,784,483
France 26.0%		
Airbus Group N.V.	3,881,763	251,975,092
Arkema S.A.	432,721	34,265,443
Bourbon S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	434,857	7,449,228
Bureau Veritas S.A.	2,788,331	59,863,384
Casino Guichard Perrachon S.A.	1,016,337	90,085,257
Christian Dior SE	914,247	172,569,093
Cie Generale des Etablissements Michelin	1,350,022	134,277,383
Danone S.A.	4,720,150	317,448,298
Dassault Systemes	600,801	40,741,720
Edenred	2,095,981	52,258,889
Essilor International S.A.	714,341	81,937,172
Ingenico <sup>(a)</sup>	175,387	19,269,798
IPSOS	311,841	8,711,194
Kering	784,659	153,207,131

L Oreal S.A.	3,006,983	553,374,600
Lafarge S.A.	1,178,303	76,372,745
Legrand S.A.	1,662,505	89,883,570
LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE <sup>(a)</sup>	2,911,223	513,240,005
Neopost S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	609,087	33,460,244
Pernod Ricard S.A.	1,368,192	161,858,566
Publicis Groupe S.A.	1,000,434	77,178,876
Rallye S.A.	578,724	21,766,659
Remy Cointreau S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	290,935	21,403,790
Rubis SCA <sup>(a)</sup>	402,351	\$ 25,542,899
Safran S.A.	2,577,529	179,937,241
Sanofi	8,057,344	795,524,035
Schneider Electric SE	4,188,434	325,457,551
SEB S.A.	259,891	18,729,143
Societe BIC S.A.	316,061	44,977,046
Sodexo S.A.	893,788	87,151,863
Technip S.A.	763,444	46,219,938
Teleperformance	285,906	19,593,686
Vallourec S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	875,475	21,367,405
Zodiac Aerospace <sup>(a)</sup>	1,000,534	33,129,091

Total France		4,570,228,035
Germany 26.4%		
Aareal Bank AG	366,065	15,448,974
adidas AG <sup>(a)</sup>	999,696	79,118,975
Bayer AG Registered Shares	4,218,947	634,134,107
Bayerische Motoren Werke AG	4,338,617	542,618,937
Brenntag AG	755,786	45,261,167
Daimler AG Registered Shares <sup>(a)</sup>	8,743,158	842,578,037
Duerr AG	204,709	22,535,383
E.ON SE	21,037,533	313,721,898
Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA	1,285,375	106,932,934
Fresenius SE & Co. KGaA	1,588,695	94,850,875
GEA Group AG <sup>(a)</sup>	855,369	41,376,717
Hannover Rueck SE	1,334,596	137,888,812
HeidelbergCement AG	456,717	36,204,831
Henkel AG & Co. KGaA	916,428	94,664,526
Hochtief AG <sup>(a)</sup>	412,701	31,283,931
Infineon Technologies AG	3,478,033	41,575,071
K+S AG Registered Shares	499,604	16,317,231
Krones AG	109,280	11,376,352
LANXESS AG <sup>(a)</sup>	243,614	12,983,952
Linde AG	908,842	185,116,604
Merck KGaA	1,645,276	184,742,552
MTU Aero Engines AG	265,881	26,076,983
NORMA Group SE	147,532	7,425,727
SAP SE <sup>(a)</sup>	5,470,859	396,786,065
Siemens AG Registered Shares	6,156,902	665,879,817
Software AG <sup>(a)</sup>	364,720	9,498,947
Symrise AG	531,110	33,563,039
Wacker Chemie AG <sup>(a)</sup>	73,959	8,558,792

Total Germany		4,638,521,236
Ireland 0.1%		
Glanbia PLC	1,047,985	19,432,371
Italy 2.2%		
Buzzi Unicem SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	948,784	14,214,962
Danieli & C. Officine Meccaniche SpA	552,059	13,737,752
Davide Campari-Milano SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	4,896,334	34,155,003
Interpump Group SpA	1,338,467	21,749,573
Luxottica Group SpA	2,728,628	173,195,240
Parmalat SpA	6,301,603	16,838,583
Pirelli & C. SpA	4,694,753	77,951,841

See Notes to Financial Statements.

# Schedule of Investments (concluded)

### WisdomTree Europe Hedged Equity Fund (HEDJ)

March 31, 2015

Investments	Shares	Value
Salvatore Ferragamo SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	1,357,976	\$ 43,491,449
Total Italy		395,334,403
Netherlands 14.0%		575,554,405
Akzo Nobel N.V.	2,101,812	158,962,260
Arcadis N.V.	626,109	20,119,430
ASM International N.V.	352,868	16,315,094
ASML Holding N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	1,414,004	143,951,867
Boskalis Westminster N.V.	1,266,202	62,283,443
Brunel International N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	426,223	8,148,188
Corbion N.V.	331,469	6,294,037
Gemalto N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	156,435	12,461,386
Heineken N.V.	3,095,116	236,114,623
Koninklijke Ahold N.V.	11,078,569	218,335,259
Koninklijke DSM N.V.	2,027,428	113,162,438
Koninklijke Philips N.V.	11,163,817	316,834,047
Koninklijke Vopak N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	1,090,459	60,197,243
Reed Elsevier N.V.	7,544,043	187,892,326
Unilever N.V. CVA	18,649,997	779,470,962
Wolters Kluwer N.V.	3,345,110	109,216,468
Total Netherlands		2,449,759,071
Portugal 0.4%		2,119,709,071
Jeronimo Martins, SGPS, S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	5,283,644	66,393,192
Spain 17.1%	0,200,011	00,000,000
Abengoa S.A. Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	6,950,887	25,232,546
Acerinox S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	3,064,023	51,418,119
ACS Actividades de Construccion y Servicios S.A.	4,814,229	170,625,849
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A.	73,361,902	741,262,502
Banco Santander S.A.	108,900,068	820,698,741
Duro Felguera S.A.	2,618,475	10,320,925
Grifols S.A. Class A <sup>(a)</sup>	349,757	15,018,043
Mapfre S.A.	43,312,501	158,113,359
Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	863,026	18,384,856
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	4,432,507	25,230,708
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	669,074	28,096,683
Telefonica S.A.	65,397,315	931,338,555
Total Spain		2,995,740,886
Switzerland 0.7%		_,,,,
STMicroelectronics N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	12,502,604	116,687,515
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS	,,	
(Cost: \$17,091,532,562)		17,364,600,774
PREFERRED STOCK 0.0%		······································

Spain 0.0%

Grifols S.A., Class B <sup>(a)</sup>			
(Cost: \$8,550,165)	247,898		8,297,443
RIGHTS 0.1%			
Spain 0.1%			
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S.A., expiring 4/14/15*(a)	69,481,706		9,999,526
Telefonica S.A., expiring 4/10/15*	61,078,935		9,839,813
TOTAL RIGHTS			
(Cost: \$9,836,982)			19,839,339
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR SECURITIES LOANED 4.9%			
United States 4.9%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Prime Portfolio, 0.16% <sup>(b)</sup>			
(Cost: \$858,250,696) <sup>(c)</sup>	858,250,696	\$	858,250,696
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 104.0%			
(Cost: \$17,968,170,405)			18,250,988,252
Liabilities in Excess of Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets (4.0)%			(706,503,564)
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$	17,544,484,688
* Non-income producing security.		Φ	17,344,404,000
Non-income producing security.			

(a) Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2015 (See Note 2).

(b) Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2015.

(c) At March 31, 2015, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$836,848,771 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$879,341,639. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$21,090,943. Total securities on loan may not correspond with the amounts identified in the Schedule of Investments because pending sales of securities on loan may be in the process of recall from the borrower.

CVA - Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### **Schedule of Investments**

# WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

0 702	¢	00.150
8,783	\$	98,150
- , -		635,683 914,575
		914,373
		391,740
		246,205
		636,564
11,596		185,192
	1	3,204,533
		,204,555
5 848		685,544
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		240,167
	2	2,819,012
		1,301,103
		372,270
		142,688
		616,209
8,201		304,884
36,943		377,723
6,361		247,684
8,918		531,575
18,613		501,858
34,547	1	1,442,583
	9	9,583,300
31,369		673,806
		322,035
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		371,872
	~	293,273
	2	2,408,888
		107,421
		962,400 857,922
	1	1,330,722
	1	
		848,720 276,451
		472,326
	1	1,529,091
		1,910,229
		1,291,490
		271,685
		184,301
	$\begin{array}{c} 5,848\\ 4,035\\ 100,547\\ 11,099\\ 10,626\\ 18,012\\ 14,644\\ 8,201\\ 36,943\\ 6,361\\ 8,918\\ 18,613\\ 34,547\end{array}$	18,593 $11,084$ $13,312$ $34,369$ $70,384$ $11,596$ $2$ $5,848$ $4,035$ $100,547$ $2$ $11,099$ $1$ $10,626$ $18,012$ $14,644$ $8,201$ $36,943$ $6,361$ $8,918$ $18,613$ $34,547$ $1$ $5$ $31,369$ $9,312$ $36,679$ $16,430$ $95,851$ $2$ $31,369$ $9,312$ $36,679$ $16,430$ $95,851$ $2$ $37,182$ $30,953$ $69,221$ $31,155$ $1$ $26,879$ $14,896$ $76,885$ $52,401$ $1$ $44,380$

Raisio Oyj Class V	34,757	150,436
Ramirent Oyj	45,543	323,316
Sanoma Oyj	30,565	168,402
Tieto Oyj	30,102	708,017
Tikkurila Oyj	18,256	348,807
Uponor Oyj	20,366	344,501
Valmet Oyj	25,728	308,372
YIT Oyj	61,479	337,735

#### Total Finland

France 18.2% Albioma S.A. Altamir Alten S.A. Altran Technologies S.A. Arkema S.A. BioMerieux Bourbon S.A. Derichebourg S.A. Eiffage S.A. Eurazeo S.A. Faurecia Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A.	9,268 14,118 7,134 24,884 15,744 4,913	\$ 177,079 175,888 327,279 248,894
Alten S.A. Altran Technologies S.A. Arkema S.A. BioMerieux Bourbon S.A. Derichebourg S.A. Eiffage S.A. Eurazeo S.A. Faurecia Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A. IPSOS	7,134 24,884 15,744	327,279
Altran Technologies S.A. Arkema S.A. BioMerieux Bourbon S.A. Derichebourg S.A. Eiffage S.A. Eurazeo S.A. Faurecia Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A. IPSOS	24,884 15,744	
Arkema S.A. BioMerieux Bourbon S.A. Derichebourg S.A. Eiffage S.A. Eurazeo S.A. Faurecia Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A. IPSOS	15,744	248,894
Arkema S.A. BioMerieux Bourbon S.A. Derichebourg S.A. Eiffage S.A. Eurazeo S.A. Faurecia Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A. IPSOS	,	
Bourbon S.A. Derichebourg S.A. Eiffage S.A. Eurazeo S.A. Faurecia Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A. IPSOS	4,913	1,246,704
Derichebourg S.A. Eiffage S.A. Eurazeo S.A. Faurecia Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A. IPSOS		475,418
Eiffage S.A. Eurazeo S.A. Faurecia Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A. IPSOS	21,613	370,237
Eurazeo S.A. Faurecia Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A. IPSOS	41,373	126,816
Eurazeo S.A. Faurecia Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A. IPSOS	19,693	1,171,302
Havas S.A. Ipsen S.A. IPSOS	12,327	845,058
Ipsen S.A. IPSOS	12,081	528,082
IPSOS	73,388	556,460
	20,176	953,545
Lange Matel Coming	11,060	308,958
Jacquet Metal Service	8,880	185,688
Korian-Medica	7,134	241,427
Lagardere SCA	69,699	2,091,496
Lectra	9,850	138,583
Metropole Television S.A.	56,036	1,122,406
Neopost S.A.	23,107	1,269,385
Nexity S.A.	29,772	1,244,312
Orpea	6,329	398,664
Plastic Omnium S.A.	21,079	556,576
Rallye S.A.	23,199	872,548
Remy Cointreau S.A.	10,319	759,158
Rubis SCA	14,856	943,120
Saft Groupe S.A.	7,522	276,612
SEB S.A.	10,550	760,290
Societe Television Francaise 1	86,901	1,539,972
Teleperformance		677,027
Vallourec S.A.	9,879	
Vicat	30,085	734,274
Wendel S.A.	,	

#### **Total France** 22,929,093 Germany 17.9% Aareal Bank AG 12,366 521,880 Aurelius AG 12,763 534,591 Aurubis AG 12,726 721,246 BayWa AG 6,527 255,655 Bechtle AG 3,783 270,429 Bilfinger SE 16,454 954,443 Carl Zeiss Meditec AG Bearer Shares 17,589 459,891 Cewe Stiftung & Co. KGAA 2,425 154,053 CompuGroup Medical AG 214,752 7,425 CTS Eventim AG & Co. KGaA 13,926 438,226 DMG MORI SEIKI AG Bearer Shares 15,786 518,797 Drillisch AG 30,603 1,200,490 Duerr AG 8,016 882,441 ElringKlinger AG 10,975 329,922 Freenet AG 78,964 2,380,965 Gerresheimer AG 4,716 260,137 Gerry Weber International AG 9,797 338,808

See Notes to Financial Statements.

16,802,218

# Schedule of Investments (continued)

# WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

Investments	Shares	Value
Hamborner REIT AG	29,490	\$ 324,482
Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG	13,730	288,211
Hochtief AG	15,839	1,200,642
Indus Holding AG	7,522	374,687
Jenoptik AG	10,044	135,865
KION Group AG	10,943	448,427
Krones AG	4,412	459,302
KUKA AG	2,328	179,319
LANXESS AG	9,162	488,309
LEG Immobilien AG*	17,223	1,366,410
Leoni AG	5,825	368,919
MTU Aero Engines AG	10,357	1,015,790
NORMA Group SE	5,838	293,844
Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG	3,298	280,353
OSC AG	41,179	86,374
Rheinmetall AG	3,201	154,721
Rhoen Klinikum AG	15,694	389,864
Salzgitter AG	3,977	115,688
Sixt SE	10,311	459,461
Software AG	15,342	399,575
Stada Arzneimittel AG	12,244	408,901
Suedzucker AG	129,418	1,584,542
Takkt AG	10,820	198,074
VTG AG	6,624	162,630
Wacker Neuson SE	12,760	318,829
Wincor Nixdorf AG	11,157	524,120
Total Germany		22,464,065
Ireland 2.5%		
C&C Group PLC	79,228	324,622
FBD Holdings PLC	13,406	144,340
Glanbia PLC	27,363	507,381
Irish Continental Group PLC	70,746	315,322
Kingspan Group PLC	19,634	371,868
Origin Enterprises PLC*	27,823	243,537
Paddy Power PLC	13,818	1,182,939
Total Ireland		3,090,009
Italy 19.6%		
A2A SpA	1,170,679	1,216,446
Ansaldo STS SpA	43,988	445,502
Astaldi SpA	26,191	221,658
Azimut Holding SpA	46,418	1,324,592
Banca Generali SpA	47,199	1,478,677
Banca IFIS SpA	20,194	421,838

Brembo SpA	11,984	489,348
Cairo Communication SpA	31,321	185,686
Cementir Holding SpA	22,870	171,445
Credito Emiliano SpA	53,680	468,137
Danieli & C. Officine Meccaniche SpA	8,890	221,224
Datalogic SpA	13,342	153,324
Davide Campari-Milano SpA	78,847	550,007
De Longhi	36,333	787,847
DiaSorin SpA	10,607	466,271
ERG SpA	64,324	\$ 840,752
Falck Renewables SpA	102,599	132,560
GTECH SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	65,945	1,306,720
Hera SpA	513,308	1,205,126
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA	228,562	228,292
S 1	-	
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	13,077	616,562
Interpump Group SpA	18,400	298,993
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA RSP	208,507	648,968
Iren SpA	552,385	757,001
Italcementi SpA	17,125	136,562
MARR SpA	28,611	490,115
Mediolanum SpA	283,825	2,290,782
Moncler SpA	21,221	355,773
Parmalat SpA	142,124	379,771
Prysmian SpA	54,375	1,120,672
Recordati SpA	56,459	1,055,083
Salvatore Ferragamo SpA	32,454	1,039,394
Societa Cattolica di Assicurazioni SCRL	22,773	198,478
Societa Iniziative Autostradali e Servizi SpA	72,479	842,255
Tod s SpA	8,492	770,674
Unipol Gruppo Finanziario SpA	158,639	840,987
Unipol Sai SpA Class B RSP	128,849	377,788
	120,047	577,788
Total Italy		24,702,449
Total Italy Netherlands 4.4%		24,702,449
	19,142	, ,
Netherlands         4.4%           Aalberts Industries N.V.	19,142 7.910	601,747
Netherlands     4.4%       Aalberts Industries N.V.     Amsterdam Commodities N.V.	7,910	601,747 214,932
Netherlands 4.4% Aalberts Industries N.V. Amsterdam Commodities N.V. Arcadis N.V.	7,910 16,904	601,747 214,932 543,194
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       AsM International N.V.	7,910 16,904 10,486	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Ask International N.V.         BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Arcadis N.V.         ASM International N.V.       BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.         BinckBank N.V.       BinckBank N.V.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.ASM International N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.ASM International N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.ASM International N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.AsM International N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.TKH Group N.V. CVA	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111	$\begin{array}{c} 601,747\\ 214,932\\ 543,194\\ 484,827\\ 359,497\\ 277,390\\ 221,683\\ 1,914,765\\ 174,358\\ 428,588\\ \end{array}$
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.Arcadis N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.TKH Group N.V. CVATNT Express N.V.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111 37,958	$\begin{array}{c} 601,747\\ 214,932\\ 543,194\\ 484,827\\ 359,497\\ 277,390\\ 221,683\\ 1,914,765\\ 174,358\\ 428,588\\ 241,381\\ \end{array}$
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.AsM International N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.TKH Group N.V. CVA	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111	$\begin{array}{c} 601,747\\ 214,932\\ 543,194\\ 484,827\\ 359,497\\ 277,390\\ 221,683\\ 1,914,765\\ 174,358\\ 428,588\\ \end{array}$
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.Arcadis N.V.ASM International N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.TKH Group N.V. CVATNT Express N.V.USG People N.V.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111 37,958	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.Arcadis N.V.ASM International N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.TKH Group N.V. CVATNT Express N.V.USG People N.V.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111 37,958	$\begin{array}{c} 601,747\\ 214,932\\ 543,194\\ 484,827\\ 359,497\\ 277,390\\ 221,683\\ 1,914,765\\ 174,358\\ 428,588\\ 241,381\\ \end{array}$
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.Arcadis N.V.ASM International N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.TKH Group N.V. CVATNT Express N.V.USG People N.V.Total NetherlandsPortugal3.0%	$\begin{array}{c} 7,910\\ 16,904\\ 10,486\\ 11,208\\ 34,078\\ 11,596\\ 101,644\\ 7,716\\ 12,111\\ 37,958\\ 9,656\end{array}$	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b>
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.AsM International N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.TKH Group N.V. CVATNT Express N.V.USG People N.V.Total NetherlandsPortugal3.0%Altri, SGPS, S.A.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111 37,958 9,656 36,600	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015
Netherlands4.4%Aalberts Industries N.V.Amsterdam Commodities N.V.Arcadis N.V.AsM International N.V.BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.BinckBank N.V.Brunel International N.V.Delta Lloyd N.V.Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.TKH Group N.V. CVATNT Express N.V.USG People N.V.Total NetherlandsPortugal3.0%Altri, SGPS, S.A.CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111 37,958 9,656 36,600 77,416	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Arcadis N.V.         ASM International N.V.       BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.         BinckBank N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.       Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.         TKH Group N.V. CVA       TNT Express N.V.         USG People N.V.       V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.       SGP	$\begin{array}{c} 7,910\\ 16,904\\ 10,486\\ 11,208\\ 34,078\\ 11,596\\ 101,644\\ 7,716\\ 12,111\\ 37,958\\ 9,656\\ \end{array}$	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Arcadis N.V.         ASM International N.V.       BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.         BinckBank N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.       Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.         TKH Group N.V. CVA       TNT Express N.V.         USG People N.V.       V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.       NOS, SGPS	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111 37,958 9,656 36,600 77,416 41,567 122,231	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Arcadis N.V.         ASM International N.V.       BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.         BinckBank N.V.       Brunel International N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.       Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.         TKH Group N.V. CVA       TNT Express N.V.         USG People N.V.       V         V       V         Nota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.       NOS, SGPS         Portugal Telecom, SGPS, S.A. Registered Shares       Science Scie	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111 37,958 9,656 36,600 77,416 41,567 122,231 298,844	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932 173,317
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Ask International N.V.         BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         BinckBank N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.       Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.         TKH Group N.V. CVA       TNT Express N.V.         USG People N.V.       V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A. Registered Shares       REN         Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.       SGPS, S.A.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111 37,958 9,656 36,600 77,416 41,567 122,231 298,844 157,085	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932 173,317 460,914
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Ask International N.V.         BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         BinckBank N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.       Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.         TKH Group N.V. CVA       TNT Express N.V.         USG People N.V.       V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A. Registered Shares       REN         Portugal Telecom, SGPS, S.A. Registered Shares       REN         Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.       Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao	$\begin{array}{c} 7,910\\ 16,904\\ 10,486\\ 11,208\\ 34,078\\ 11,596\\ 101,644\\ 7,716\\ 12,111\\ 37,958\\ 9,656\\ \end{array}$	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932 173,317 460,914 316,284
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Arcadis N.V.         ASM International N.V.       BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.         BinckBank N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.       Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.         TKH Group N.V. CVA       TNT Express N.V.         USG People N.V.       V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.       NOS, SGPS         Portugal Telecom, SGPS, S.A. Registered Shares       REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.	7,910 16,904 10,486 11,208 34,078 11,596 101,644 7,716 12,111 37,958 9,656 36,600 77,416 41,567 122,231 298,844 157,085	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932 173,317 460,914
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Arcadis N.V.         ASM International N.V.       BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.         BinckBank N.V.       Brunel International N.V.         Delta Lloyd N.V.       Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.         TKH Group N.V. CVA       TNT Express N.V.         USG People N.V.       V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.       Registered Shares         REN       Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.         Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao       Sonae, SGPS, S.A.	$\begin{array}{c} 7,910\\ 16,904\\ 10,486\\ 11,208\\ 34,078\\ 11,596\\ 101,644\\ 7,716\\ 12,111\\ 37,958\\ 9,656\\ \end{array}$	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932 173,317 460,914 316,284 823,427
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Arcadis N.V.         ASM International N.V.       BE         Be Semiconductor Industries N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.       TKH Group N.V. CVA         TNT Express N.V.       USG People N.V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.       Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.         Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao       Sonae, SGPS, S.A.         Total Portugal       4 Investimento e Gestao	$\begin{array}{c} 7,910\\ 16,904\\ 10,486\\ 11,208\\ 34,078\\ 11,596\\ 101,644\\ 7,716\\ 12,111\\ 37,958\\ 9,656\\ \end{array}$	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932 173,317 460,914 316,284
Netherlands       44%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       ASM International N.V.         BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.       TKH Group N.V. CVA         TNT Express N.V.       USG People N.V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A. Registered Shares       REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.         Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao       Sonae, SGPS, S.A.         Total Portugal       SAM         Spain       10.0%	$\begin{array}{c} 7,910\\ 16,904\\ 10,486\\ 11,208\\ 34,078\\ 11,596\\ 101,644\\ 7,716\\ 12,111\\ 37,958\\ 9,656\\ \end{array}$	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932 173,317 460,914 316,284 823,427 <b>3,798,495</b>
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Arcadis N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Arcadis N.V.         ASM International N.V.       BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.         BinckBank N.V.       Brunel International N.V.         Delta Lloyd N.V.       Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.         TKH Group N.V. CVA       TNT Express N.V.         USG People N.V.       V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.       NOS, SGPS         Portugal Telecom, SGPS, S.A. Registered Shares       REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.         Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao       Sonae, SGPS, S.A.         Total Portugal       S.A.         Abengoa S.A. Class B       Sampa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao	$\begin{array}{c} 7,910\\ 16,904\\ 10,486\\ 11,208\\ 34,078\\ 11,596\\ 101,644\\ 7,716\\ 12,111\\ 37,958\\ 9,656\\ \end{array}$	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932 173,317 460,914 316,284 823,427 <b>3,798,495</b> 802,441
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Arcadis N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Ass International N.V.         BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.       TKH Group N.V. CVA         TNT Express N.V.       USG People N.V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.       NOS, SGPS         Portugal Telecom, SGPS, S.A. Registered Shares       REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.         Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao       Sonae, SGPS, S.A.         Total Portugal       Spain 10.0%         Abengoa S.A. Class B       Acerinox S.A.	$\begin{array}{c} 7,910\\ 16,904\\ 10,486\\ 11,208\\ 34,078\\ 11,596\\ 101,644\\ 7,716\\ 12,111\\ 37,958\\ 9,656\\ \end{array}$	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932 173,317 460,914 316,284 823,427 <b>3,798,495</b> 802,441 1,490,510
Netherlands       4.4%         Aalberts Industries N.V.       Amsterdam Commodities N.V.         Arcadis N.V.       Ass International N.V.         BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.       BinckBank N.V.         Brunel International N.V.       Delta Lloyd N.V.         Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V.       TKH Group N.V. CVA         TNT Express N.V.       USG People N.V.         Total Netherlands       Portugal 3.0%         Altri, SGPS, S.A.       CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.         Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.       NOS, SGPS         Portugal Telecom, SGPS, S.A. Registered Shares       REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.         Semapa-Sociedade de Investimento e Gestao       Sonae, SGPS, S.A.         Total Portugal       Spain 10.0%         Abengoa S.A. Class B       Abengoa S.A. Class B	$\begin{array}{c} 7,910\\ 16,904\\ 10,486\\ 11,208\\ 34,078\\ 11,596\\ 101,644\\ 7,716\\ 12,111\\ 37,958\\ 9,656\\ \end{array}$	601,747 214,932 543,194 484,827 359,497 277,390 221,683 1,914,765 174,358 428,588 241,381 133,676 <b>5,596,038</b> 156,015 830,034 153,572 884,932 173,317 460,914 316,284 823,427 <b>3,798,495</b>

See Notes to Financial Statements.

### Schedule of Investments (concluded)

#### WisdomTree Europe Hedged SmallCap Equity Fund (EUSC)

March 31, 2015

Investments	Shares		Value
Corp. Financiera Alba S.A.	10,657	\$	518,257
Distribuidora Internacional de Alimentacion S.A.	134,990		1,056,318
Duro Felguera S.A.	97,126		382,830
Ebro Foods S.A.	39,670		739,633
Faes Farma S.A.	70,067		177,971
Grupo Catalana Occidente S.A.	26,614		797,478
Indra Sistemas S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	43,011		504,898
Obrascon Huarte Lain S.A.	21,710		462,483
Papeles y Cartones de Europa S.A.	30,565		166,104
Prosegur Cia de Seguridad S.A.	131,602		749,105
Tecnicas Reunidas S.A.	17,434		732,113
Viscofan S.A.	12,476		762,416
Zardoya Otis S.A.	88,525		1,141,860
Total Spain			12,540,834
TOTAL COMMON STOCKS			,,
(Cost: \$123,937,661)			124,711,034
PREFERRED STOCK 0.2%			, ,
Spain 0.2%			
Grifols S.A., Class B			
(Cost: \$281,280)	8.569		286,815
INVESTMENT OF CASH COLLATERAL FOR	8,509		200,015
SECURITIES LOANED 1.2%			
United States 1.2%			
State Street Navigator Securities Lending Prime Portfolio, 0.16% <sup>(b)</sup>			
(Cost: \$1,436,405) <sup>(c)</sup>	1,436,405		1,436,405
TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 100.5%	1,430,405		1,430,405
(Cost: \$125.655,346)			126,434,254
Liabilities in Excess of Cash, Foreign Currency and Other Assets (0.5)%			(605,151)
Encountees in Excess of Cash, i origin Currency and Other Assets $-(0.5)/0$			(005,151)
		¢	105 000 100
NET ASSETS 100.0%		\$	125,829,103
* Non-income producing security.			

<sup>(a)</sup> Security, or portion thereof, was on loan at March 31, 2015 (See Note 2).

<sup>(b)</sup> Rate shown represents annualized 7-day yield as of March 31, 2015.

(c) At March 31, 2015, the total market value of the Fund s securities on loan was \$2,573,225 and the total market value of the collateral held by the Fund was \$2,705,419. The total market value of the collateral includes non-cash U.S. Government securities collateral having a value of \$1,269,014. Total securities on

loan may not correspond with the amounts identified in the Schedule of Investments because pending sales of securities on loan may be in the process of recall from the borrower.

CVA Certificaten Van Aandelen (Certificate of Stock)

RSP Risparmio Italian Savings Shares

See Notes to Financial Statements.

#### **Schedule of Investments**

# WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

Investments COMMON STOCKS 99,1%	Shares		Value
Austria 2.0%			
ams AG	89,825	\$	4,314,627
Austria Technologie & Systemtechnik AG	80,901	Ψ	1,269,863
CAT Oil AG <sup>(a)</sup>	73,024		816,041
Lenzing AG	79,926		5,375,332
POLYTEC Holding AG	89.182		775,830
RHI AG <sup>(a)</sup>	108,177		3,183,388
Wienerberger AG <sup>(a)</sup>	103,525		1,653,333
	105,525		1,055,555
			18 200 414
Total Austria			17,388,414
Belgium $3.4\%$	41 740		0 404 005
Barco N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	41,748		2,484,885
Cie Maritime Belge S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	47,129		696,990
Cofinimmo S.A.	112,296		13,164,130
Econocom Group S.A./N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	155,568		1,232,382
EVS Broadcast Equipment S.A.	89,299		3,319,824
Fagron	83,126		3,236,749
Melexis N.V.	77,380		4,612,388
Recticel S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	108,940		623,267
Total Belgium			29,370,615
Denmark 2.2%			
ALK-Abello A/S	8,396		900,434
DFDS A/S	42,246		4,488,182
IC Group A/S	28,171		654,056
NKT Holding A/S <sup>(a)</sup>	35,276		2,256,224
Schouw & Co.	69,911		3,346,803
SimCorp A/S <sup>(a)</sup>	126,383		4,142,514
Spar Nord Bank A/S	304,504		2,932,974
Total Denmark			18,721,187
Finland 7.5%	110 (40		1 204 020
Aktia Bank Oyj	110,649		1,304,830
Caverion Corp.	359,758		3,647,427
Citycon Oyj	1,094,812		3,555,703
Cramo Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	154,553		2,758,752
F-Secure Oyj	508,266		1,468,410
HKScan Oyj Class A	181,555		1,136,792
Konecranes Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	289,084		9,127,998
Lassila & Tikanoja Oyj	142,702		2,648,366
Metsa Board Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	850,052		5,222,106
Outotec Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	478,026		2,926,379
PKC Group Oyj	64,192		1,425,724
Powerflute Oyj	112,205		91,613

Raisio Oyj Class V <sup>(a)</sup>	287,069	1,242,497
Ramirent Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	496,348	3,523,643
Sanoma Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	438,253	2,414,607
Technopolis Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	503,060	2,263,799
Tieto Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	359,483	8,455,253
Tikkurila Oyj	195,668	3,738,521
Uponor Oyj	200,832	3,397,172
YIT Oyj <sup>(a)</sup>	620,440	3,408,392

#### **Total Finland** 63,757,984 France 2.7% Albioma S.A. 55,352 1,057,580 Alten S.A. 119,595 5,486,528 Altran Technologies S.A. 321,608 3,216,774 Assystem<sup>(a)</sup> 45,934 970,875 Derichebourg S.A. 436,571 1,338,175 Haulotte Group S.A. 35,468 587,769 IPSOS 126,144 3,523,799 Jacquet Metal Service 77,583 1,622,321 104,295 1,467,368 Lectra Mersen 29,335 763,070 Saft Groupe S.A. 80,034 2,943,150

#### **Total France**

1 otal France		22,977,409
Germany 8.4%		
Aurelius AG	168,950	7,076,637
BayWa AG	64,064	2,509,308
Bechtle AG	49,541	3,541,459
Borussia Dortmund GmbH & Co. KGaA	209,652	794,612
CANCOM SE <sup>(a)</sup>	21,454	864,866
Cewe Stiftung & Co. KGAA	20,581	1,307,451
CompuGroup Medical AG	103,471	2,992,672
Delticom AG <sup>(a)</sup>	13,447	277,143
Deutz AG	151,245	636,753
Drillisch AG <sup>(a)</sup>	420,911	16,511,428
Elmos Semiconductor AG	42,491	824,630
Gerresheimer AG	60,013	3,310,355
Grammer AG	28,602	1,058,714
Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG <sup>(a)</sup>	176,804	3,711,350
Indus Holding AG	74,697	3,720,815
Jenoptik AG	124,668	1,686,387
KUKA AG <sup>(a)</sup>	24,929	1,920,213
LPKF Laser & Electronics AG	40,528	453,770
NORMA Group SE	54,415	2,738,870
Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology AG	29,551	2,512,044
PNE Wind AG Registered Shares <sup>(a)</sup>	272,982	668,456
QSC AG <sup>(a)</sup>	472,277	990,611
Sixt SE	100,606	4,483,028
Stroeer Media SE	49,504	1,695,239
Vossloh AG <sup>(a)</sup>	11,477	703,585
VTG AG <sup>(a)</sup>	71,124	1,746,210
Wacker Neuson SE	131,863	3,294,808

#### **Total Germany** 72,031,414 Ireland 3.0% C&C Group PLC 949,712 3,891,263 FBD Holdings PLC<sup>(a)</sup> 5,412 58,270 Fyffes PLC 538,798 685,722 Grafton Group PLC 313,282 3,769,372 Greencore Group PLC 1,041,406 4,984,202 IFG Group PLC 593,412 1,204,543 Irish Continental Group PLC 666,576 2,970,995 Origin Enterprises PLC\* 216,386 1,894,048 Total Produce PLC 1,434,599 1,192,637

See Notes to Financial Statements.

22,977,409

### Schedule of Investments (continued)

# WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

Investments	Shares	Value
UDG Healthcare PLC	684,293	\$ 4,799,814
Total Ireland		25,692,828
Italy 10.1%		20,092,020
Amplifon SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	353,346	2,404,091
Ansaldo STS SpA	393,657	3,986,886
Ascopiave SpA	881,618	2,240,265
Astaldi SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	271,543	2,298,100
ASTM SpA	196,493	2,783,531
Banca IFIS SpA	294,687	6,155,803
Banca Popolare di Sondrio SCARL	601,642	2,747,486
Biesse SpA	70,539	1,210,626
Brunello Cucinelli SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	30,424	534,896
Cairo Communication SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	472,722	2,802,522
Cementir Holding SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	237,309	1,778,991
Danieli & C. Officine Meccaniche SpA	44,677	1,111,768
Danieli & C. Officine Meccaniche SpA RSP	98,840	1,641,143
Datalogic SpA	160,072	1,839,515
Edison SpA RSP	247,807	222,630
ERG SpA	858,533	11,221,520
Esprinet SpA	99,278	895,646
Falck Renewables SpA	1,359,427	1,756,409
Immobiliare Grande Distribuzione SIIQ SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	3,608,721	3,604,461
Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA	134,293	6,331,725
Interpump Group SpA	207,183	3,366,644
Iren SpA	7,030,632	9,634,944
Italmobiliare SpA RSP	39,522	838,321
MARR SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	316,444	5,420,779
Nice SpA	38,059	131,292
Reply SpA	17,426	1,704,984
Societa Cattolica di Assicurazioni SCRL	162,542	1,416,636
Trevi Finanziaria Industriale SpA <sup>(a)</sup>	152,903	474,261
UnipolSai SpA Class B RSP	1,827,925	5,359,511
Vittoria Assicurazioni SpA	33,258	346,475
Zignago Vetro SpA	43,705	266,614
Total Italy		86,528,475
Netherlands 2.4%		,, <del>-</del>
BE Semiconductor Industries N.V.	159,794	5,125,392
BinckBank N.V.	471,464	3,837,643

BinckBank N.V.	471,464	3,837,643
Brunel International N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	104,445	1,996,695
Corbion N.V.	99,277	1,885,103
Koninklijke Ten Cate N.V. <sup>(a)</sup>	68,556	1,549,157
TKH Group N.V. CVA	116,948	4,138,590
USG People N.V.	101,135	1,400,098
Wessanen	121,827	808,212

Total Nethenlanda		20 740 800
Total Netherlands Norway 2.2%		20,740,890
Austevoll Seafood ASA	637.191	3,407,692
Borregaard ASA	402,030	2,968,171
Norway Royal Salmon ASA	144,228	1,109,570
Opera Software ASA <sup>(a)</sup>	69,898	561,588
Protector Forsikring ASA	371,410	3,076,227
SpareBank 1 Nord Norge	466,459	2,361,495
SpareBank 1 SMN <sup>(a)</sup>	420,926	3,107,679
Spectrum ASA	82,905	362,107
Tomra Systems ASA	200,986	1,689,618
Total Norway		18,644,147
Portugal 1.9%		
Altri, SGPS, S.A.	539,895	2,301,413
CTT-Correios de Portugal S.A.	783,278	8,398,102
Mota-Engil, SGPS, S.A.	37,193	137,412
REN Redes Energeticas Nacionais, SGPS, S.A.	1,644,634	4,825,631
Teixeira Duarte S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	520,939	427,449
Total Portugal		16,090,007
Spain 2.0%		
Abengoa S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	222,797	869,558
Cie Automotive S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	291,983	4,341,649
Duro Felguera S.A.	757,110	2,984,209
Faes Farma S.A.	838,181	2,128,987
Laboratorios Farmaceuticos Rovi S.A.	92,918	1,628,636
Melia Hotels International S.A. <sup>(a)</sup>	100,614	1,239,982
Miquel y Costas & Miquel S.A.	42,344	1,500,755
Papeles y Cartones de Europa S.A.	375,755	2,042,017
Pescanova S.A.*	3,781	0
Total Spain		16,735,793
Total Span		, ,
Sweden 14.6%		
Sweden 14.6% AddTech AB Class B	115,833	1,554,684
Sweden     14.6%       AddTech AB Class B     AF AB Class B	235,230	1,554,684 3,279,945
Sweden 14.6% AddTech AB Class B AF AB Class B Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B	235,230 317,139	1,554,684 3,279,945 4,828,399
Sweden       14.6%         AddTech AB Class B         AF AB Class B         Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B         Avanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup>	235,230 317,139 129,506	1,554,684 3,279,945 4,828,399 4,512,561
Sweden       14.6%         AddTech AB Class B         AF AB Class B         Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B         Avanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup>	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083	1,554,684 3,279,945 4,828,399 4,512,561 10,299,156
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169	$1,554,684 \\3,279,945 \\4,828,399 \\4,512,561 \\10,299,156 \\1,425,181$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920	$1,554,684 \\3,279,945 \\4,828,399 \\4,512,561 \\10,299,156 \\1,425,181 \\8,407,337$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class A	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455	1,554,684 $3,279,945$ $4,828,399$ $4,512,561$ $10,299,156$ $1,425,181$ $8,407,337$ $5,444,200$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079	1,554,684 $3,279,945$ $4,828,399$ $4,512,561$ $10,299,156$ $1,425,181$ $8,407,337$ $5,444,200$ $1,696,489$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup> B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group AB	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473	1,554,684 $3,279,945$ $4,828,399$ $4,512,561$ $10,299,156$ $1,425,181$ $8,407,337$ $5,444,200$ $1,696,489$ $2,660,975$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838	1,554,684 $3,279,945$ $4,828,399$ $4,512,561$ $10,299,156$ $1,425,181$ $8,407,337$ $5,444,200$ $1,696,489$ $2,660,975$ $4,811,113$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BDuni AB	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ \end{array}$
Sweden 14.6% AddTech AB Class B AF AB Class B Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B Avanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup> B&B Tools AB Class B B&B Tools AB Class B Betsson AB* Bilia AB Class A BioGaia AB Class B Byggmax Group AB Clas Ohlson AB Class B Duni AB Gunnebo AB	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632 \end{array}$
Sweden 14.6% AddTech AB Class B AF AB Class B Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B Avanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup> B&B Tools AB Class B Betsson AB* Bilia AB Class A BioGaia AB Class B Byggmax Group AB Clas Ohlson AB Class B Duni AB Gunnebo AB Haldex AB	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\end{array}$
Sweden 14.6% AddTech AB Class B AF AB Class B Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B Avanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup> B&B Tools AB Class B Betsson AB <sup>*</sup> Bilia AB Class A BioGaia AB Class B Byggmax Group AB Clas Ohlson AB Class B Duni AB Gunnebo AB Haldex AB HIQ International AB <sup>*</sup>	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\end{array}$
Sweden 14.6% AddTech AB Class B AF AB Class B Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B Avanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup> B&B Tools AB Class B Betsson AB <sup>*</sup> Bilia AB Class A BioGaia AB Class B Byggmax Group AB Clas Ohlson AB Class B Duni AB Gunnebo AB Haldex AB HIQ International AB <sup>*</sup> Holmen AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\end{array}$
Sweden 14.6% AddTech AB Class B AF AB Class B Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B Avanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup> B&B Tools AB Class B Betsson AB <sup>*</sup> Bilia AB Class A BioGaia AB Class B Byggmax Group AB Clas Ohlson AB Class B Duni AB Gunnebo AB Haldex AB HIQ International AB <sup>*</sup> Holmen AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\end{array}$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BDuni ABGunnebo ABHaldex ABHIQ International AB*Holmen AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BIndustrade AB	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\end{array}$
Sweden 14.6% AddTech AB Class B AF AB Class B Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B Avanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup> B&B Tools AB Class B Betsson AB* Bilia AB Class A BioGaia AB Class B Byggmax Group AB Clas Ohlson AB Class B Duni AB Gunnebo AB Haldex AB HIQ International AB* Holmen AB Class B Industrial & Financial Systems Class B Industrial & Financial Systems Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\end{array}$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BDuni ABGunnebo ABHaldex ABHIQ International AB*Holmen AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BIndustral & Financial Systems Class BKungsleden ABLoomis AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504 214,630	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\end{array}$
Sweden 14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BDuni ABGunnebo ABHaldex ABHIQ International AB*Holmen AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BKungsleden ABLoomis AB Class BMekonomen AB(a)	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504 214,630 165,472	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\\ 4,365,105\end{array}$
Sweden 14.6% AddTech AB Class B AF AB Class B Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B Avanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup> B&B Tools AB Class B Betsson AB* Bilia AB Class A BioGaia AB Class B Byggmax Group AB Clas Ohlson AB Class B Duni AB Gunnebo AB Haldex AB HIQ International AB* Holmen AB Class B Industrial & Financial Systems S Industrial & Financial Systems S Industria	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504 214,630 165,472 84,681	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\\ 4,365,105\\ 2,916,293\end{array}$
Sweden 14.6% AddTech AB Class B AF AB Class B Atrium Ljungberg AB Class B Avanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup> B&B Tools AB Class B Betsson AB* Bilia AB Class A BioGaia AB Class B Byggmax Group AB Clas Ohlson AB Class B Duni AB Gunnebo AB Haldex AB HIQ International AB* Holmen AB Class B Industrial & Financial Systems Class B Mekonomen AB <sup>(a)</sup> Net Entertainment NE AB Class B* New Wave Group AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504 214,630 165,472 84,681 227,739	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\\ 4,365,105\\ 2,916,293\\ 1,119,675\end{array}$
Sweden 14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB <sup>(a)</sup> Axis Communications AB <sup>(a)</sup> B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BDuni ABGunnebo ABHaldex ABHIQ International AB*Holmen AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BNet Entertainment NE AB Class B*New Wave Group AB Class BNobia AB	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504 214,630 165,472 84,681 227,739 456,774	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\\ 4,365,105\\ 2,916,293\\ 1,119,675\\ 4,035,943\end{array}$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BDuni ABGunnebo ABHaldex ABHIQ International AB*Holmen AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BLoomis AB Class BNew Sac Group ABLoomis AB Class BNet Entertainment NE AB Class B*New Wave Group AB Class BNobia ABNobia ABNolato AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504 214,630 165,472 84,681 227,739 456,774 134,102	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\\ 4,365,105\\ 2,916,293\\ 1,119,675\\ 4,035,943\\ 3,242,127\end{array}$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BDuni ABGunnebo ABHaldex ABHIQ International AB*Holmen AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BLoomis AB Class BNew Sac Group AB Class BNet Entertainment NE AB Class B*New Wave Group AB Class BNobia ABNobia ABNolato AB Class BNolato AB Class BPeab AB(a)	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504 214,630 165,472 84,681 227,739 456,774 134,102 1,169,492	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\\ 4,365,105\\ 2,916,293\\ 1,119,675\\ 4,035,943\\ 3,242,127\\ 9,207,798\end{array}$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BBunebo ABHaldex ABHIQ International AB*Holmen AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BLoomis AB Class BNet Entertainment NE AB Class B*Net Entertainment NE AB Class BNobia ABNolato AB Class BNolato AB Class BPaba(a)Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class B	$\begin{array}{c} 235,230\\ 317,139\\ 129,506\\ 261,083\\ 87,169\\ 223,920\\ 151,455\\ 74,079\\ 382,473\\ 295,838\\ 281,254\\ 235,097\\ 118,072\\ 112,752\\ 333,715\\ 77,248\\ 107,513\\ 680,504\\ 214,630\\ 165,472\\ 84,681\\ 227,739\\ 456,774\\ 134,102\\ 1,169,492\\ 54,222\\ \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\\ 4,365,105\\ 2,916,293\\ 1,119,675\\ 4,035,943\\ 3,242,127\\ 9,207,798\\ 245,205\end{array}$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BDuni ABGunnebo ABHaldex ABHIQ International AB*Holmen AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BNet Entertainment NE AB Class B*New Wave Group AB Class BNobia ABNobia ABNolato AB Class BPabel ABLoomis AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BNotato AB (a)Net Entertainment NE AB Class B*New Wave Group AB Class BNobia ABNolato AB Class BPeab AB(a)Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class BProffice AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504 214,630 165,472 84,681 227,739 456,774 134,102 1,169,492 54,222 263,688	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\\ 4,365,105\\ 2,916,293\\ 1,119,675\\ 4,035,943\\ 3,242,127\\ 9,207,798\\ 245,205\\ 721,591\end{array}$
Sweden14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BDuni ABGunnebo ABHaldex ABHOlmen AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BNotis AB Class BNet Entertainment NE AB Class B*New Wave Group AB Class BNobia ABNolato AB Class BPolita ABLoomis AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BNobia ABNet Entertainment NE AB Class B*New Wave Group AB Class BNobia ABNolato AB Class BPab AB(a)Platzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class BProffice AB Class BProffice AB Class BProffice AB Class BPorfice AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504 214,630 165,472 84,681 227,739 456,774 134,102 1,169,492 54,222 263,688 91,868	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\\ 4,365,105\\ 2,916,293\\ 1,119,675\\ 4,035,943\\ 3,242,127\\ 9,207,798\\ 245,205\\ 721,591\\ 655,131\\ \end{array}$
Sweden 14.6%AddTech AB Class BAF AB Class BAtrium Ljungberg AB Class BAvanza Bank Holding AB(a)Axis Communications AB(a)B&B Tools AB Class BBetsson AB*Bilia AB Class ABioGaia AB Class BByggmax Group ABClas Ohlson AB Class BDuni ABGunnebo ABHaldex ABHIQ International AB*Holmen AB Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BIndustrial & Financial Systems Class BNet Entertainment NE AB Class B*New Wave Group AB Class BNobia ABNobia ABNobia ABNolato AB Class BPatzer Fastigheter Holding AB Class BProffice AB Class BProffice AB Class B	235,230 317,139 129,506 261,083 87,169 223,920 151,455 74,079 382,473 295,838 281,254 235,097 118,072 112,752 333,715 77,248 107,513 680,504 214,630 165,472 84,681 227,739 456,774 134,102 1,169,492 54,222 263,688	$\begin{array}{c} 1,554,684\\ 3,279,945\\ 4,828,399\\ 4,512,561\\ 10,299,156\\ 1,425,181\\ 8,407,337\\ 5,444,200\\ 1,696,489\\ 2,660,975\\ 4,811,113\\ 4,052,134\\ 1,237,632\\ 1,783,255\\ 575,262\\ 11,260,494\\ 2,516,995\\ 4,930,559\\ 5,267,089\\ 6,567,779\\ 4,365,105\\ 2,916,293\\ 1,119,675\\ 4,035,943\\ 3,242,127\\ 9,207,798\\ 245,205\\ 721,591\end{array}$

See Notes to Financial Statements.

# Schedule of Investments (continued)

# WisdomTree Europe SmallCap Dividend Fund (DFE)

Investments	Shares	Value
Svenska Handelsbanken AB Class B <sup>(a)</sup>	81,523	\$ 3,715,022
Transmode AB	73,366	776,276
Wihlborgs Fastigheter AB	90,835	1,753,704
Total Sweden		124,390,059
Switzerland 4.6%		
Ascom Holding AG Registered Shares	112,642	1,942,503
Cembra Money Bank AG	163,949	10,060,085
EFG International AG*	240,752	2,974,389
Gategroup Holding AG*	38,264	1,294,113
Implenia AG Registered Shares	42,137	2,767,776
Kudelski S.A. Bearer Shares	137,795	1,695,306
Leonteq AG <sup>*(a)</sup>	9,825	3,363,340
Logitech International S.A. Registered Shares	394,108	5,213,928
Tecan Group AG Registered Shares	21,559	2,829,993
U-Blox AG <sup>*</sup>	8,379	1,466,519
Valiant Holding AG Registered Shares	67,900	5,739,308
Total Switzerland		39,347,260
United Kingdom 32.1%		
A.G.BARR PLC	173,779	1,572,358
Abcam PLC	308,267	2,221,758
Acacia Mining PLC	256,142	996,237
Al Noor Hospitals Group PLC	82,176	1,239,422
Alent PLC	532,666	2,962,124
Anite PLC	546,884	681,954
Bank of Georgia Holdings PLC	69,592	1,792,418
Betfair Group PLC	106,921	3,547,489
Big Yellow Group PLC	387,713	3,726,753
Bloomsbury Publishing PLC	239,675	543,481
Bodycote PLC	201,352	2,149,143
Bovis Homes Group PLC	184,949	2,560,244
Brammer PLC	158,879	943,424
Brewin Dolphin Holdings PLC	548,268	2,527,173
British Polythene Industries PLC	16,329	164,350
Cable & Wireless Communications PLC	8,908,136	8,060,112
Central Asia Metals PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	351,032	859,827
Chemring Group PLC <sup>(a)</sup>	257,546	797,152
Chesnara PLC	486,136	2,477,130
Chime Communications PLC	172,391	703,125
Cineworld Group PLC	507,087	3,613,302
Communisis PLC	386,259	305,337
Computacenter		